
 

Democratic Services democratic.services@brighton-hove.gov.uk 

 
 
 

Title: Planning Committee 

Date: 2 September 2009 

Time: 2.00pm 

Venue Council Chamber, Hove Town Hall 

Members: Councillors:Hyde (Chairman), Wells (Deputy 
Chairman), Carden (Opposition Spokesperson), 
Caulfield, Mrs Cobb, Davey, Hamilton, Kennedy, 
McCaffery, Smart, Steedman and C Theobald 

 Co-opted Members: Mr J Small (CAG 
Representative) 

Contact: Penny Jennings 
Senior Democratic Services Officer 
01273 291065 
penny.jennings@brighton-hove.gov.uk 

 
The Town Hall has facilities for wheelchair users, 
including lifts and toilets 

 

T  

An Induction loop operates to enhance sound for 
anyone wearing a hearing aid or using a transmitter 
and infra red hearing aids are available for use 
during the meeting.  If you require any further 
information or assistance, please contact the 
receptionist on arrival. 

  

 FIRE / EMERGENCY EVACUATION PROCEDURE 
 

If the fire alarm sounds continuously, or if you are 
instructed to do so, you must leave the building by 
the nearest available exit.  You will be directed to 
the nearest exit by council staff.  It is vital that you 
follow their instructions: 
 

• You should proceed calmly; do not run and do 
not use the lifts; 

• Do not stop to collect personal belongings; 

• Once you are outside, please do not wait 
immediately next to the building, but move 
some distance away and await further 
instructions; and 

• Do not re-enter the building until told that it is 
safe to do so. 

 



 

 
 



PLANNING COMMITTEE 

 
 

AGENDA 
 

Part One Page 
 

82. PROCEDURAL BUSINESS  

 (a) Declaration of Substitutes - Where Councillors are unable to attend a 
meeting, a substitute Member from the same Political Group may 
attend, speak and vote in their place for that meeting. 

 
(b) Declarations of Interest by all Members present of any personal 

interests in matters on the agenda, the nature of any interest and 
whether the Members regard the interest as prejudicial under the 
terms of the Code of Conduct.  

 
(c) Exclusion of Press and Public - To consider whether, in view of the 

nature of the business to be transacted, or the nature of the 
proceedings, the press and public should be excluded from the 
meeting when any of the following items are under consideration. 

 
NOTE:  Any item appearing in Part 2 of the Agenda states in its 
heading the category under which the information disclosed in the 
report is exempt from disclosure and therefore not available to the 
public. 

 
A list and description of the exempt categories is available for public 
inspection at Brighton and Hove Town Halls. 

 

 

 

83. MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING 1 - 14 

 Minutes of the meeting held on 12 August 2009 (copy attached).  
 

84. CHAIRMAN'S COMMUNICATIONS  

 

85. PETITIONS  

 No petitions had been received by the date of publication of the agenda.  
 

86. PUBLIC QUESTIONS  

 (The closing date for receipt of public questions is 12 noon on 26 August 
2009) 
 
No public questions received by date of publication. 

 

 

87. DEPUTATIONS  

 (The closing date for receipt of deputations is 12 noon on 26 August 
2009) 
 
No deputations received by date of publication. 

 



PLANNING COMMITTEE 

 
 

 

88. WRITTEN QUESTIONS FROM COUNCILLORS  

 No written questions have been received.  
 

89. LETTERS FROM COUNCILLORS  

 No letters have been received.  
 

90. NOTICES OF MOTION REFERRED FROM COUNCIL  

 No Notices of Motion have been referred.  
 

91. CLARIFICATION AND AMPLIFICATION OF REASONS FOR REFUSAL 
APPLICATION BH2007/03454,  LAND AT BRIGHTON MARINA 

15 - 20 

 -Report of the Director of Environment (copy attached) 
 
Contact Officer: Sue Dubberley          Tel: 29 2322 
                          Kevin Goodwin 
Ward Affected: Rottingdean Coastal 

 

 

92. APPEAL DECISIONS 21 - 98 

 (copy attached).  
 

93. LIST OF NEW APPEALS LODGED WITH THE PLANNING 
INSPECTORATE 

99 - 102 

 (copy attached).  
 

94. INFORMATION ON INFORMAL HEARINGS/PUBLIC INQUIRIES 103 - 
104 

 (copy attached).  
 

95. TO AGREE THOSE APPLICATIONS TO BE THE SUBJECT OF SITE 
VISITS 

 

 

96. TO CONSIDER AND DETERMINE PLANNING APPLICATIONS ON 
THE PLANS LIST : 2 SEPTEMBER 2009 

 

 (copy circulated separately).  
 

97. TO CONSIDER ANY FURTHER APPLICATIONS IT HAS BEEN 
DECIDED SHOULD BE THE SUBJECT OF SITE VISITS FOLLOWING 
CONSIDERATION AND DISCUSSION OF ITEMS ON THE PLANS LIST 

 

 

98. TO CONSIDER AND NOTE THE CONTENT OF THE REPORT 
DETAILING DECISIONS DETERMINED BY OFFICERS UNDER 
DELEGATED AUTHORITY 

 

 



PLANNING COMMITTEE 

 
 

 PART TWO 

99. CONSIDERATION OF LEGAL  MATTERS  

 - Report of The Director of Environment (copy to follow) 
 
Contact Officer: Chris Wright          Tel: 29-2097 
Ward Affected: Hangleton & Knoll 

 

 

Members are asked to note that officers will be available in the Council Chamber 30 
minutes prior to the meeting if Members wish to consult the plans for any 
applications included in the Plans List. 
 

The City Council actively welcomes members of the public and the press to attend its 
meetings and holds as many of its meetings as possible in public.  Provision is also made 
on the agendas for public questions to committees and details of how questions can be 
raised can be found on the website and/or on agendas for the meetings. 
 
The closing date for receipt of public questions and deputations for the next meeting is 12 
noon on the fifth working day before the meeting. 
 
Agendas and minutes are published on the council’s website www.brighton-hove.gov.uk.  
Agendas are available to view five working days prior to the meeting date. 
 
Meeting papers can be provided, on request, in large print, in Braille, on audio tape or on 
disc, or translated into any other language as requested. 
 
WEBCASTING NOTICE 
This meeting may be filmed for live or subsequent broadcast via the Council’s website. At 
the start of the meeting the Chairman will confirm if all or part of the meeting is being 
filmed. 
 
You should be aware that the Council is a Data Controller under the Data Protection Act 
1988. Data collected during this web cast will be retained in accordance with the Council’s 
published policy (Guidance for Employees’ on the BHCC website). 
 
Therefore by entering the meeting room and using the seats around the meeting tables 
you are deemed to be consenting to being filmed and to the possible use of those images 
and sound recordings for the purpose of web casting and/or Member training. If members 
of the public do not wish to have their image captured they should sit in the public gallery 
area. 
 
If you have any queries regarding this, please contact the Head of Democratic Services or 
the designated Democratic Services Officer listed on the agenda. 
 
For further details and general enquiries about this meeting contact Penny Jennings, 
(01273 291065), email penny.jennings@brighton-hove.gov.uk) or email 
democratic.services@brighton-hove.gov.uk. 
 

 

Date of Publication - Monday, 24 August 2009 

 

 



PLANNING COMMITTEE 

 
 

 



 

 
 

PLANNING  
COMMITTEE 

Agenda Item 83 
Brighton & Hove City Council 

 
BRIGHTON & HOVE CITY COUNCIL 

 
PLANNING COMMITTEE 

 
2.00pm 12 AUGUST 2009 

 
GREAT HALL, HOVE TOWN HALL 

 
MINUTES 

 
Present: Councillors Hyde (Chairman), Wells (Deputy Chairman), Carden (Opposition 
Spokesperson), Caulfield, Mrs Cobb, Davey, Hamilton, Kennedy, McCaffery, Smart, 
Steedman and C Theobald 
 
Co-opted Members Mr J Small (CAG Representative) 
 
Officers in attendance: Jeanette Walsh (Development Control Manager), Steve Walker 
(Area Planning Manager (West)), Kathryn Boggiano (Senior Planning Officer), Sue 
Dubberley (Major Projects Officer), Michael Lowe (Planning Enforcement Manager), Di 
Morgan (Assistant Arboriculturist), Steve Reeves (Principal Transport Planning Officer), Pete 
Tolson (Principal Transport Planning Officer), Hilary Woodward (Senior Lawyer) and Penny 
Jennings (Senior Democratic Services Officer) 
 

 
 

PART ONE 
 
 

65. PROCEDURAL BUSINESS 
 
65A Declaration of Substitutes 
 
65.1 There were none. 
 
65B Declarations of Interest 
 
65.2 Councillor Steedman explained that he had requested information of officers regarding 

premises in Richmond Parade, Brighton, situated close to the former Saunders Glass 
Works, Application BH2009/00834. He had not expressed an opinion in respect of the 
application, remained of a neutral mind and would therefore remain present during the 
discussion and voting thereon. 

 
65.3 Councillor Hyde (Chairman) referred to Application BH2009/01384, 57 Falmer Road. 

She explained that she lived in the general vicinity of the application site but it did not 
border her own dwelling and she had no direct interest in the application and remained 

1



 

 
 

PLANNING COMMITTEE 12 AUGUST 2009 

of a neutral mind. She would therefore remain in the Chair during consideration of the 
application and during the debate and voting thereon. 

 
65C Exclusion of Press and Public 
 
65.4 In accordance with Section 100A of the Local Government Act 1972 (“The Act”), the 

Planning Committee considered whether the public should be excluded from the 
meeting during consideration of any item of business on the grounds that it is likely, in 
the view of the business to be transacted or the nature of the proceedings, that if 
members of the public were present during it, there would be disclosure to them of 
confidential information as defined in Section 100A (3) of (The Act). 

 
65.5 RESOLVED - That the press and public be not excluded from the meeting during 

consideration of any item on the agenda. 
 
66. MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING 
 
66.1 RESOLVED - That the Chairman be authorised to sign the minutes of the meeting held 

on 22 July 2009 as a correct record. 
 
67. CHAIRMAN'S COMMUNICATIONS 
 
 Web casting 
 
67.1 The Chairman explained that afternoon’s meeting of the Planning Committee was 

being web cast. Members were reminded to speak directly into the microphones and to 
switch them off when they had finished speaking in order to ensure that they could be 
heard clearly. 

 
 Royal Alexandra Hospital Site 
 
67.2 The Planning Enforcement Manager, Mr Lowe advised Members that officers had 

visited the site with the landowners who during the visit had served an Eviction Notice 
on squatters who were currently occupying two of the buildings on the site. If the 
squatters did not vacate the site in accordance with the terms of the notice, the 
landowners estimated that it would take 4-8 weeks to seek court approval to instruct 
bailiffs to remove them. 

 
67.3 A plan was displayed showing those areas of the site where the landowners had 

agreed to improve existing security arrangements. This would include door and window 
guarding, and increased security to the perimeter fence. The Planning Enforcement 
Manager explained that officers were investigating the option of exercising powers 
under the Listed Building and Conservation Areas Act carry out security works to the 
site if the landowners failed to carry out their commitment. 

 
67.4 Councillor Smart asked whether, if the Council carried out works to make the site 

secure, reimbursement could be sought from the landowner. The Planning 
Enforcement Manager stated that the powers provided under the above Act were 
rarely used; if they were to be invoked clarification would be sought regarding the 
mechanisms by which the Council could seek redress. 

2



 

 
 

PLANNING COMMITTEE 12 AUGUST 2009 

 
67.5 Councillor Wells enquired whether measures would be put into place in order to 

expedite action in the event that the squatters did not vacate the site in accordance 
with the terms of the Eviction Notice. It was confirmed they would. 

 
67.6  Mr Small CAG stated that it appeared that the squatters had gained entry onto the site 

at several points, he hoped that all of these would be properly secured once they had 
left in order to prevent the possibility of further incursions taking place in the future. 

 
67.7 RESOLVED - That the position be noted. 
 
68. PETITIONS 
 
68.1 A petition was presented by Councillor Allen on behalf of residents of Exeter Street in 

relation to works being carried out at 18 Exeter Street. 
 
 “We the undersigned object to the use and potential harm relating to the change of use 

of 18 Exeter Street. 
 
 We object on the following grounds: 
 
 No.18 Exeter Street is a church-owned house which has always been an upstairs self 

contained residential flat and a downstairs area used occasionally for church 
committee meetings and the like. With no consultation or concern for residents St 
Luke’s Prestonville is currently changing the whole house into a drop in centre, despite 
the fact they have an existing centre attached to the church itself at the end of Stanford 
Road (approximately 200 yards away and not adjoining private houses). 

 
 The Centre will lead to an increase in the number of people coming into Exeter Street 

from outside the area. Considering the large number of children and elderly people 
living in this quiet residential street, we are especially concerned at those coming for 
advice with potential drug and alcohol related problems. 

 
 Traffic volume will increase, as will demand for parking spaces. We have three 

disabled people living within 50 yards of 18 Exeter Street. A Member of the (church) 
committee has already indicated that they would need to have use of the two disabled 
spaces near no.18 which would cause these three disabled residents additional 
distress.  

 
 Most importantly of all, the character of our quiet residential family street will be 

changed for the worse. 
 
 St Luke’s has a large and seriously under used church at the bottom of Stanford Road 

with as explained above - an existing Drop in Advice Centre operating away from 
residential homes. We object to this change of use and potential harm to residents 
(with no prior opportunity to object).” (52 signatures). 

 
68.2 The Development Control Manager confirmed that the Council’s Planning Enforcement 

Manager had been notified regarding this matter. Planning approval had not been 

3



 

 
 

PLANNING COMMITTEE 12 AUGUST 2009 

sought for these works and investigations were being carried out to ascertain whether 
planning permission was required. 

 
68.3 RESOLVED - That the contents of the petition be received and noted.  
 
69. PUBLIC QUESTIONS 
 
67.1 There were none. 
 
70. DEPUTATIONS 
 
70.1 There were none. 
 
71. WRITTEN QUESTIONS FROM COUNCILLORS 
 
71.1 There were none. 
 
72. LETTERS FROM COUNCILLORS 
 
72.1 There were none. 
 
73. NOTICES OF MOTION REFERRED FROM COUNCIL 
 
73.1 There were none. 
 
74. BRIGHTON MARINA PUBLIC INQUIRY: ADDITIONAL MATTERS 
 
74.1 The Major Projects Officer, Mrs Dubberley gave an oral update in respect of the Public 

Inquiry lodged by Explore Living in relation to Application BH2007/03454, Land at 
Brighton Marina including the inner harbour and adjacent sites. 

 
74.2 Key dates in relation to the Public Inquiry were outlined and it was noted that the 

Inquiry itself was set to run from 3 November - 9 December 2009. A Planning 
Consultant had been engaged and the Council’s reasons for refusal were currently 
being considered. A report would be brought to the next scheduled meeting of the 
Committee to enable Members to clarify and amplify those reasons. 

 
74.3 RESOLVED - That the position be noted. 
 
 
75. APPEAL DECISIONS 
 
75.1 The Committee noted the content of the letters received from the Planning 

Inspectorate advising of the result of the planning appeals which had been lodged as 
set out in the agenda. 

 
76. LIST OF NEW APPEALS LODGED WITH THE PLANNING INSPECTORATE 
 
76.1 The Committee noted the list of planning appeals which had been lodged as set out in 

the agenda. 

4



 

 
 

PLANNING COMMITTEE 12 AUGUST 2009 

 
77. INFORMATION ON INFORMAL HEARINGS/PUBLIC INQUIRIES 
 
77.1 The Committee noted the list of planning appeals set out in the agenda relating to 

Informal Hearings and Public Inquiries.  
 
78. TO AGREE THOSE APPLICATIONS TO BE THE SUBJECT OF SITE VISITS 
 
78.1 RESOLVED - That the following site visits be undertaken by the Committee prior to 

determining of the application:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
79. TO CONSIDER AND DERERMINE PLANNING APPLICATIONS ON THE PLANS 

LIST: 12 AUGUST 2009 
 
(i) TREES 
 
(1) A vote was taken and on a vote of 11 to 1 consent to fell the tree referred to below was 

refused. 
 
79.1 RESOLVED - That the Committee has taken into consideration and agrees with the 

reasons for the recommendation set out in Paragraph 7 of the report and resolves to 
refuse consent to the following: 

 
 Application BH2009/01615, North Lodge, Highcroft Villas 
 
 Note: Councillor McCaffery voted that approval to fell the trees be granted. 
 
(1) A vote was taken and Members voted unanimously that permission to fell the trees 

referred to below be granted. 

Application 
 

Site visit requested by  

BH2009/01249, The Hyde, 
Rowan Avenue  
 

Development Control Manager  

BH2008/00792, Former Nurses’ 
Accommodation, Brighton 
General Hospital 

Development Control Manager  

BH2009/00696, 39 Salisbury 
Road 
 

Councillor Kennedy 

BH2009/0161, 130 Cowper 
Street 

Councillor Cobb 
 

*BH2005/06784, George 
Williams House, Highlands 
Road, Portslade  
 
*Implemented scheme  

Mr. Small, CAG. 
 

5



 

 
 

PLANNING COMMITTEE 12 AUGUST 2009 

 
79.2 RESOLVED - That the Committee has taken into consideration and agrees with the 

reasons for the recommendation set out in Paragraph 7 of the report and resolves to 
grant consent to the felling of the trees covered by the following application subject to 
the conditions set out in the report: 

 
 Application BH2009/01695, Hamilton Lodge School for the deaf, Walpole Road, 

Brighton 
 
(ii) SUBSTANTIAL OR CONTROVERSIAL APPLICATIONS OR APPLICATIONS 

DEPARTING FROM COUNCIL POLICY 
 
A. Application BH2009/00834, Saunders Glass, Sussex Place, Brighton – Demolition 

of existing former glassworks and erection of a 7 storey student halls of residence 
providing 196 units and ancillary cycle parking. 

 
(1) The Senior Planning Officer, Ms Boggiano gave a presentation detailing the constituent 

elements of the proposed scheme by reference to floor plans and elevational drawings. 
The application failed to comply with local plan policies TR1, TR14 and TR18. The 
proposal sought to cram too much onto the site, the standard of accommodation which 
would be provided was considered to be poor, the units being very small with limited 
aspect and having no dedicated outside amenity space. The form of development 
proposed would have a detrimental impact on the neighbouring street scene and 
neighbouring conservation area and refusal was therefore recommended. 

 
(2) Mr Bareham spoke on behalf of the applicant in support of their application stating that 

the development would respond to an identified need, a letter of support had been 
submitted by Brighton University highlighting the severe problems it had in finding 
suitable accommodation for its students. It was not considered that the height and 
configuration of the development would be detrimental to neighbouring amenity and 
the dimensions of the rooms and their layout was comparable or larger than that 
provided by similar models of student accommodation throughout the United Kingdom. 

 
 Questions/Matters on Which Clarification was Sought 
 
(3) Councillor Steedman enquired whether/where a setting down/picking up point would be 

provided and whether it was considered any additional traffic would compound existing 
parking/traffic problems. 

 
(4) Councillor C Theobald sought details of the materials to be used, location of bathrooms 

and confirmation as to whether it was proposed that lift(s) would be installed. It was 
confirmed that they would. 

 
(5) Councillor Kennedy referred to access/equalities implications and enquired whether 

any of the units would be wheelchair accessible. It was explained that the absence of 
wheelchair accessible units did not constitute a reason for refusal. 

 
(6) Councillor Davey enquired whether there were guidelines regarding the size of student 

accommodation. It was explained that there were not, however, the proposed units 
were considered to be very small. 

6



 

 
 

PLANNING COMMITTEE 12 AUGUST 2009 

 
(7) Mr Small, CAG sought clarification of the difference in terms of size and dimension 

between the studio units and those with shared facilities. 
 
(8) Councillor McCaffery sought confirmation whether any further information had been 

received regarding the potential risk to groundwater posed by the development. No 
further information had been received. 

 
 Debate and Decision Making Process 
 
(9) Councillor Caulfield referred to the identified need for such housing, borne out by 

support being expressed by the University and by the Council’s own research. 
Provision of such accommodation helped to free up affordable family accommodation 
within the City. 

 
(10) Councillor Steedman stated expressed supported for recommendation to refuse stating 

that if permission were to be granted the applicant should be required to provide 
dropped kerbs and a setting down/picking up point adjacent to the site entrance. 

 
(11) Councillor Kennedy concurred stating that she also considered that the lack of 

wheelchair accessible units was disappointing. 
 
(12) Councillor C Theobald considered that whilst supporting the freeing up of family 

homes, this proposal was too high, too dense and sought to cram too much onto the 
site. The result would be a large ugly building which would overshadow its neighbours. 
It was also vital to provide a suitable dropping off point close to any accommodation 
provided. 

 
(13) Councillor McCaffery expressed concern regarding the small size of some of the 

proposed units. Additional cycle parking facilities would be welcome given the site’s 
location. 

 
(14) Councillor Davey whilst supporting the need to provide student accommodation 

considered that a number of matters remained to be addressed and that as it stood he 
was unable to support this application. Councillor Smart concurred stating the impact 
of this scheme on the Valley Gardens Conservation Area would be too great. 

 
(15) A vote was taken and on a vote of 9 to 1 with 2 abstentions the Committee agreed that 

it was minded to refuse planning permission. 
 
79.3 RESOLVED - That the Committee has taken into consideration and agrees with the 

reasons for the recommendation set out in this report and resolves that it is minded to 
refuse planning permission subject to the expiry of the publicity period and receipt of 
no further representations which raise no new material planning considerations, which 
have not already been considered within the report for the reasons and subject to the 
informatives also set out in the report. 

 
 Note: Councillor Caulfield voted that the application be granted. Councillors Mrs Cobb 

and Wells abstained. 
 

7



 

 
 

PLANNING COMMITTEE 12 AUGUST 2009 

(iii) MINOR APPLICATIONS 
 
B. Application BH2008/01052, 169-174 Western Road, Brighton – Retrospective 

application for part second/third floor extension to incorporate storage and staff 
facilities. 

 
(1) The Development Control Manager recommended that consideration of the application 

be deferred. New very late information had been received which needed to be 
considered and consulted upon. 

 
79.4 RESOLVED - That consideration of the above application be deferred pending 

consideration/consultation on late information received. 
 
C. Application BH2009/01193, All Saints Church Hall, Church Hill, Patcham – 

Proposed ground floor north extension and first floor extension incorporating 7 roof 
lights and creation of access from path adjacent to church.  

 
(1) A vote was taken and on a vote of 11 with 1 abstention minded to grant planning 

approval was given. 
 
79.5 RESOLVED – That the Committee has taken into consideration and agrees with the 

reasons for the recommendation set out in Paragraph 8 of the report and resolves it is 
minded to grant planning permission subject to the expiry of the publicity period and 
the receipt of no further representations which raise no new material planning 
consideration, which have not already been considered within the report and subject to 
the conditions and informatives set out in the report. 

 
 Note: Councillor Mrs Cobb abstained from voting in respect of the above application. 
 
D. Application BH2009/01384, Former Gospel Hall, 57 Falmer Road, Rottingdean – 

Demolition of existing vacant church hall (D1) and construction of 6 two storey town 
houses (C3) with provision of 12 cycle spaces and one car parking space. 

 
(1) The Senior Planning Officer, Ms Boggiano gave a presentation detailing the proposal. 

Elevational drawings and photographs showing views across the site from the south 
were shown. The scheme was considered to be of an acceptable design and to 
adequately protect the amenity of adjoining occupiers whilst providing a good standard 
of accommodation for future occupiers. It was not considered that the development 
would result in hazard to the highway network and would achieve an acceptable 
standard of sustainability and nature conservation enhancement. 

 
(2) Mrs Wright spoke as objector to the scheme explaining that the existing Victorian 

drainage system was inadequate to support the existing dwelling houses, in 
consequence the system became blocked and sewage and effluent deposited itself 
onto her back garden at periodic intervals. The system would be unable to cope with 
extra demand unless it was extensively upgraded.  

 
(3) Mr Carpenter spoke on behalf of the applicant in support of their application. He 

explained that the proposed development was modest and that the applicant had spent 
a considerable amount of time in discussions with Southern Water in order to ensure 

8



 

 
 

PLANNING COMMITTEE 12 AUGUST 2009 

the development would not exacerbate any existing drainage problems. Measures to 
address surface water run off were different from those relating to waste and the 
measures proposed would improve the existing situation. He suggested that if 
permission were to be granted that the word “foul” be added before the word “surface” 
in relation to Condition 17. 

 
(4) In response to questions by Councillors Smart and Wells in relation to drainage/waste 

being deposited in the objector’s garden, the Development Control Manager confirmed 
that this was not a matter which could be addressed by Planning Conditions. 

 
 Questions/Matters on which Clarification was Sought 
 
(5) Councillor Caulfield queried that only one parking space was proposed given that the 

area was hilly and it’s out of city location. Reference was made to the traffic surveys 
carried out and the fact that the level of on-street parking available was considered to 
be adequate. 

 
(6) Councillor Caulfield also referred to the issues set out regarding waste/drainage stating 

these appeared to be similar to those raised in relation to Application BH2009/00834, 
Saunders Glassworks (referred to above), yet a different conclusion appeared to have 
been reached. The Development Control Manager explained that the issues were 
different. Objections had been made by the Environment Agency on the basis that 
insufficient information had been provided to demonstrate that the risk of pollution to 
controlled waters was acceptable.  

 
 Debate and Decision Making Process 
 
(7) Councillor C Theobald stated that she was concerned that the traffic surveys carried 

out did not take account of busy highway activity during the day associated with the 
nearby doctor’s surgery and Longhill Secondary school. Also, the area was not well 
served by public transport. Councillor Hyde, the Chairman concurred in that view. 

 
(8) Councillor Wells expressed concern regarding the sewerage/drainage issues which 

Southern Water should in his view be seeking to resolve. 
 
(9) Councillor Steedman stated that he considered the scheme to be excellent and 

represented a good use of the site. He was in agreement that Southern Water needed 
to be pressed by local residents to resolve issues relating to the antiquated Victorian 
drainage system. 

 
(10) Councillor Davey expressed support for the scheme which in his view fitted into its 

surroundings well and sought to utilise the availability of cycle lanes nearby. It was 
important to move away from the assumption to all residents of new developments 
would be car owners. 

 
(11) A vote was taken and on a vote of 7 to 1 with 4 abstentions planning permission was 

granted. 
 
79.6 RESOLVED - That the Committee has taken into consideration and agrees with the 

reasons for the recommendation set out in Paragraph 8 of the report and resolves that 

9



 

 
 

PLANNING COMMITTEE 12 AUGUST 2009 

it is minded to grant planning permission subject to a Section 106 Obligation and to the 
Conditions and Informatives in the terms set out in the report, to the addition of the 
word “foul” before the word “surface” in relation to Condition 17 and amendments to 
Condition 19 and, the additional Condition set out below:  

 
 Condition 19 to read: 
 “No development shall commence until a nature conservation and protection 

enhancement strategy has been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local 
Planning Authority. This shall include measures to protect slow-worms on the site from 
injury and the erection of 6 bat and bird boxes should be required as a minimum 
(constructed in Schwegler woodcrete, or Ibstock bat bricks, or equivalent). The 
development shall be carried out in strict accordance with the approved details. 

 Reason: To ensure the protection and enhancement of the ecological interest of the 
site and to comply with policies QD17 and QD18 of the Brighton & Hove Local Plan.” 

 
 Additional Condition to read as follows: 
 “No development shall commence until details of the access gate to the rear alleyway 

to the north of the site had been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local 
Planning Authority. The development shall then be carried out in accordance with the 
approved details. 

 Reason: To ensure the development is built to a good standard of design in 
accordance with QD1 of the Brighton & Hove Local Plan. 

 
 Note: Councillor Hyde the Chairman voted that the application be refused. Councillors 

Caulfield, Mrs Cobb, C Theobald and Wells abstained. 
 
E. Application BH2009/00696, 39 Salisbury Road, Hove – Demolition of existing 

building and erection of four storey private residential building containing nine mixed 
size units and community area on the ground floor. 

 
(1) Members considered that it would be beneficial to carry out a site visit prior to 

determining the application.  
 
79.7 RESOLVED - That consideration of the above application be deferred pending a site 

visit. 
 
F. Application BH2009/00579, Land R/o 1 Orchard Avenue, Hove – use of site as car 

park (retrospective). 
 
(1) A vote was taken and Members voted unanimously to refuse planning permission and 

to authorise enforcement action. 
 
79.8 RESOLVED: A – That the Committee has taken into consideration and agrees with the 

reasons for the recommendation and resolves to refuse planning permission for the 
reasons set out in the report. 

 
 B: - Authorises enforcement action to seek the removal of the car park and 

reinstatement of the land to its former use and condition. 
 

10



 

 
 

PLANNING COMMITTEE 12 AUGUST 2009 

G. Application BH2009/00838, 40 Tongdean Avenue, Hove - Erection of 3 storey 
residential dwelling on land between 36 & 40 Tongdean Avenue. 

 
(1) The Area Planning Manager (West), Mr Walker gave a presentation detailing the 

planning history of the site and the extant (but yet to be executed) permissions granted 
in relation to neighbouring plots. He also referred to the recent permission granted to 
erect a pair of semi detached houses on the plot of no 42; these would read as one 
dwelling house, would be surrounded by ample amenity space and could be easily 
accommodated within a more spacious plot.  

 
(2) If granted this development would be located on a smaller plot than many of the 

surrounding properties which would significantly harm the character of the 
conservation area would appear crammed in and would be detrimental to the 
appearance of the street scene. The dwelling would cause significant problems for 
neighbours as a result of its height and positioning and its very close proximity to 
neighbouring boundaries. The application was therefore recommended for refusal. 

 
(3) Mrs Ransome spoke on behalf of neighbouring objectors referring to the close 

proximity of the proposed dwelling to her boundary and its proposed configuration 
within the plot which would result in overlooking and loss of amenity as it would tower 
over neighbouring properties. 

 
 Questions Matters on Which Clarification was Sought 
 
(4) Councillor Steedman whilst agreeing with the Officer’s recommendation that the 

application be refused on design grounds queried whether it ran contrary to the 
principle of development given that permission had been given to build a pair of semi-
detached houses on Plot 42 the previous September. The Area Planning Manager 
referred to the complexities of the neighbouring plot sizes in terms of their size and 
configuration; this site was significantly smaller and narrower than its neighbours. 

 
(5) Councillor Mrs Cobb requested to see visuals and Plans, enquiring whether a plot 38 

had ever existed.  
 
(6) Councillor C Theobald enquired regarding the height and number of bedrooms 

proposed and whether the existing Beech would be retained. It was confirmed that the 
4 bedrooms were proposed including a study located in the roof space and that the 
existing on site trees would be retained.  

 
 Debate and Decision Making Process 
 
(7) Councillor Steedman reiterated that whilst agreeing with the recommendation to refuse 

he was not necessarily averse to the principle of development of the site per se. He 
was of the view that greater densities should be sought to protect the area outside the 
urban fringe. 

 
(8) Councillor Hamilton stated that he supported refusal of the application in this instance. 
 
(9) A vote was taken and Members voted unanimously that planning permission be 

refused. 

11



 

 
 

PLANNING COMMITTEE 12 AUGUST 2009 

 
79.9 RESOLVED – That the Committee has taken into consideration and aggress with the 

reasons for the recommendation set out in Paragraph 8 of the report and resolves to 
refuse planning permission for the reasons and informatives set out in the report. 

 
80. TO CONSIDER ANY FURTHER APPLICATIONS IT HAS BEEN DECIDED SHOULD 

BE THE SUBJECT OF SITE VISITS FOLLOWING CONSIDERATION AND 
DISCUSSION OF ITEMS ON THE PLANS LIST 

 
80.1 RESOLVED - That the following site visits be undertaken by the Committee prior to 

determining the application: 
 
 
 
  

Application 
 

Site visit requested by  

BH2009/01249, The Hyde, Rowan 
Avenue 
 

Development Control Manager 

BH2008/00792, Former Nurses’ 
Accommodation, Brighton General 
Hospital 
 

Development Control Manager  

BH2009/00696, 39 Salisbury Road 
 

Councillor Kennedy 

BH2009/01561, 130 Cowper Street Councillor Cobb 
 

*BH2005/06784, George Williams 
House, Highland Road, Portslade 
 
*Implemented scheme  

Mr. J Small (CAG) 

 
 
79. TO CONSIDER AND NOTE THE CONTENT OF THE REPORT DETAILING 

DECISIONS DETERMINED BY OFFICERS UNDER DELEGATED AUTHORITY 
 
81.1 RESOLVED - That those details of applications determined by the Director of 

Environment under delegated powers be noted.  
 
 Note 1: All decisions recorded in this list are subject to certain conditions and reasons 

recorded in the planning register maintained by the Director of Environment. The 
register complies with legislative requirements. 

 
 Note 2: A list of representations received by the Council after the Plans List reports 

had been submitted for printing, was circulated to Members on the Friday preceding 
the meeting (for copy see minute book). Where representations are received after that 
time they should be reported to the Chairman and Deputy Chairman and it would be at 
their discretion whether these should in exceptional cases be reported to the 

12



 

 
 

PLANNING COMMITTEE 12 AUGUST 2009 

Committee. This is in accordance with Resolution 147.2 of the then Sub Committee on 
23 February 2005. 

 
 

 The meeting concluded at 4.35pm 
 

Signed 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Chairman 

Dated this day of  
 

13



14



PLANNING 
COMMITTEE 

Agenda Item 91 
Brighton & Hove City Council  

 

Subject: Clarification and amplification of the reasons 
for refusal of Planning Application 
BH2007/03454, Land at Brighton Marina 
 

Date of Meeting: 2 September 2009 
 

Report of: Director of Environment 
 

Officer:  Sue Dubberley 
Kevin Goodwin 

Tel:  (01273) 292322 

   
Wards Affected:  Rottingdean Coastal 

 
1.        Purpose of the report 
 
1.1 To agree the points of clarification and amplification in relation to the 

reasons for refusal of the planning application prior to the forthcoming 
public inquiry due to commence on 3rd November 2009.  

 
 
2.  Recommendation 
 
2.1 That the planning committee agree the clarification and amplification of 

the reasons for refusal nos.1, 2, 3,and 4 as set out below and the  
conditional removal of reason for refusal no.6. 

 
 
3.  Information/background 

3.1      A planning application for major development at Brighton Marina for the   
Inner Harbour site was submitted in September 2007 (ref: 
BH2007/03454) by X-Leisure and Explore Living. The application 
was considered by the council on 12th December 2008 and was 
refused. The applicant has now submitted an appeal in respect of the 
council’s decision to refuse the planning application and a public inquiry 
has been scheduled to commence on 3 November 2009.   

3.2  The Council has appointed the planning consultant Kevin Goodwin 
Director and Head of Planning of CgMs as the lead witness for the 
Inquiry. The other witnesses are Adam Roake of Urbanise (architect), 
David Allen managing Director of Allen Pyke Associate (landscape 
architect), Dr Nicholas Doggett of CgMs (Heritage expert). The 
Council’s appointed advocate is Morag Ellis QC. 

 
3.3  Conference with Counsel took place on Friday 24 July. One of the 

items discussed was the reasons for refusal and on the advice from 
Counsel and in agreement with the witnesses and Cllrs the 
amplification and clarification below is proposed to Planning 

15



Committee. In particular the policies of the Structure Plan have been 
replaced by those of the South East Plan and also the two letters  

 received from the appellant’s agents in respect of inviting the Council to 
reconsider their position on Reasons for Refusal 4, 5 and 6. 

 
3.4   Each of the reasons for refusal is considered in turn below. The reason 

for refusal as set out in the decision notice appears first followed by the 
clarified and amplified version: 

 
Reason for Refusal No. 1  

The proposed development, by reason of siting, layout and height, 
would be overly dominant and would not relate satisfactorily to existing 
development within the Marina and would fail to preserve the setting of 
views of strategic importance, in particular views into and out of the 
Kemp Town Conservation Area, the Sussex Downs Area of 
Outstanding Natural Beauty and the Cliff which is a Site of Special 
Scientific Interest. The proposal would therefore fail to comply with 
policies QD1, QD2, QD3, QD4, HE3, HE6, HE11 and NC8 of the 
Brighton and Hove Local Plan and policies S1, S6, EN1, EN2, EN3 and 
EN26 of the East Sussex and Brighton and Hove Structure Plan. 

 

Proposed wording:  (includes relevant replacement policies from the 
South East Plan, the East Sussex and Brighton and Hove Structure 
Plan, having been superseded since the date of the decision).  
Additional text is in bold and text to be removed is in [italics]. 

 
The proposed development, by reason of design, siting, layout and 
height, would be unacceptable, overly dominant and would fail 
[overly dominant and would not relate satisfactorily to existing 
development within the Marina, and would fail] to preserve the setting 
of views of strategic importance, in particular views into and out of the 
Kemp Town Conservation Area, the Sussex Downs Area of 
Outstanding Natural Beauty and the Cliff.  The proposal would 
therefore fail to comply with policies QD1, QD2, QD3, QD4, HE3, 
HE6, HE11 and NC8 of the Brighton and Hove Local Plan policies 
CC1, CC6, CC8, C2, C3, HO4 and BE1 of the South East Plan, PPS1 
and PPG15. 

 
 

Reason for Refusal No. 2 

The proposed development would cause material nuisance and loss of 
amenity to residents living opposite and within the Marina. In addition, 
by reason of north facing views and overshadowing the proposed 
development would cause loss of amenity to occupiers of the 
residential units in the Cliff Building. The proposal would therefore be 
contrary to the requirements of policy QD27 of the Brighton and Hove 
Local Plan.  

 

16



Proposed wording:  

Additional text is in bold and text to be removed is in [italics]. 

The proposed [development would cause material nuisance and loss of 
amenity to residents living opposite and within the Marina. In addition 
by reason of north facing views and overshadowing the proposed 
development would cause loss of amenity to occupiers of the 
residential units in the Cliff Building.  The proposal would therefore be 
contrary to the requirements of policy QD27 of the Brighton and Hove 
Local Plan] dwellings within the Cliff Building would not provide 
good quality accommodation by reason of a  preponderance of 
single aspect dwellings and shaded courtyards, the size of units, 
coupled with their poor relationship to the cliff, ramps and access 
road, giving rise to cramped and unsatisfactory living conditions, 
contrary to policies QD1, QD3 QD27 and HO4 of the Brighton and 
Hove Local Plan and PPS 1 and PPS 3”. 

 

Reason for Refusal No. 3 

The applicant has failed to demonstrate that the proposed scheme 
reflects and responds to the current housing need in the City. In 
particular, through the provision of the appropriate housing unit mix and 
size. The proposal is therefore contrary to policy HO3 of the Brighton 
and Hove Local Plan.  

 

Proposed wording:  

Additional text is in bold and text to be removed is in [italics]. 

 

[The applicant has failed to demonstrate that the proposed scheme 
reflects and responds to the current housing need in the City. In 
particular, through the provision of the appropriate housing unit mix and 
size. The proposal is therefore contrary to policy HO3 of the Brighton 
and Hove Local Plan]  The proposed development with its 
preponderance of one and two bed units and its affordable 
housing tenure mix, fails to respond adequately to identified 
housing needs within the City contrary to policies HO2, HO3 and 
QD3 of the Brighton and Hove Local Plan. Furthermore, the 
disposition of affordable units within the proposed development 
would not counter social exclusion or foster the creation of 
cohesive sustainable communities contrary to PPS 3, in particular 
paras 9, 10 and 12 and PAN 04 in particular paras 3.2, 13.3 and 
16.0, of the Brighton Marina Masterplan. 

 
Reason for Refusal No. 4 

The applicant has failed to demonstrate that the proposed development 
would result in a scheme with an adequate provision of outdoor 
amenity and recreational space. The proposal is therefore contrary to 
the requirements of policy HO6 of the Brighton and Hove Local Plan. 

Proposed wording:  

17



Additional text is in bold and text to be removed is in [italics]. 

 

The applicant has failed to demonstrate that the proposed development 
would result in a scheme with adequate design and provision of 

outdoor amenity and recreational space. The proposal is therefore 
contrary to the requirements of [policy] policies  QD1, QD2, QD3, HO4 
and  HO6 of the Brighton and Hove Local Plan and PAN04 in 
particular paras 3.2, 8.4, 12.1, 12.2, 12.3 and 13.3 of the Brighton 
Marina Masterplan. 

 

Reason for Refusal No. 5 – no alteration 

The applicant has failed to demonstrate that educational facilities would 
be provided to meet the needs of the residents of the proposed 
development. The proposal would therefore be contrary to the 
objectives of policy HO21 of the Brighton and Hove Local Plan. 

 

Reason for Refusal No. 6 – conditionally withdrawn 

The proposed development would be in a High Probability Flood Zone 
as defined in PPS25: Development and Flood Risk and does not pass 
the Exception Test as set out therein. 

The terms of this reason for refusal have been considered.  It is 
recognised that the Environment Agency reached a qualified position of 
not objecting.  They did, however, seek express reassurance in relation 
to the maintenance of current sea defences and the provision of future 
upgrades to sea wall defences. The Environment Agency expressly 
sought measures to secure these through the s106 obligation. 
Therefore it is recommended that on a without prejudice basis the 
committee agree that they would be prepared to withdraw this reason 
for refusal, provided that there is prior agreement of suitable wording 
for insertion in the s.106 obligation.  

 
 
Background Documents:   
Planning Application BH2007/03454 
Letters from Nathaniel Litchfield and Partners dated 29 June 2009 and 15th 
July 2009   
 
 
 

18



1
9



2
0



PLANNING 
COMMITTEE 

Agenda Item 92 
Brighton & Hove City Council 

 
 

  

 
APPEAL DECISIONS 

 

 

 Page 

A. WISH WARD   

Application BH2008/02583, Gala Bingo Hall, Portland Road, Hove. Appeal 
against refusal to grant planning permission for demolition of the existing 
building and redevelopment of the site to provide a new GP surgery at part 
ground, part first floor, a new D1/D2 unit at ground floor and 38 (revised to 
37) residential units above in part 3, part 4 and part 5 storey building, 
including 16 affordable units (40%) (revised to 42%) with surface car 
parking and landscaping to the rear. (Committee Decision) APPEAL 
DISMISSED (copy of the letter from the Planning Inspectorate attached). 
 

23 

B. WESTBOURNE WARD 
 
 

 

Application BH2008/03952, 33 Sackville Road, Hove. Appeal against 
refusal to grant planning permission for conversion of single dwelling into 
1X2 bedroom flat, 2x1 bedroom flats and 1 studio flat including a front roof 
light and refuse/recycling store to the bay of a first floor flat. (Committee 
Decision) APPEAL ALLOWED (copy of the letter from the Planning 
Inspectorate attached). 
 

39 

C. BRUNSWICK & ADELAIDE WARD 
 
  

 

Application BH2008/03214, Ground floor flat, 38 Wilbury Road, Hove. 
Appeal against refusal to grant planning permission for enlargement of 
proposed single storey rear extension (Delegated Decision) APPEAL 
DISMISSED (copy of the letter from the Planning Inspectorate attached). 
 

43 

D. REGENCY WARD  
 
 

 

Application BH2008/02993, 17-19 Duke Street, Brighton. Appeal against 
refusal to grant planning permission for replacement of existing roof with 
mansard roof extension to create additional storey (Delegated Decision) 
APPEAL DISMISSED (copy of the letter from the Planning Inspectorate 
attached). 
 

45 

  

  

21



  

E. ST PETER’S & NORTH LAINE WARD  
 
 

51 

Application (A) BH2006/0324, 20-26 York Place, Brighton. Appeal made 
under section 174 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 as 
amended by the Planning and Compensation Act 1991. Application (B) 
BH2008/01562, St Peter’s House and 20-26 York Place, Brighton. Appeal 
against refusal for remedial works to the façade to replace missing 
architectural details (and) new shop fronts on the ground floor. (Delegated 
Decision)(A)APPEAL SUCCEEDS Enforcement Notice is upheld and 
varied in the terms set out in the Formal Decision. (B) APPEAL 
ALLOWED (copy of the letter from the Planning Inspectorate attached). 
 

 

F. ST PETER’S & NORTH LAINE WARD 
  
 

 

Applications (A) BH2008/02670 & (B) BH2008/02671, 24 Albert Road, 
Brighton. Appeal against (A) refusal to grant planning permission for a two 
storey side extension- resubmission of application BH2001/02392/FP, 
approved on appeal and (B) two storey side extension to form separate 
dwelling. (Committee Decision). APPEALS DISMISSED (copy of the letter 
from the Planning Inspectorate attached). 
 

77 

G. WITHDEAN WARD 
 
  

 

Applications (A) BH2008/02033 and (B) BH2008/03379, 68 Tongdean 
Lane, Brighton. Appeal against (A) refusal to grant planning permission for 
rear extension over existing garage and (B) resubmission of 
BH2008/02033 to erect a rear extension partially extending over existing 
double garage. (Delegated Decisions) APPEALS DISMISSED (copy of the 
letter from the Planning Inspectorate attached). 
 

87 

H. ROTTINGDEAN COASTAL WARD  
 
 

 

Application BH2008/01903, 2 Longhill Road, Ovingdean. Appeal against 
refusal to grant planning permission for extension from single to double 
garage and balcony across front of property on first floor (Delegated 
Decision) APPEAL ALLOWED (copy of the letter from the Planning 
Inspectorate attached). 
 

97 

 

22



��

�

�
�

�

����������	
	���
� ��������	�
�����
���������
�������

�����������������������
�������

�

���������������������������

�

�

�	���
��������������������
��

� ��
��!����
����
��"����������
���	���#�����
����
��"����
$�����
�$�
�%�&�
�

���

'�('��%('��
����
)��#������*����+���+�
��+�,�

� �����
�����������	�����
�������������������������

����������	�	�
����������� �!��������

���	
	�������"�
#$�%����&$$'�

�

����������"����()*++,(�($'(&$'-'*-�

 ����.	�/��0����������1��������������2��������������2�0�!�2�3�
����

�4�

.5#�,%.�

�� �	�������
�����������������������'-��.��	����/������0��������
�������1���
����
������������.���
�����������
�����������������+�

�� �	�������
���������2��3�/�
������������1�����������4������������	������������.�
$���	����5������0����0�����
+�

�� �	�����
��������6�.�$����-���7-%8�������(����
�����-8�/�����.�����2����������������

��&����2������-+�

�� �	������
�����������������������
�������.��	���9�������2��
���������������
��������.�
�	����������������������/�:������������������������8������.�����.
���8�����/�3
�3�������

����������.
��������(-�;�����������('<�����������
��������2��������������(8������������

�����7��������2��
����8����
������
%��..����2
��������;��=<�;�������������=<�/��	�
���.�����������,��������
������������������+�

�

�

����	���	���������
�
�


+� 1���	����������������
��������.���������/��������2��3�/�
������������

1�����������4�����������$���	����5������0����0�����
+��	������
������������	��
��2>�����.������������3�������+�

���	
	���

�+� �����������	�������
+�

�����������������
�

(+� 1����2������8����/������'3����������������������1
�1��1(����+��$��	���������
�������	����	��������������+����������#�����8��	���
�����	��������.�����.���
����

/��	���/�+�

�+� 1����������/�������%08���' 8���- 8��
�38��

 8��
� 8��
( 8��
�$�����

���1�/������2���������������	����������.��	�������
�/��	�����#������	����	����

2����2���������.����	�����������

����2������+���	������������	��������������,��

.���	����	�����+���	�����������	�����2����.�.
����2�����������������������	��
������������.��..����2
�������������=�2�����	��/�����	���������������.�

����
�������/��
��2�����	�����+�������	���/��	���	����	����������	��

2��
����8����.�����������,����/��
��2����������������9���������
�����������

��������������9����+���	������������.�������
���������.�����	����������


����������������������/�������%0�������' ������,��/
���������2����������+�

7+� �	���������������������	��#���������.�����
�������2����.�/������������

������8�������������+���	���������������������/�������+���	������

����	���

����.�����	������������������������������

�/	�����	��2���9����������2��

23



1����
�3��������1���"
��7�1�������'�
'�
�

�

�

��

����������+���	���.���8���2����/��
��2�����>�������2���	����2�������������������

	����������������	�����������2���������������������	�������������/����+�

��	��	

��
�

%+� �	��������.���������������8�������
�/��	����������������+���	���������	��

�..������.��	���������
���?�

�� �	��
������������������.���������
�.���������������8�/��	��������
�����.�������

���������������������������8��������������8��������8���������������#��
���?�

�� �	��
������������������.�����	2���������������.������8��������8�
��	������

���
��,?�

�� 
���
���.�����������8�����������.������������������8�����������.���
�����8�

����������.���
�������������������+��@�������������������
���.����������������.�
�	���������2���������������	�����������������.��	��.����������?�

�� �����������������������������.����������.��������
�2��	�����?�����

�� �	���	������������������������.��	�����������������.��������
�8�2�
,8�	���	�8�

.���8���������8���9��.������������2
������+�

���
��
�

���������	
�����	�

������	

����������	��
�����
�
	��

'+� $���	�������������4���
��
�����
�����@%���#������	�����������
����������

2���.���.�����	����,������.�������������������������?��	�
����A���#��������
���

�����8������
������.����
��
����������������
���������	����������������
.���
�����8����2������������������8�/	������������2
�+��&������������/��
��2��

�������������.����#��������
������������.������
���������	����������������

.���
�����+��1.���������������.�������.
�/��������,��������.������
���������

�����������
����������.�����	�����/����8��	����	����/��
����
�����������2����

7�B%�=��.��	����#���������.��������
������.����
��
�������������������.
����

���
+���	���/��
��2������
��������2���/������������������.������
������.����
�

�
���������������.������������	������9�����
���	������
���#������.��������
����

��.����
��
��+���

-+� 1
�	���	��	������
���������.������
������.����
��
��������������9�����������	��

0�����
A��#��������������#���������8��������������������	��������������������

/��
����������������
���+���	��
������������8�����������.
����
���
8�/��
��2��
�
�����2��/�����	���������,��.��	����>�����������������	���������,�������������

.����	��������A�����������������+��1�����������8�.�����

�.
���8�/��
����#�����

����������	�����������������,����8�.����	����>�������.�.
���8�/��
���
�����#�������

���������.��	��2��
���������	����2
���	��	/�����������	������+��������
������2��

�
�������������.���	����/���.�����	����>�������.�.
�������/��
��2��������������
�����+�

�+� �	��#������������
�������.��������������������/��
��2���	������
���.����	���B

/���2�
�����2��/�����	��.����������.��	��2��
����8��	��.����������.��	���������,�

�����	��.����������.��	������������+���	���������,����������������	����������
�B

24



1����
�3��������1���"
��7�1�������'�
'�
�

�

�

(�

������
�����+���	��������	�����
�����..������8�����������������������������������

�.��	�������.����������������2����.����,����������+�


�+����/����9�
�������	����	���
������/����	��������	�������
������
������	���

2��/�����	���������,������	�������������/��
�����������������������2���,����

�	���������.��������/	��	����	������
��.��������..�����
�����.��������������,�
�
���������
���������	��2��
����+��!	�
����������������	��������2�
�����.���

������������������.�������8����2�������	����	�����������������
�/��
�����/���

����
����������������2
��2���,�����������.
����
���
��������2���	�����2��������

�.�����������
���������8��������,�����������������
�8���.�������������
���������+�



+�!	��������	���������8��	��
�������	�����/��
������
����������#����8�����
��


������8������
��
��������+���	�����
���������.���
�����������������/��
��2��2��	�
��������
�����������.������������
������������������
8�����	���������
��,�.����	��

��>�������.�.
���8������������������������������������������������,�����	����	��8�

/��
��	����
���
����
��.+��1
�	���	��	������
�������/��
����	������	����������

��������������	��2���������������
����������������
���������
���������������
8�

��
�
��
��������������������(8����
����;�����
�5�(<�����2��
���
��
�����
����
"3(8����/��
��������	������	���..������������..������������.��	���������#������2��

�	�����
����������8��	����	���������#����������������.������
��
��������8�/��
��

������	������	��#��
�����.�
�.��.��������������
�������	��2�������
�5�(+�


�+��	��������9��������..B����������������.����������������������������������	���

���,8�3��������,�����!��	����,8�����.���/���.��������
�����2���/��	���������
�
.�������
������	����	���������������.�
���
��
�����
�����@%+���	��0�����
�/���

���2
���������
�����/��	��	������������.�����@��������������������6����������

������2����������/���������������
����+������������������
�������������2������

�	���������
�2�.���������
������
���������B/����.�����������������������������	��

����

���A�����/��	����	���	����
���
����,��/��
�������.���	����	����/��
������������.�
���
��
�����
�����@%�������������.��	�������+�


(+� �����.��	������	���������/������#�����8�����	��0�����
���������8��	����������

���������������
���������8��������.�������
�������2������������	����	����
�%�

�2
�����������
������2���	�/������������������.�������+���	������

���������

�����������������,����������	���2�������.��������������2
������+��1
�	���	���

��/��	��������	������,�/���/�

����������	��������.���������8��	�������/���
����������.�3��������,�����!��	����,8������������������������	����	���������

��.������������	��
���
�������.����������������������/���.��	���	���������������

�.���
�����@%+�������;�<��.���
�����
��.��	��������
��������������	� �����
���

/��
���
���2�������.����������.�������	�����#������������������������������������

���	�������,�8������������������	�����
��������������������+����/������	���
.��������������������������	�����������2
�������#��������.��	����	�������

��
����������	��.����������������.��@%8������
������.����
��
�������+�

����
���
�������
�
	���


�+�����������.����������������������8��	������������	����/����	�/���������������

2�
�����.������	�.
�������2
���.�������������������2
�������	����+���	��0�����
�
��������8�������������8��	����	���/��
��2����..����������������	����#����������

�.�
���
��
�����
�����@7�/	��	���#�����������2
��#���������.�����������������

�����+�

�

25



1����
�3��������1���"
��7�1�������'�
'�
�

�

�

��

����
	��


7+��	����	����/��
�����
���������2�������/����/�������������������������
�

/�
,/������.����������������.
����
���
�+���	������������	�������
������2������

�
�C��������	��
�/���	�
.��.��	����/����/�8�/	��	����
��2����������2��

���������+���	���/��
�������������#����������
���������/��	�����������������
����
����
�����.����
��,�/	��	�/��
��2�����������2
�������	�2���2
������+�����

/��
���	���������������������
�����.�����������������������������������������

�	���������������������.��	����#�����������.�
���
��
�����
����"3�'+�

���
��


%+��	�������
����������������������������.��#�����2����+����/������	����������

��.���������2��/	��	�����
����.���	�������/��	����	���������9������������������
������������	������������A���
���������
���������������
������
������
��

;��:��<+���	������

�����������������	����	���..�����.��	������
����������

������������������2�������������������
����6����/��
��2���.��������������.�

D�������6����2�	�����	������+��1���	�����������������/���������	���������

.��������
����6������������2
��8��������������������2��2��	��������A�
��,��.�
��������.����	���..������.����..���������.��������
����6��������	�������������.�

�	������
�����������
.8���
��������������
������
�������������2�
�����������	��

����
����6����.��������.������������������������+�


'+��	����/��
��2������
����/��	����	����	����
�,�
������������������

�B����������

�����+��D����������������������	����������	��������������������+��1
�	���	�
���������.���

����������������	���������8��	�������
��2����������2���������������

����
��/��	��	��������.�
���
��
�����
�����E
��/	��	���#��������������
�

�������������2�������������������������8�����������������������������������

�������������������	�������
+�

������
�����


-+��	�������
����/��	������1���"��
����D����������1����/��	��9��������

����������������.�&��������3��9�����9�����������������.
����
���
+��1�����

������


���
�����.�����.
����
���
������2���������9����������2���������2
��.�������������
�

�������������+���	���������
�����������������������
����������������	���������

.
�������/��
����������������������������2
��
���������������������	��������+�

�		��
��
���������	��������
���	��	��
���
�


�+�1�����(��������8����������������.���������
�����	������
��������.�	��	�

#��
������/�	������8�/	��	�������2���������	������������.���������2
�8���9���

�����������+���������
��
������	����������������	�����	���8������������������

�,�

��/��
����������������2
�������������.�����������
�.�������������������������

�.�����#��
���8����������������������������������+��1������.�������������
���������������
��2����������2�����������+�

��+��	��
���
������������������/��	��#��������	�
����A���
���������������������

�������.���
������.������
��+����/����8��	��
�������.��	�������/��
���������������
�

�
��������������#��������2��	���C������
�������+����������#�������.��	��
�����8�

�����.
����/��
���
���	��������������
��,+�����(����	��������	��������������.�
����������	����	�����������������������.�/�

���������8���.�8������������

�����
�����������������
������8����
��������.����
��
��������8��������
��
��/	����

.���
��	������������������+��������
�����	�������	����������8��	���������
�/��
��

26



1����
�3��������1���"
��7�1�������'�
'�
�

�

�

7�

������	������	��	��	�#��
�����.�
�����������������.���.����������������/	��	����

����	��2������
�5�(+�����/��
���	���.������������
��/��	�
���
��
�����
������

"3(������@%+�

����������	

������

�
+�4�����.�
��	���������	2������������������������������.��	��0�����
A����������.���

��.���
8�2�������������2���	�����������+���	���9��������2�
,��.��	���9�������

2��
�����������������
������
����������������	������	����2����������������������

���������2
��
��	������������������	��������.��	����������������D�������6���+��

&�����	�
���8�/	�������	���������������
����������������2�.�����	���
�������

�������/�������
���8�/	��������/���������������������
���������#�������
�
�����������������+����������
�����������2
�������������2
��������������	��
��

�������������
��2�����
������+�

��+��	������
����A�����
��	�����
�������������	�

������2�����������+������9�������

�	���..������.��	����	��������������

����2������+���������	���
����������������

���	��	
��	�����������2
�����������������������
��	�����2����������
��������2
�����
������.��
���������/	��������9���������������/��
������2���������2
��2��

�����A�����������+���	������������	���������.
���������/����/���.����2����'��

���-��;����<�D�������6���+�

�(+����������������	���������
�/��
������
��������������������������
��	��������

�������2
��
���
��2��������	���9������.�2��
���������	��2��������/��
��2�����
���	�
���+�������.�/���������������������������������2���������

��	������/��
��

����2���������������������+���	��������.��	��$��
�����6������	� ���2
��	�����

:����
����8�/	��	�����������
�������.����������������
��	���������8�/��
��2��

������+����/����8��	����������
������������������������+��F�����	��.�������

����
�������/��
����������	����	���9���������������������������
��	��/��
��2��
������������2�����������/�����������������.��	���������.
����/����/���.�

���2���-��D�������6���+�������������������������
��	��/��
��������������

���2����'%����-��D�������6����2������������������
���
+���	��2���.�������

���2����'�����'��/��
��2�����#������
+�

��+��	������������	����/��
�������/��	��/���	��.��	��.����	�.
�����.��	��/����

���>���������/�����D�������6���+����/����8����.���	�����
��
�������.��	��
�..�����������
��	�����	����2��������8�������������������2
�����#�����.������

.���	���2���.����.��	����	�����������
��	����+�

�7+��	������
�������/��
����������������#��������
��	���������������������������

��������������D�������6�����������	�����	��
������������������.��	����

���������+���	���/��
��2��������������
���
��
�����
����"3�'�/	��	����,�����
������������	2����A����������+��@�������/���	���/��
������2������..��������������

������������	�������
�2��������	�����
��	���������������������������D�������

6����/��
��2���.���.�����	������
�������.��	���9�������2�����	�

�/	��	����

������������������.��	�������
������+�������������	�������
�.�����	��������������

���������8������������������2�������������2������������	����	��+�

������ �

�%+��������8����������������.��	�����
��,�.��������	2����A��������������

�
���	��

���������������.��	�������
��	�+���	���9�������2��
����8�������������
��������	��

27



1����
�3��������1���"
��7�1�������'�
'�
�

�

�

%�

2��������/��	���������������D�������6���8������������������������9��������


����	+���	��/���	��.��	����	��
�6����/�����.��	���������
�������	�
���8����

����������������/��
��2���.���.�����	������
�������.��	���9�������2��
����+�

�'+��	���������������.����2����-������-��D�������6���������	���/��	��	���������

�

��/���;,��/��
���

��������/�����<�����2����
��������+�����/��
��2�������
8�
�����2��
���������8�.����	��.
��,��.�����	����/���������	�����������������	���

�������������.����	������
��,����2���������2
�+�

�-+�����	�������8�	�/����8�/	���������������/��
������2��.����	�����.��/�����	��

����	��.���	����+��1�	�����/��
�������

������������/�����������
�������2
��

����/	�������	���������
�/��
��2��.���������������	���	�8��������������	��

���������B2��,��2�����	���������.
���+���	����/��
��2����.���	���������8��
2����
����������.�����
������2��,+��F����	�����������8��	�����
��,�.�������2����-��

����-��/��
��2��	������2���	����/�����
�������������	��	�������/���������

�	�������
��,�����	���9�������2��
������������/��
��2��������������
���
��
���

��
����"3�'+�

��+�����	��������.��	������8�	���������D�������6����.�����	��������.��9�������
����������������
����6����/��	������.����2
���..����������
��,+������	�������8�

�	����������.
������������
�����(
���������/��������	��������.
���������

����������/��	�������	������.�+��F����	�����������8��	������
����6����/�����.�

�	����/�2��
�����/��
��2��2��/�����7������-���������/���.�����	�������

.�G�����.��	��D�������6��������������+���	�����
��,�����	���	����������������
/��
���	���.����2����
���
��
�������.����2
���	�������	�����������������	�������

2��8����������/8����

���
���2
������	�����>����������������������.�/�
,/��������

�	��������������������.��	������
��������	���������.��	��/�
,/����/��
����������

�������������	��.�G���+�

(�+��	��.������������
����������	��/��������������	�������/����������.��	������+��
�	��������	�

�/�����	��.��	�����.�/��
������2������2
�8�����	��������������

���������	���,��/��
���������2
��,B
�,�+���	���
���������.��	�������2
��,����

����
����6���8�/	��	������/������������	����	�������	��������.�D�������6���8�

/��
��	������������.
��������2��,������������������������������������	���������

�����+��$����������8�����	������8��
�	���	��	����/��
��2�����	���������
�������

����	��.����	�������8����/��
��2���������

��	���8����
����/��	��	��/�

�2�
�/+��
�	������
��
������8�������>��������/��	�/����/��/������	����	�������.
�����

2�
�/8�/��
���������������B	���������������+���	����	������������8�����	��

�����/�������������	������8�/��
���������������������������
��,�.����	��	������

���D�������6�����������/��
��2��������������
���
��
�����
����"3�'+��

����
��

(
+�����	������������������
������8��	��������
7��������,������������2�������'�

����������
�����������+������	������������	�����������������	����/��
��2��
'�

�������,������������������
������������������2�������������������
�����������+��

&�����	�
���8�/	�������	�������������������������2�.�����	���
�������

�������/�������
���8�/	��������/���������������������
���������#�������
�
�����������������+����������
�����������2
�������������2
��������������	��
��

�������������
��2�������������+��1��������������
����#������	�������������.����

���������.����������.������������������������.�����	���������,�����������2
��


���
�+��!��	����	�����������������
���8��	���������.�
���
��
�����
�����E
��/	��	�

28



1����
�3��������1���"
��7�1�������'�
'�
�

�

�

'�

��#���������/�����
���������������������������������������	2�����/��
��2��

�����.���+�

(�+��	����������������	����	��.����������������.
����/�
,/����/��
��
�������

���������������
����������	�������������������������������	������	2��������

D�������6���+���	��������.�������������/�
,/���8��/������������9�.
�������	8�
�/����������.����.
�������	8�����	����������
�.��������
������������������+���.����

��������8����/��
��������������������������������	�������	2������	����������

�	����������������������������.����+�

����
	��

((+��	������������	����/��
����������
��������������������	���������	�

/�
,/��+���	�����������������
��2����#������2�����������+���	����/��
����������
���/����/��/	�
����

�/����
��	�����������	����	�����	��������.��������������

�	��+��@�	���/����/������	��������.��	�������2�����.��	���������
�/��
��

������
��.����/����/���.�
���������������D�������6�������������������������

.�����-�����������
����
�������-�����	������������������7������������
����
8�


'�����((�����	��/����������+�

(�+�4���
��
�����
����"3�'��������������������2
������������2��/	��	����>�����

�	�������2�
�����.�����
��,���+���	��01$ ���2
��������!����
���"�!��������
	�
����

�����������������	�������������.�������.��������������.����������������/�

�

����2
��	�����
���.��	��2+��!	�
�����,��/
��������	�������������������������

��������������	��.���2��
������������/�������������	���	�8��	�����������/��
��
2�����#����
���9�����������	�������+�

(7+��	������������	����/��
���������������������
�/����/�����	�2���2
�����������

�	������	�����
���������.��	��/�����
������	��
�6���+��1

�/����/������	���

�
������������������������2���
�C�������2��������
���8�/	��	����
��2����#������

2�����������8��������������.�����
��,����/��
�������+���	����/��
��2��	�2���2
��
�����/����/������	�����������
���������.��	���/���+���	����/��
��2��������	���


7��������.�����	�������/����/��.�����	��������D�������6�����������
���

�/�������
��	�
��������	��������	�����
�8������������/	��	����������

��

��������������������������������������2������������+�

���������
���������	��������
���	��	��
�����

(%+�&��/��	����������	���������2
���..������.��	���������
��������	2����A��������8�
/	��	����
��2����������2������������8����������������2
���..��������	����
������

���������������������.������8�/	��	����
���
���2����������2������������8���

����
�����	����	���������
�/��
��	�������������2
���..���������	�������
��,�

���8������
�������9����8�����	�������
��	�+�����/��
���	���.����2��������������


���
��
�����
����"3�'+����
������"3
�����"3����.�������������	��0�����
A��
��������.�����.���
������������������	������2�����������	��������+�

��
������
����	

#��������	��
�����

('+��	�������������������	����
��������.�
���
��
�����
�����6�
+���	������,�����

�����������������������
�����.�������������������������������.���
�����+��1
�	���	�
�	��>����.������������	����
�����������������������������.���
�����8��	��/�����

H��������������������I�����	����
��������������	����������������������
����������+��

$��	��	����������������������.���������.�����������������	����.���������.�������

29



1����
�3��������1���"
��7�1�������'�
'�
�

�

�

-�

�������������������	������9�����	������������A���
���������
����:��������
')�

��
������$���������
���%�	��
�����;��:
'<����.�����	����	������������������

�	��
������2������������/
���������,���	�����/��	�����
�����6�
����
��������	��

2�����	�

�/	��	����������������2������
��	�������	�������+�

(-+��	���������
����
��������������.���2�������������������.���	���.���
������/��	���
$���	����������������.�����	����	�����������9������.�����������/��	����	��

����	�����������.��	��.���
���+���	�����������������.�����	����#�����������.�

����	� �����
�����
�������
;�<������7�.���������������
����
�.���
�����+��1���	��8�

������8���������8�.
���.
����2�����	�

�	���2��������������
��/	�������

$���	����/	��	��������
�����	��.���
������������
���������������	�������
�����+��

1����2����.�����������������.��	�������
������	����>�������	����/�.���
����
/	��	������������	�������������
���������������2
������9�������������������
�������

���������
���������2
��2�����	������.����������������+���

(�+�E�
�,��
���
��
�����
�����@��8�/	��	����������	��
�����.�����������.���
������

����/	��	���������	����	��������.����

���	����������.��������������������2��

�����������/	�����������������	��
�����.���������������.�.���
���8��	����������
����
�����#���������/��	���
���
��
�����
�����6�
��������������	��������.���

��	����������.����������������������.���
����/	������������������������
����
����

���������.�������+��������������8��	�������������.��	��2��
����8�������.
�9�2
��.����

�����	���������������������.���2������	���������������	�������������.���	���

�������.�.���
����.������������������������+���	�����������������2����
�����6�
�
.����������������
�����.��	��2�����.���
���������	���.�������+�

&���������$
	������
�

��+��	��2�����	�

������������
���	�����
�2�.����
��������
������������������������

������������.���
���+�����/�����������
�����	����������������8�2��	��.�/	��	�

�������
����������
�����.��	���������.�����������.���
����/	����
����������������2��

���
��
�����
�����@��+���	����
�������
�������
�����.��������������8����������.�

/	��	�/��
��>����.���	��
�����.���.���
���+�

�
+�1
�	���	��	��2��
�����	�����
��������������8�.��������2����.�����������
����

������������.���������
�.
���������	���2�����������.����������	��������������+��

F����	��������������������������������������	���	���������/���������.����	���

���+���	�����
������������
�������/��
���������������������
���#���������.�
.
���������.����	��:��������������.���������
���������3
�3�����+���	���/��
��

�������/��	��	��������������.���
��������.��	������	� �����
���/	��	����,���	��

�����������.��������������.���
�����+���	��������������������/��	����	�������
����

�.����������������/	��	�
���
��
�����
�����@������,�����������+��D�����.��	��

����������/��
��2���������������	����������������+���	���.���8��	�������������
�����������
���
��
�����
�����@����������+�

'��	
�����$
	������
�

��+�$��	�����������������	����

���	��
������	��
���
����������.�

+���	������
�������

/��
������������������������������������������
�.���
����������������	���������.�

����.���������������+��1
�	���	��	��
���
��
����������	������	�����������.���
�������
������������	����.�������8���/�����.�������.�������������������
�����

�������
���������+����	��������������������2�
������	��
���
����	�����A�������

.���	8��������	����������������.�������	�����.�������
�������2������.�����	��

����
�����/��
��2�����
�����������
��������
������������������
�����������������

�	���������.��	������
������������#������2��
���
��
�����
����"3�-+�

30



1����
�3��������1���"
��7�1�������'�
'�
�

�

�

��

�(+�1�������2������	���2������
��
�����2����.�����������	�����2�����.��	�
�����


�,�
�����2���������������	������
������8��������������.�����	���������

������������������	���������.��	������
������+�����	���2�������
�����������
�%�

�������,����/	��	�/��
���	���.��������
��������2>�����������	������
�������

����
�����.����������������������������
���.�����������������#������2��
���
��
���
��
�����E
7+����
�����%��.��	������	� �����
�����#�������������������2��/����

����
�������������������
���.���������������������8�/��	��������
������������.���

	��
�	��������������+���	���������
�8����
�������	���
�%�������2�����8�/��
��

�	���.��������
��/��	��	�����
���+�

(�
�
�����

��+��	������������
������������.��	������
�������	���2����������������2������
.���+���	�����������������/��	�
���
��
�����
�����@'�/	��	����������.�������.����

	����������
���������/��	������������������2
������������+��1������
�2����

��������8����2����������2�����������+�����,�������������	�/��	����	�����������

��B��������������/��	����	��
���
�������

������,����C������..�����������������	��

�������.��	������
������+���	��0�����
����.������	����	�������������
����.�
����
�2
�����������A��������,�����������8�����	���������������������,��	��

�9�
�������.��	����	���A������������.�����	��������

������,����C���+�

�7+�1�
����������2����.����,�����������/��
��2�������������������.����	��:��

�������+��1������
��
�����������������/��	�
���
��
�����
�����6��/��
���������

�	����	�������
��������.����..�/��
�������9������	������������.��	���������,+��
�	������
��2����������2�����������+���	������

���A�����,�����������/�������

�	�

������2���	��0�����
+�������������������	������/��	����������	������������

�.��������������	��
����,���������8���..���������B��������������/��
��2��

����
�2
������	���������������2������������.��	��:���������+�

�%+�$��	����������9������	���������
����2��
���������������	����	������������������
�	�������������.��������,��������������������������/�
,���8����
����������2
���

����������������������������������������+���	������
�������/��
�������������

����������
�����,���8����2����������2�����������8���������������/��	�
���
��
���

��
�����6
�+�������
���
�����������.���
�����8����	�����	��/���2�����2��������

���������	������8�����
���
����
����.���
������/��
���������������������������	��

����
������A����������������������/��	�
���
��
�����
�������67������6
7�����
/��	���
�����
��.��	������	� �����
���/	��	�����������	����	��������,���	��

���������������.�	��
�	����.������.���������������
����������
�������+�

�'+��	��0�����
�	��������.��8���������������
��.����	������������������������4���
�

�����������
��+��1��
�%��2
�����������������.�������������������������2���������

�	���������������������/��
����������.����	�������
����������������2���	��
����
���������������������/��	�
���
��
�����
�����6
+��!��	��	��8������	��

������������
�����������8�����
���8��2>������������	����	���A������������

������������.������������/��
��2����������+�

��	
����$�

���	�������	��	��
���
�

�-+�F����	������������������������
������������	�8�������
�����	����	���������
�/�

�
����	����������������2
���..�������
���
���.�������������	����	��	��
�����.�

������������������������.���
�����+��1����2���������.���������
�%��2
���������

�����
������������������������������	��������..����������	����������.�
���
�

��.������������/��
��2��������
����+���	���������
�/��
���	���.��������
��/��	�

31



1����
�3��������1���"
��7�1�������'�
'�
�

�

�


��


���
��
�����
�������6
8��6�8��678��6
�8��6
78��E
78��6�
8��@'8��@�������

"3�-�����/��	�����	� �����
�����
�������
8���8��7������%+�

������	
����������	

��+��	������������	����/��
����������	�����2����.�2��	�������������������

����.����
������
����������
��	�+��1
�	���	������2����.��������
�2��	������/��
��
��������������#���������.����
������
������/	��	�/��
����������������8���/���

��.�������	�������
������/��	��	��$��
�����6���
�������/��
����#�����

���	�����
������
������������������8����������
�����	����	�����2����.�

�����������������
�2��	������/��
������2���������������/��	��	��0�����
A��
���
�

�
�����
�����E��/	��	����,���..������������	�������.�������+�

�����
���	���	��������
�	

7�+��	�����������
����������.�����
����6��������	������������2��
����	�����������

��������������������
����������
����������	���������.
���8�����������
�������

������.
���8������������2�������
������	������.����������������	����.
���+���	��


����	��.��	��������������2��,������2�����������
��	�������������2
���

����������

���
����8�.������������������	��������������	�����.�+��4���
���.�
������������2���,���	����
���
��������B/��������������.��	���������	����	����	��

��/����.���������A��0	���	������	����.��	��2�����	�

+�

7
+��	���������
�/��
�������������
����	����9���������������
�,����	�������

����
����6����2���/��
������������..�������������	����������������

������
�����+�����/��
������������������

������	����2
��,��.�������������,����
�	���/�����������
��������
������	������.��.���	�������������������
����6���������

.�����������2
��,�����	�������������	��	���	���.��	����/����.��	��2�����	�

����

�	��>��������/��	���	��
�6���+���	���
�������������	��
�6����/��
���/�.�
��

���������������������.�
��,�������
����+�

7�+��	���������	�/	��	��	������
���������,������������������������������/��.��	��
�������������.����������
��������������	������	�������.�����
����6��������	���

�����������	��2���,�������������������������������2��!�����������.��������

���������	��
�+��1
�	���	��	��.�����.��	������
�������/��
����,������..������

�������	�.�����	����.���	�������������������
����6���8����	����	��������������

�.��	������	� ����3������6����/�����
8�����������2��01$ +��1���	����
��

�2>�������������������������2�����	��������8��������������
��
�������

���+�

7(+��	�������������.���2
������������������.��	����	��������������.��������.��	��

���������������
�+���������2����������2������������������������������#���������

������������	��0�����
�2��/����.��
��������2
�������������������������������

����
�������������
������/��	�
���
��
�����
����"3%�

7�+����	���.��������
�����	����	���������
�/��
��	��������������2
���..��������	��
�	������������������������.��	������+�����/��
������
��/��	�
���
��
�����
������

"3
�����"3��/	��	���#�����	��	������������.�������8���,�����������������
���
�

�	�������������+�

��������	
��
�������	���	�����	�������	

77+�1�	��	�����������.���������������>�������������	���������������8��	���	��	��
�9�����
��
����������������
����6����������	��
�6����/��
��	�����	��+���	����

����
�����	��	�����������.���������	�/������	��������������
���������������2���

�.����2
�������	�������������������������������������+����.������������

32



1����
�3��������1���"
��7�1�������'�
'�
�

�

�



�

�2>���������������	�������2������������������2����������+��$����
�	���	��	����

���������.��	����	����/��
��2���������2
�8�������������8��	����������

�����������.��8�������/���	8�������.���������+�

7%+��	������
�������.��	��2�����	�

�/��
��������������	2����A�#��
�����.�
�.��������

�9�����2����	�����
������������
�������/��
�����

���.���������������
�������
�������������������������2
�������������/��
��������������/�������������

����������������	2����A����
��,+���	��
�������.��	�����������
���������������

���
��,�.��������.
���8�������..�����������������������������

���������.�
�������

���,���8�������������#������.������
��
���������/��
���������������	��	��	�

#��
�����.�
�.��.�����������
�.����������������/	��	��������������
�����9�����+�

7'+��	��2��
����A�����������������2
��.��������/��
������������/��
��	����
���
��
�������������������	��/��
�����
������������/��
������2�������������/��
��2��

��,���.�����������2���	��/�������2
��+�������������8�������������.�������/��
��

�����������	����������2
�����
���9����������.������2����.�����
��
�������������

��������	������
��������������/��
��2��������������
��.�
�+��F����	������������

�����	����������������������	��+���

7-+����(8���������	�'
���������	���/	����
���
��
����������	���������������

��������������������������7B���������
���.���
�����2
���������	����	��
��

���������.������2
���
����������
���������.���	������8�	������������������	���

��
����������	�����8����
��������������	�%�+���	��0�����
��������������������

��������������7B���������
���.���
�����2
��	������������+����/����8��	��
����
�������.��
���/���.��	��.����2�

���������������������	�%���.�����(8�����	���

���/��
��������	�����	��	�#��
����	�������.����	�����������9�
�������2��������

���/��
��������������������..������
�������..������
�+��F����	���������������������

�2
��������������	��.������2
��������������������	�+�

�

����������	�

�

����������

33



1����
�3��������1���"
��7�1�������'�
'�
�

�

�


��

��

3@0ED &���


� 0����
�������
�������������������	�����������
�D��������

�� 1����
����������1���"
��7�1��-�����%
(�

(�  B���
8���/������������
������/�2������9���������������������
��

������

��  9������.������&��/�2����?�3���������������7����������
���.�

��
�����2
��������

7�  B���
�.����0

��D�����0��
.��
�����3���,�6����

%� ������2
�8�2���������'�

'� �	�������	8�������

�B�2��������
�C����
-� �	�������	8�2�
������������.������	�

�� 0����
�����������������,�2��
�����


�� 0���������1������9�J8�0�����
A������������



� 0�������������K���������������������������


�� 0�������������K������������.��������������

(�  9�������.��������	� �����
���


�� $�
����������
����/����


7�  9�������.����/�2������K�01$ ��������
�����
��


%� �/���	�������	�8����..�����������������D�������6����


'� 0�����.����������������������������
������������

-� 4������������
'�����������.����$���	����5������0����0�����
����

6�2������ ������


�� ������.��
�%������������

�

34



��

�

�
�

�

���������	�	�
�
� ��������	�
�����
���������
�������

�����������������������
�������

�
���
����������������
�������

�

�

�	���
��������������������
��

� ��
��!����
����
��"����������
���	���#�����
����
��"����
$�����
�$�
�%�&�
�

���

'�('��%('��
����
)��#������*����+���+�
��+�,�

� �
��
������������	
������������������������������

���������
	�	����
�������� �!��
��
��

���	�	�
�����"�
#$�%����&$$'�

�

����������	���	�
�	
������	�
��������������"��

()*++,(�($'(&$'-'*-�

 ����.	
/��0�����
����1���
����������2�
�����
������2�0�!�2�3���������4�

.5#�,%.�

�� �	�����
�����������������������	����-������.��������
�������/���
���0����������'10�
(���������	���
��%0������	��2���
�3����������/���
�'�0����������4�546+�

�� �	�����
����������������7��8�-�
������������/�����������2���9�����������
��-�����9�
��������������$���	����:������.����.�����
+�

�� �	��	�������-�����������������-��	���������
����������	����9���
��9��
������������������
9�������
�������9��	���;�������7��
���������������
��������9��	����������������������-�

3������������������������0������9�����9
���0�����-�8
�8�����������������9
��������(1�
5�����������('6�����������
��������7��������������(0�����������������4��������7��
����0�

���
������
%��99����7
��������5��<6�5�������������<6�-��	����9�����������,��������


������������������+�

��������������	�	�
"���������	���	�
�	������6���	
�������������������

����6�	
�����7���������	�	�
��
��������8����9�
�


�����������������


+� �	�����
��������-��������-��	���9������������������	��$
%0�$�4�����$����9�

.����
����(������7����	���������������
����������
�����������	��������	���
�����
�-�������+����	�����	���9���������
������	����9������������	����

�#����
��������.����
���1��(�5/���;�(0���������	��10�

�������60�-	��	����
����

����	������0��
�	���	���-������

��+�

��������	��	�
��������6
��
��0���	
/������	��	�
�����

�+� �	�����
����������������9�����������
��-�����9�������������������9���9���
�
��������(�:���5
�����9�����������������������
�����9�����������9���
���60��	��

9�����������9���9���
��������1�5�;�����
�-�
,-����������������
��,�������

����	7����6�������9���
�����������:�
��5����������������7����6+�

(+� �	��.�����
����9������	�����������9�����9���
�(�:���-������������

��7��������

�������99���������9���9��������0����
���������,��������9��������0����=����9�����

�;������������	����
�����+���	������

������������������
�����������0�
������������	�����,�������9��	���������������������������	������������������

9���������������������
0��������������8������0����
�����������
��	�������	�+��

�	�������������������	�

������7���������	����

���;�������7����
����������9����

�	��.�����
�7�����
��7������7��������������������+���	��.�����
>��������������

-	�

�������������7���������������������������9������-������?��,�����+�

�+� /���	��	������0��	��.�����
������9���

�����9�������	����	��������������������
��

�7=����������	������0�������������(�:�������99�����������7=�����������������
��

��
����������������������������+��@����	������������������	��.�����
�-������7
��

�������������������������������������	����	����-�����������;������9�����������

35



.�����8��������/���"
��4�/�������'�
'�
�

�

�

��

-��	����	������	�����������9��	��7�����	�

+���������������	����	��9���
������	���

7�������
������
��-	���������	����	���-��������
������������7
������;�������

������-��	����������7����
���������������������+��@����	���������������0��	��

.�����
�����������	����	����	����������������������
�����������������
���

���9�������	����	����-��������������������������������,���������������-	��	�
�	�-�������������9����	��������	����������9��������������0�����	������������9�

�	����
������-�������+�

4+� ����	���������������0��	��������������������7���	��.�����
������7����������

�	�����-����������9�����9���
�9�

��-��9�

���	�����9���������������������7
��

7�����9�������������+���	���9�����	��.�����
>��7�	�������������������7
�+��

A�����������������	����7�������������������������������	��-��,��9��-���;�����
-��������������7����	������������9�����9���
+�

%+� .�����������������9�����9���
�10����-������������7���	��.�����
��	����	��

�����������9���
������������������	��-�
,-�������
���
������������
��,��������


�����9����������������	7����+�����	������������������	����������7
���9�7�����

���
��-��	�7�����������+����������	�

��9�/���;�(��9�.����
���1��(������
�����+�

'+� ?�������9�����9���
���:�
��������������������������7������������	7������������

��������
����������+�������������������#���������	��.�����
����9�������	������

	���������	����
�����;�������������������������������������9�����9���
+���	��

����

�����-����������������	����������������������7�����������	�1��9�/���;�

(���������
���1��(��;�������	�����	�������������������������������7����������
���	��������9�����9���
+�

1+� ?�������������	����	����	���7������7���������9����

������	��.�����
�7���

�������-�������������	����	���-��
�����

�
�����������9���
0���������������

���
��������-�������+���	��.�����
�	���7���������������������������
��������

������������	����������+���	�����������;�����9�����9��
�����������������
������
�����������0�����������0����-��	���-��	����9���
��������+���	���������������

���������7
��7�	�����������	����������������������������������	�

�������

�	���������������	��	������+�

���������
�������������
�	��

�+� �	��.�����
�������������	�������
����&����7������10�7���������	���
�������

�������

����7����������/���������1+�����-��	���-���9���
��������

�������	��
����������	���
����-�����,��-
�����+���������	��.�����
>�����	��������������	���

���������������������������������-��	���-+�


�+�/����	������0��������������������#����0������������
�9������B�;��������������

��������+���	������

���>�������������������	���������9��	����
������-	��	�����

����������-��	�����0�����-��	������������������7�
���+���	���
������
���
��������9���
���������
�������	��������	��$���	��������0������	����������

#�������+���	����
���������������������������������
�����	�������
�����������

������������	����	��	���
��B��,�����������0��������
������	��7�������9�����9�

����	������

���0�-	�������������������������99������+���	��.�����
>���������

����������������-���������,�����	���
��,��9����,���7�
���������������99�������
���������������-���������������������������������������������������������������

����	��������
+�



+��	���������7�
�����9�	�����������������
����������������������	�������9���

���������������������
��������������������������;���������	���+�

36



.�����8��������/���"
��4�/�������'�
'�
�

�

�

(�


�+�/���	��������9����������������9��	�����
�������0��	����-�������������
�����������

�	��-�
,-���+���	���������
��-������
������9��-���������
��������������������

������������
�����+�


(+��	��.�����
����������	������	�����������9��-�������	����
����������������������9�

����������:�
��7�����������99���
����������+���	������

�����	�����
�������
������������	����
��������������	�

��������	�����������+��&�����	�
���0��	��

.�����
�	������
�����=����9�������������-��	�������9�����	���������,��������

9������	������������9��	������
������+�


�+��	��.�����
�-�������������������
�����/���
+���	�����������-�����������

&����7���
��������+���	������
�����	���������������9��-��������������

���
����������������������������-	��	����	��	�������������	�������������9����
�����
+�

��
����	�
��


4+���	����������������	������
��������9�������������	��
��	���9�.����
���1��(������

�

�	����
�������������������+��	������������	��0���������������9��	�����������9�

�	�������
0�������������
��7���-����������������������-	��	���7�	�����
���������7
�������	���7�������������	���������������������-������;������

�����������
�+�


%+�������9������������	�����
�����?�
������	��	�	���
���9�������������������7������7���

�	����������	����-��	����	����
��������
9�-	��	�������	��7�������9�����9�����	��

���
�����+�������������0���������	�1��9�/���;�(��9�.����
���1��(��
������	��
7�������9�����9��
���
������	��
���
����	�����+��/������0�������������	��

��������7�
�����9��	��
���
��
����������	�����������,�������-�����
��������9����

���
������������	��
��	���9��	����
����������	������
��������
���������	���

�������
���������������+���9���
���
����	�����������������	�������99�������

��9���������������������9��������������������	�����
�������0��������������;�����
������/����
�����9��	����-������.��������
�������5/��
��������6�?���
�������


�110��������������	�������+�


'+��	����9������������������7���	�����
��������������	����7������99����������

������	��������
����������;������������������9��	��
���
����	�����>���-��

���
�����������������7����	�������������;������	��
���
����	������9�����	��

��������7�
�����9����������������-��������������=����9��������������+���	���������
�
��7�������-��	��	�����
�������0�������
��������������
��	���	��������7�0��
���
��

���������������7�7�
�����	����	����#�����������9���
�����?�
�-��
��7�����+��

.����7�����������������	���7��������
������������	�������
+������	��9�����9�

�	��0������������������7
��9����	��
���
����	����������
����������������������9�

����99���������9��������+�


1+�����	��������9���
�����C��0��	��	���
�������
�-��0�����	�����������������

���
�������9����9�

�+�@���	������0�����	�������0��	��
���
����	�����������������

	��������
��,����	��9�����	����	���;�������������������������7��	�����������

�	�������
�����9�����������9���
������9���-	��	��	��.�����
�����������������������

�������������+��!��	����	����
��������
90�����������5�6������9���

�����������9���
�	���������9�������������	��
�������7����7���������9�������	��+��������
�����	���

�	��.�����
�	���7�������������7
�������9�����������������9�����������(�:���

�����	���������������������	����7�����������������	�

��������	������������9���

��9���
+�

37



.�����8��������/���"
��4�/�������'�
'�
�

�

�

��


�+��	����������������	�����
���������������������	�����
�������������0������	������

�	��-�
,-������������0�-��
������������������-��	����
�����9�
��	�����������

�
�����	��-�
,-����������
��7����#������7�������������+���	���������-��
��7��

�������������������0�����������������	���,�

��9��	�����
�����>�����	�����+����������

���������-��������;������������0�����	��.�����
�9���
����������0���-������+�����
�	�������������������������������������7
��9����	��.�����
����	����9��
������

������������	�������7�
�����9������������������0��������������7
��9���������	����

9��
�������������������������������	����7=�����������	����	���+��������
�����	���

��9���
��������1�����������������7
�+�

��+�?�9���
����������-�������
�����-�����7���	�������������9�������������9��������

�	������������	���+�����	�������������������
������������	��
��7��-��	���
�	���;����������9��	��
���
��
����������	�����0�������������	������-���

���������7
�����	������9��������������������	����������-	���������������

���
����#������������+��A�����������������	����7�����������������9����������

���������-������������9����	�������
�7�������	��7������9��	��7���9������5
4B���

�������6�����������	�������������	��	������0���-��
���;������	�����������7��
���

+�

�
+�?�9���
��������
�����7������������

���������9�����99���������9��������0�������

�������������������7�����	��7�������9�����9������	�����
���7�
�����9�

��������	�1��9�/���;�(��9������
���1��(����
�+�����-������������7
�������9����

���������������	����������7�����-��
���;������	��������������������������������
7�����

0��������	����	��������-������
��-��	�����	��	��������������������9�

��������7��������
�������������	�������
����������	������-������������-	��	�

���
��������������������+��

7���������	�	�
��
��������8�����

��+�����;��������9������-�������������������4�546��9��	��2���
�3����������/���

�'��������	���
��%��9��	����-������.��������
�������/���
��������������0�

�����

���	�����-�������7
�����������	���7�	�
90���� ? $D�C?8 ?��	���

$���	����:������.����.�����
��	�

��������8�-�
������������/�����������2����	��

�������9��	�������
�������������
�����������	�����������������������	�

�������

��������9�����9���
�(0��0�������
�0����	����������7���������������	����������

.�����.�����C99�����9�����������+���	��������������������������������
�������
��������'1��9��	����-������.��������
�������/���
������������������������	��

��9���
��9��
������������������9�������
�������9��	���;�������7��
���������

������
��������9��	����������������������-�3������������������������0������

9�����9
���0�����-�8
�8�����������������9
��������(1�5�����������('6�����������
�

�������7��������������(0�����������������4��������7��
����0����
������
%�
�99����7
��������5��<6�5�������������<6�-��	����9�����������,��������


����������������������
�������3�
��$�������

�������=�������������,0�����
����

?���0�����0� ���������;�$&(�4�$+�

�(+��	�����
�����������-��������������7�������$���	����:������.����.�����
0����

-	�����������9��	������������	���7��������0������
���9��	����������-��	������-�
�������	���������������������	��������+�����	���������	����	�����������������

����������	��������0���������9��	�������������������	�-�������
��9�����

�����
��������������7���	����������.�����.�����C99����������
����+�

����������	�����������

38



��

�

�
�

�

����������	
	���
�

������������	
�����
�������
����

�

����������
��������	������������������

�

�

������	���������������	���
����� 	����!����
�������"�	��#�����

������$�	���
�������"�	��
%�������%���&�'�
�

�����(��(
�&�(
�
��	��)��$������*����+���+�
��+�,�

� �����
�����������	�����
�������������������������

����������	�	�
����������� �!��������

���	
	�������"�
#���$�
��%&&'�

�

����������"����()*++,(�(&'(%&''-#-�

##����.!	��������/�0�!�/�1�
����

�2/��3#�#4��

�� ����	���	������	
����
�����������(-��.�������/��	�
�0���������	������1��������
	�	�����	���.��	�������	�����	����������������+�

�� ����	���	������	
��2��3��	�
�3���0��	���
��	�	���������
���������.�%��������4�#����
0����0������+�

�� ����	�����	�����5�.�%#
��-����6
7�
	��
����8����2���
��-7�/	����.���
�2���������


	��
��
�9�2��	���
���+�
�� ����
������������������
��������������������.��������
/�������������:
�2�
�����.�	�7�


:��2�
�����.�	��7�	�
������
���.�	�������
����	�.��������.�������	�
���.��������������
�����+�

�

�

������������������

�+� ����	�����	���;�
������������.�����
������������	��2����	���
�
������.�����

��	���������
��������������7�	�
�������������.�������	������
+�

���	
	���


+� ��	���/�����	���	�7�	�
���	�����	�����������������.�������������������.��������


/�������������:
�2�
�����.�	�7�
:��2�
�����.�	��7�	�
������
���.�	�������
����	�

.��������.�������	�
���.��������������������	������	�,������5�	
7�#���7� 	���

�����:7�%'���!1����	����
	����/���������������.�����	�����	����7�5�.�

%#
��-����6
7�
	��
����8����2���
��-7�	�
�������	�����2�����
�/������7�
��2<�����������.����/�������
������)�

�=� ����
���������������2����������
���	���2����������	������	����������	���

.��������
	����.������
�������+�


=� ����.�	�����	�������2���������
�������������.���7�����������	�
�2�������

����	���.	����������	���2������������
����	����
	����/��������	������
�

�	/����7�	�
��������	��������	.����2�����	���
�.���������
�����	��
�����+�

�=� �������.�������������������,��������.����������
�.�����.�	����	���2���.�	�

>�������	����;������7�.����
�.��������	������������<����	2��������	
<�������

���.����.	��+�

��	��	

���

�+� �������
�����	�������	�����������������..���������������������
��������.�����.������

����
���������������.����������������.�������	�����������	��7��:����	��	�������

��	��7�	�
������������	��.���
��	2��
�	������	�
�.	��������+�

39



1���	��8��������1���"���6�1����
���-�-�
�

�

�


�

���
��
�

�+� !�������������������$�	�������.����������	�������	���.�	�7�����0��������	��
�	/��

�	������	��	������������������	����������������.�����2	�������	�
�,����������

?�����7�	�
�����������������
���@��	�
���	
������.�����,����������������+��������

����	����������	�����	��������	��	��	����.�	�����������@�+��#�/����7���	������
��	��������������	���������	������	
	�������:���������������7�	�
���	������

.�	������$��������	��������
�
�.�����������/��������7��	�������	��.	������+����

�����
�����	�����/���
�2�������2��7�2����	���	�����	�
������.���
���������������7�

���	������
	�������������	���.��������	�
�����	�����������
��	
�$�	���

.	���������.�����������
����+������	������	�7������������	����	�	������.��������

/���
���������	���
�	����
��������������
������������7�	�
�����������
�
��	
���������������/���
�����������������.�������	�������.�����,������+�

6+� �����:��������	�
���/���
�2��	����	��
�����������/����7����2������	�������	������

������.�	��7�/���
�2���������,�������	������
	���	�.	����+��!���������/���
�2��


����	2���.�������������.�	�������	�������	���	���������	��7���	��������	��������

/���
�2����	����	��
�..�������������	,�����������������+���������#A6��.�����
%��������	�
�#����B��	����	��CB�=7�	
����
�
��67��������������	������

��$���������.����������	��������
�2��	�������	������������	���	�
���	�	������.�

����
����������+�����������	��7��	��������	�
���������	������.�����������.�����

�����7�/�����/���
�����2������	2���.���.	������7�	�
���	������������������	���	��

������	D.�����/������	�������/	�,����
���	���7��������
�����	������	2�������.�
��D���������������/���
�������
����
����������������������
��������.�����

����
����+�

&+� ��������	����.������������7�B���������#A�����$��������	��B�.������#������������	�

�����
�2����������	��
��������
������/����������	����	2��+��!���������/���
�2��

�����2�������	,��/������	���	������������������
�.�����.�	�7�
�..���������/���
�
	���������	,���������	�������������������������.����������+�����������������
�.�����

	��	�7�	�
�������������	�������	������������
���������2�������:�������2���
���7�

/���
�
������������	2���������������������
���.��������/����
��	2�������+�������	��

���2�����/���
�	��������	
	�����������:���������	���	��7�������	�����.�	
�$�	���

	�2��	���	������	�
����	���/�������2���	���	���
+�������������������	����7���

�����
�����	�����/���
�����2����	����	2������.��������������B�.������#�����
��	�
	�
�7�2�����	�������/���
�����2��	���..���������	���������$�����
������	���.�

����	���	�+�

(+� ��������
����������	�����������	������
�����������/���
������	���	�


��������	���..���������������������
��������.�����.����������
���������������.�

���������������.�������	�����������	��7��:����	��	���������	��7�	�
������������	��
.���
��	2��
�	������	�
�.	��������+�����������������������/���
��	���.������

��$����������.�B���������"8
(�2���	���	����������	��������.��������������+��

������������	������.������������/���
�<����.������.��:�2���	����	���������
�2��

����/��
�����.����������#A6�	�
�#A��+�

����	�	��
�

-+� ���	��������
���
��������
�����������.��/	�
�2������0���������������������.�����

	
��������0�����	������6+������	���	�����	����
�����������$�����������������������.�

��.���7�����������	�
�2�����������	��7�.�������2���.����.�����	��	2�����7�	�
����

�	���	�������	���	�	�����.�����
����������+����2<����������������������.�	�

���
���������������������	���	�	�����.�	����.�������	������.������.�����2���
���7���

40



1���	��8��������1���"���6�1����
���-�-�
�

�

�

��

�����
�����	������
�����������/���
����������������	�	�����	�
�	���	�	�����.�

����A�
�#����0������	�����1��	+�

�+� ���	,��������.�����0������;������������	�����	������8�������������������

����	��	2���%���
����8�����+��#�/����7��	��������	�
����������	���	�
��	�����

�.�����
�����������	�
������:���������.�������������	����7�	�����/��������

�..����������.���.��������7��������
�����	������	�����	���.�.�����������	��	2������


��	����/���
�����2��������	���������������	���+�����������	����	�������������.���

���������������.���	���������.�	������������������
�
�����������	�.��	���	��

������2�����7�2�����	�������	���.��
���	��������2�����
���.���	������	,���	�

������������	�����	�������	�������2������/���
�2���������	��.�������


��������������������
7�������	���������
�2�����������������
�2��	����
������
	����������������������
+�

�

���������	�

�'�� 0�A5�

�

�

41



42



��

�

�
�

�

����������	
	���
�

������������	
�����
������������

�

�����������������
��������

�

�

������	���������������	���
��

��	���� ����
�������!�	"�#�����
�������$�	���
�������!�	"�
%�������%�
�&�'�
�

���

(�)(��&)(��
��	��*��$������+����,���,�
��,�-�

� �����
�����������	�����
����������������� �������

 ���!�""#�	�	�
�����$�����%�&���"����

���	
	�������'�
(��#)#
��*++,�

�

��������� '����-./001-�-+,-*+,2/2,�

32�4	�
#�������5�%��#��� ����� ���5���&�5�6�
���#

�75��83�39��

�� ����	���	������	
����
�����������(���.�������/��	�
�0�����"���	������1���
����
	�	�����	���.��	�������	�����	����������������,�

�� ����	���	������	
��2"�3����4���������	��/	�	�	���������
���������.�%��������	�
�#����
0��"�0������,�

�� ����	�����	�����5�.�%#������)�
�6�
	��
�)�7���2�������6�/	����.���
�2"��������
	��
�

���8����2�������,�
�� ����
������������������
�����������	���������.�	������
�������������"���	���9�������,�
�

�

���	
	���


,� ��
�����������	���	�,�

��	��	

#��

�,� �����..���������������������
��������.����������2����������������/������.�������

�������	�����	��,�

���
��
�

),� ����	���	��������	��/���
�2��.�	�-�
�2"�	���9�������������������"���	��

�9�������6�2���
	�"�/	���	�
�.������������������	��'�,��� ��2��"�5�	
��.�
�����	���������	�
����:������,�����"����/�������/���
�2�����	
���������	������

��������������
��������.���������������	��'�,���	�����/���
�2���������
�.��������

	���	��������	�,�

�,� 1���9���������.������	��
������������	���	��������	��/	��	������
�������;�

��
���0�������5�.�������%#���;��
���,�����	���	��������	�����-������	-��
�����9��������/�
�����	����	����������
�������;,����������!8
��	�
�!8�(��.�

����%��������<�#����=��	����	�����	�������9���������	�
�	����	������	�
�����

������������.�	�����"������������"�	�
����-�����������
�������������	��/���
�

�	����������.�	�����"���������2�����������
����,������"�!8
����	������	��

	�������/����2���	-����.���������	�������������	����������	�
���/�����2�	�����

����������	��/����2�,�

;,� ����.�	�-�/	����.������������
�-��������9��������/���
�2�����	��
������.��	���"�

��������������2	������������/����	�
��	����	��	��.������9�������
/�������	��

'�,)&,�����"���������2��	�����.������������	2��������2	�������

	������
	�����	�
��	���6���	�����:�������	�
����9����"��������2	�������

/��
�/������	���	��������	��/���
��	���	������2�	������..����	�
�/���
�
����������	�������	��
�	�
���	�����	2����������.����������,���������
����	������


�����������/���
�2���	��.�����������������
��������.����������������.�'�,)&�

43



1���	��8��������1���!
��;�1��������
���
�

�

�

��

	�
�/���
�2�������	�"�������������!8
��	�
�!8�(��.�����%��������<�#����=��	��

��	�,�

������������	�

&,� ����	�����	�����	������	������	���	��������	�����������������������������

	�����	�6�0�������5�.*�%#���;��
���6������	��������	����	���	��������	��
�9��������2"�
�����	/	"�/��������������
�
������	�
�/���
���������������	�"�

�����.��	���������.������6�������-��������	�",�����"����/�/�	������2���.������	��

�	"�2���	���
�2"�	������������������
�
�������.������9��������/���
�2��

���/�����
�2"����������.��	����	����	���
�2"���������������9����"��.�����

	���	��������	��������������2�������2	��������������"�	��'�,)&� ��2��"�5�	
,�

!����#
	���

(,� 4���������	�����������	�
��	������	
����	�
����	����������	�������	���
6�

�����
�������������.�������������2����	��'�,�)&� ��2��"�5�	
6���������
��

��	������	���	�������
�2��
�������
,�

�

���������

�'���0�75�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

44



��

�

�
�

�

����������	
	���
� ��������	�
�����
����
�������

�������������������
����
�������

�

�����������	��������������
�����

����������

�

�

�	���
��������������������
� 

�!��
��"����
����
��#����������
���	���$�����
����
��#����
%�����
�%�
�&�'�
�

���

(�)(��&)(��
����
*��$������+����,���,�
��,�-�

� �����
����� �����	���!�
��������� ��� ���"�������

"� �������	�	�
���!�#�����$�%� ������

���	
	���!���&�
'�����
��())*�

�

���������"&����+,-../+�+)*+()*0-/*�

-'�1�-*���2���� ���3�� 	�����3��4-�-���

�� �	�������
�����������������������(.��/��	����0������1��������
�������2���
����
������������/���
�����������
�����������������,�

�� �	�������
���������3��4��5�����5�������������	������������/�%���	����6������1����
1�����
,�

�� �	�����
��������7�/�%����. ����)8���������������3������.8�0�����/�����3���������

������

�5����3������.,�
�� �	������
��������������������	�����
���������/��9����������/�0��	������������/�

�9���������������������������
�������,�
-�

�

���	
	���


,� �����������	�������
,��

����	���	���"� ���
�
�

�,� 2���	����������������
��������/���������0��������3��4��5�����5������������%���	����6�
�����1����1�����
,���	������
������������	����3:�����/������������5�������,��

� ���!� �������� �

),� 2���	���������������3����/��
�����	���/������������/��	�����
����������������������
0������3�������3���	��1�����
��������
�������	���0���
������3�������0��	��	�������
,��

�	�������������5��0����'���
�;�!9��������
���8�!
��������<�������0�����	�0����
���������%;%�����1;1��	����	��	���9�������3��
����<�������0�����	�0������������5;5�

�	����	��	���9�������3��
����<��������������
���0��	��	�������
���������
�����������,���	��
�����
�	���3�������������������	���3����,�����

��	���

���

�,� �	�����������������	������������	���//�����	����	��	���������8��
����������������������
��������/��	���������������
�����������	��	����3��
�������������	���	�����������

������������/��	��=
����0��1������������2���,�

���
��	���

�,� >�����	�����0�������3�����������	���������8��	���9����������/�����	�������
����������

��������������������0�

��3�����,.��	��	�/��������5�-���������0��	�������	������/�
/��������3�����,���	��	����������������������
������	������,���	�����������	��/��	���

������/��	�����/�/��������3����'��
(�	�����3�9���������������
����9�������,���	��
�����������/��	�����/����/
��������9����������3����(�������3��3��0�����3����(,�������


���0���,����/�������	�����0������������������������	���/������3
���������������������

�	������������/��	�������
�����������	��/�����/��	�����/�3�	�����	�����������������
��������,���	������	������/�/������������������������0��	������������
����	�������������

45



2����
�5��������2�� #
��� 2 �� ���)
���
�

�

�

��

�	��������������������
�����	��
���
���8����	�0���������3
��/�����	��������/
�����/�����3��

����������8��������
��
��/�����	��������	�����������������/�5�-��������,�

&,� �	���������������
�������0��
�����
�����	���������/��	������	������/�/�����������/
���
���/�/����	�������������3����'���
.�����
�8�0��	�0	���0���������3�������	�������������

��?/�
����������@,���	���0��
����������������
������	���A�����9�(��B�/�����������������/�
�
���������3��-��3�����,���/�����,.��	��	���������0�

�,����	�������/��
����8����	��/�

0	��	�0��
�����������	����/
�����������������/�������8�0��
��������������9��������/
���
���/��3�����,(���3�����	���9�������/
������/������3�����,����3�����	������������	��

�9�����������	������/�/������,���	���?/�
����������@����/�0��
�������	���/�����9�����
��������	��/�

�0���	��/��	�������
���������,��2���	��/��������0��
��3���
�����.��0����

����0��
����������������/��3����
��0��	�'���������	��0���������3����),���0��	�'��
&�

����	������,��2���	����������0��
��3����
���
��������	���
���0��������0��
���������������
�/��3����
,���0��	�'��
&,�

(,� �	��?/�
����������@����/�������������0��
��3��������

�����������������0��/�����������

���
�3���	������������/��	���9����������������������������0�

������	��/��������������

����������
������3������3���������3��-��3�����,���/�����	����0�

�,�����0��
��	�0�����
3���������

������3
���3�����	����������0�

�8��������
��
��0	������0����3
�$��
��/����

5�-����������	����	��	��������	���0��
��3�����������3��0����'���
&�������,��>����
�	����������	�����������������8��������
��
��/�����	��������/
������/����������/������

�	�������
�������������5�-��������8��	������8��
���������������������������

���������/�

�	��������������/��9��������0��
��3���������������0��
��3�����������	�������9���/��	��
	����3��
����������	��������������,���

.,� "	�
�������	������/�������	�����������������/�/��������	����������8��������������
��
����	������/������/
������/�������������������/��������0��	���0	�����������/������

����
��������0�������������/����
��,��2�����	�������������	���������
���/���?/�
����������@�
���/�����	�������
����������0��
������
��-������/��
�����������
��
����-�����������������

�	����
�����
��
�0�-��������
�����������	������/�/����0��
��	��������	���
������������
�
����	����������������/��
���������	�����/��
���������
�����/��	������������������������

�����������
��,����

�,� �	���������0����0���������������	�����/��
����8��������
��
���	��������	��/�����
�
��������	����3��������������������
��������	�����/��	��/�������������������	�0����0�����

�	��/�����/
�����/�'���
.�����
�,��>�����	��
���������/����������������������	�������
�
���0�����������	�0���������������	����	���	������0���	�0��
��������	���0��
����������

�����	������3�
-����������0	��������

��	��������������
����������	��/�����/
����
0����0�,������������
����	������
�����
��0����/����������������������/�����/��
�C����

0��
��������
����0�

�����������/����
�����������������	��/�����/
����/������������3�
�0,���


�,� D����3��0�����	��������������/��9�������������	����:������������������0��
����������

0��
��������
��������	��0	�
���/��	��3��
�������������	��������������	�������
���������,��

5���������//�����������/�����/
�����
�������8��	����������/��	��������������������
���
��
��
����������

�,��2��������
���	��������������/��9��������0��
��	��������������������

����0	�����/����	�����������������������������8��������
��
������	��/������
�������,�



,� ����	��
��	���/��	���3����������
�����	����	��	���	�8�0���	8������

�3�
-������������8�

�������������������
�C���������
�����/��	���������0����0�8������	���0��	��	��
�����������
����/����	�����������/��	��/���������������
����������/��	��������������/�

�9��������0��
��	��������������������
������������	��	����3��
�������������	��
�	�����������������������/��	��=
����0��1������������2���,������	��������������	��

�����
��������
�0��
����������
��0��	���
������#5
�A�B������!&A�B�����A�B��/��	��

%���	����6������E���
��
������������0��
��3�����������3
�,���

������������	
��

�����������

46



2����
�5��������2�� #
��� 2 �� ���)
���
�

�

�

)�

�5��6��#��6��54�7�#6�1�45���5��6��4�#8�6��������6����54�5���6�5���

�

�

2��!272'1!��

�
>=7���!�2��!EE2'�*�

4��4�
��
��E�0���
4��5�����5�����

2��	�����������
�������1����
�����
2���

����

�

>=7���!�E=12E��E2''�'D�2F��=7��G*�

4�����
�!����

�

4��D��//����%�������

��������
�������=//����8�%���	����6������1����

1�����
,�

1������������=//����8�%���	����6������1����
1�����
,��

�

�

5=1F4!'���


� ������������/��������
������������������
����;���3�������3��4��!���,��

�� ��������������������	���,��

�

2��!2E��E2'��

2�

%�

�
1�

�

5�

!�

>�

5��0����'���)�;����������>
�����
����;���3�������0��	������
,�

5��0���� '�� ��� ;� ��������� �������� ���� !
��������� ;� ��3������� 0��	�

�����
,����������
5��0����'���
�;�!9��������
���8�!
���������;���3�����������	����������

3��4��!���,��

!9����������������%;%�����1;1�;���3�����������	����������3��4��!���,�

!9���������������5;5�;���3�����������	����������3��4��!���,��

������
���;���3�����������	����������3��4��!���,��

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

47



48



��

�

�
�

�

���������	�	�
�
� ��������	�
�����
����
�������

�������������������
����
�������

�
���
������

	
������������
������

����������

�

�

�	���
��������������������
� 

�!��
��"����
����
��#����������
���	���$�����
����
��#����
%�����
�%�
�&�'�
�

���

(�)(��&)(��
����
*��$������+����,���,�
��,�-�

� �
��
������������	
�� �������������������!�������

!��������
	�	����
 �"���#�$�%��
��
��

���	�	�
� ���&�
'��������())*�

�

���������#	���	�
�	
���#��	�
���������#���!&����+,-../+�+)*+()*0-/*�

-'�1�-*���2��������3���	����
3��4-�-���

�� �	�����
�����������������������	����.������/��������
�������0���
���1����������(21�
)���������	���
��&1������	��3���
�4����������0���
�(�1������������5�6,�

�� �	�����
����������������7��8��9�����9����:�����:�

��.�����:���������������%���	��������
�����/����/�����
,�

�� �	����������.�����������������.��	���������
����������	����:���
��:��
������������������

:����	�����
���������:��;����������:�.��	������������:��;���������������������������
�
������,�

���	�	�
&���������#	���	�
�!�	#���
 �
���5�� ��!�������	���� �6��
�

�

��������	��	�
��!�����������##�
��


,� �	�����
�������������7�������.���:������������	���;�������:
������:����:�������

���������
�:
�����������������������
������	����
���������:������	��:��������������

���:�
�����.��	�)���������������	��
���,��"��	���:������������������	��(�����2�

�:�0���;�)����/����
���2 �)1�������������������	����	��/�����
�����������������
:1�

	������������7����	���������������
�����������������������:�:����.��	���:
���
���:,������	������
�����������������:���4
�<���������	
����
��������
���
=����

����
�����	�����:
������:�����������.������������7
�,���	��/�����
>���������	�

.���.	�

�����������7
������	���
�������	������

��������������������������

�;�������������������	��������
,����

�,� �����������1��	��������������������������
����:
�����	������������.	�����	��
������������:������.��
������������

��7�������:������7
��������	�����������

������,��"	�������.��
��7����������.��
�������������������:�����������
�

�������������������������	���;����������

����������:�����	������:���������

.��	������
��-���������������
��,����

���������
�������������
�	#�

),� ����������������	����	��������������:��;��������.��
������7����������������1�

7���.��
��	������:�����	�������:������:����������������������7�����:�������
��

������	���,�����:���1��	������

���>�������������	����������������	��

���
�����������
������9����������0����������������������?����!������

���������1�7��	��:�.	��	���:�������	�������
��������
�������
����������������

���:,�

�,� ������������1��	�����
��������.������
��.��	���������������7���������	�����:�

:�����	�.������	�����
�����������.����,��!��������.�����7����������

�������������	����	�����:�:�����	�.������	�������.����1�	�.�����������7��1�

.��
������7������������������	��	����7��
������������	���	������� ������������:�

�	������,���	��
����
����7@���������::���������:����������;��������7���	���.��

49



/�����9��������0�� #
��� 0 ���)
���
�

�

�

��

��������
������������������������������������7
��7�	�����������	��������:��	��

/�����
,�

�,� �	���������:�����:���
����������	������1���:��������	����
��������
����������.���

��7�����������7����������,�������������	���:����������������	����	���������

���
�����������@����:���,����

��
�#��	�
��

&,� �	�������

�������:�/����
���2 �)�7��/����
����) ��������
����.��	��::����:����

&�0���
����������

������
��������������:�����	�������,��0���	��������
�.���

�����7�:����&�0���
�����1���������������.��	���������	����:�/����
����) �����

��	����������������	������
��������:�������������	��
��	���:�/����
���2 �)������

�

�	����
�������������������,���	������������	��1���������������:��	�����������:�
�	�������
1�������������
��7���.����������������������.	��	���7�	�����

���������7
�������	���7�������������	���������������������.������;������

�����������
�,�

(,� �������
�����������	����	��/�����
>���������������������	��������������:�

�;������������	�.������	�����
���������
�������������������7��	�����	��	����
7��
�������������	������������������,���	�����
�����	�.�������
��:
������:�

:����.��	������
������	����:���������������
����1����	��:�.	��	����������	����

:
������:����������,������	���.����	��/�����
��������������������	�������	�����

��7�����������	���������:�����:���
,���	�����������������������:��	�����������

����
���������������7���	��/�����
�����	����:���
���������	�����:���������
�����������:����������������������������.��	��	������

���>���.�������:��	���

���������	�������������	����������������	�����
�������,���������
����������

���������	��������
�����������.������������:��	�����
���������
����59��.����

'����6,���

2,� �������������������	��/�����
��������.�������������������
:�.	��������:���������
�	�������
��������
�������������1���������������������������������	��(�����2�

�:�0���;�)����/����
���2 �)��������������	���:�����������������7
�������.���

�	���.��
��@����:������.�����:�������7���������,��

�

�

������������	
��

�

������������������

50



��

�

��
�
�
�

�

����������	
	��
�
� ������	�
����
�
��������������

�������������
��
��������	��������

�

��������	����������������

�

�

��������������������
�����
� ���!�����"����
�������#��	�$
����
�������������
�������#��	�
%����
��%���&�'�
�
�����(��(��&�(��
�����)���������*����+���+
�
�+�,�

� �����
�����������	�����
�������������������������

����������	�	�
����������������������

���	
	������� ��������������������
!"�����#�
��$%""&'�

�
�������� �����()!**+(�(",(%"-&.."�

%"/%.�0��1������$���	#����$��2!�*�����

�� ����������������
����
��������
���(��
-������
.����
�/
����	����������0�����������
����
�
�1	����������������
�/
��������
��0�������+�

�� ����������������
��1	����,�0������!�������2�����
��������������-
���������
�����
�����
�1	�%�����
��3�$
���/��	�/
�����+�

�� ����/
�����4����-�������������& ����+�
�� �����
�����.��������
�
�����5�	����6+��
�� ����1������
-�����������
���
�����������
���������
������
������������
�����������
����
�

�����7������������������
-�����1���
������������
����������
�������������
��
������

�����
���
����+�

�� �����������������
-������
����������������
����������
�������������
��
������
�����
��
�
����+�

�� ��������

�-
���
���������.������������������������8��.��,�+�
�� �����������.�����
��
��������
��
������
�����������
���(�9�:9�:;�9-:���
�9�:�
-�����

�
.����
�/
����	����������0��������9�������
�
:+��<����������	�����;���������������
.���
��.���������������
��
����
��
��9�:���
�9-:;��
�����������������
���
����
��
��
��
�9�:�
��	+���������������
��-
�������������������
��
����
��
������1������
��
��
��������
���((98:�
-����������0���9�������
�
:����
�-������
�1���
���
���
+�

��������������	
	�� ��3����������
������
������������������������	���	
�

��������
����	���	����������
�
�������
���4�	������5���������	
	��'�
�

�
�������� �����()!**+(�(",(%",&&!+�

��������6
�7��
������%"/%.�0��1������$���	#����$��2!�*�����

�� ����������������
����
��������
��(6�
-������
.����
�/
����	����������0��������
������������-������
������������������������
�+�

�� ����������������
��1	����,�0������!�������2�����
�������������
�����
��
-�%�����
��3�
$
���/��	�/
�����+�

�� �������������
��9��-)�%$���6 ��8&�:;�
���
����0��������6;�.�����-���
�1	��
�����
���
�
���<��
1������6+�

�� ����
����
��������
�
��
����
�����1�
�����������������
��������������	
���
	��	���	
������	��	�������	��

���	�������������	������
	�����	��
	��������
	��	
���	�����
	��	���	
������	������+�

��������������	
	�� �3����������	
�����4��$����������	�#�����	

	���

#�������
�
8�����������	�	��
�
�������
���4�	������5���������	
	��'�
�

�

�����������������
�

�+� ����������	�����-
��-
���
�	��
���;��8���
��&�������������
�������	�����+�

51



������	����
���
		������  !�"�#$�%#&'((#																																												%#)%(	*���	�����+	,�������	
																										������  !���#$�%#$''�!												-�.	�����/
	0��
�	���	%#)%(	*���	�����+	,�������	�
�

�

�

��

���1#������

�+� 0������0���
�0������%�������
��������������
�������;����1���
��
����������	�
��=�&�>
�,������;�.�����-
��������
-����
�������������-�
����������.���������
��

-���1��	�������
�
;�1��.��������?�����
���
-����-��������������
������
������
�
/������
���
������
���+��<��
������������������@��/�����;������
����A9������
:�
�����
�1���
���;�����
�������
�������
���������-
������B�����
C�.�����������--���
�	���
�	��	����+�������������������������
.��
�������
��������������
��
?������
�
�����.��������
���
-������7��������D����	�E��
����/
��������
��0���;�

��������	�
��������
������(����
���1��������	��������
;�.������7���
��
�
���.��
�;����������������
�����
�-
��;�-�
����
������
����������������������
�
��1�����������F
	���������
�+����

�+� ������������
�1��
��������
��������������������
����-�
�������������������
�	�

-�������������������.���������
.�
-��
����
����7��	+�������������������
���
.���������
���������9��
��
��������
��������
�������������
��������:����
��������
-�������������������-
��
����
����������������
�
��
��������������
��
������
��
�-�

��.��������
������������1
��;�����
�����������
����
������7�������
-�
������1���
����;�������
����
��
-���������
��

-��7�����
���
�'
�+��=�&��
�
��
��
������
�-�

������
����������
��

���
����
�����������
��
-���-���=�

-�
�
������7�����
�;��
�����������-���=��
��	�1�
�,�
-�-�����9����G�������������
�@:+���

�+� H����
������
-������
��������
������1����������
��������
��
������-�����
-�
.�������������������1
�������-�
��������
�����������'
�+��=�&�+����������������
������������;�����������������
��1����1������������	�������
�
�����.��������
��������
�������I�����������--���;������������������
���
��
��
���
.�1��
����������
I����
;������	�����;�������������������
���7����
����0���������+�

8+� "�������������������������0������%����������
��
�����
��������-�
������1���
�����

��	;�������-
���������
�����90������0:����
������
��������.�
���
-��������
�
�����
����������.�1�
�,������������;�����
����������������
�����
��������������

-������
���������
������
��
���	������������
�����
����,����
�����
��������
-�
������1���
����I���
.����;��
���������������������������
������
�--������
�7�����
-������.
��������������+�������

&+� �����������
-�0������%;�������
����
���������������
��������	���1�����
;���
��
���
���
�����
����������
��1	�����/
�����;�1�
������1
�����������
����
�����

��������
��
-�������
�
��
�
����
�������
)�

B������������
��
-�
����
���������1�����9�
���������
����
��
�-�

��.��������
�������

���:I�������-�����	;�������������
��
-������

-���
���������
����
�������������������
�

���������
���������.����C��

��
������������.�����-���
�1	�����/
���������<��
1������6�
�������1����+����
������
���
���
�0������%�
������������1����+��

���������������������������������������
��/
��������-)��%$���� ��&�� J��
���
����0����������K���
�	��	��������	
���
	��	%%)%1	�
	��
�����������2I��
�3������	����������
	��	������	����
	%#+	%�+	% )%(4		����)1�����) )
����5	�3���
���	����	��	%1)%!4	���
���	����	
�3���
���
	��	%1)%(+	���	��	������	�	�����	��	  	����
	��	���
�	��	������	�����
�I������
��/
��������-)��%$���� ��68� /0�
���
��������������K������������	��	����	����
	���	���6�������
�I�
��/
���������	;�����-���������,�
.������=�����+�����@��$
���;�>
�,������I�

52



������	����
���
		������  !�"�#$�%#&'((#																																												%#)%(	*���	�����+	,�������	
																										������  !���#$�%#$''�!												-�.	�����/
	0��
�	���	%#)%(	*���	�����+	,�������	�
�

�

�

��

(+� ��1��������	;������������������
��.���������
�����H����1������6�-
����������
.
�,���
�����-�L�
��
-�����1���
����������
�����������
�1������I����������.�����
��
��������

������I����
���.���
��-�
����9����G���6�-�L�
����������
�@:+���

6+� ����

���
���
�������������
.�������1?����
-�0������%;����0���������;����������
��������
��.�����-���
8�-
����������
����
������

-��
-�'
�+��=�&�9����G�����
�

-����-����@:+���

�+� !���������	;����.
��
�1���������������������1���
-�����������
����
���������
���
��-����
��
����������������
�����������-
���������
�����.
��
�1������
��
���
�
���
���
�1	�������������
��
-��������6�-�L�
����������
�+��H����������
��
������
-��������������;��������������������������
�������
�����������
��
��������-��������������+���

����
�9��������:�

��+���
�
��
�������
����
�������
�
��
�-�
����������
��9H.�+'
+0/ ��=
�&>
�,�� ��F�F�����
���:�.������1�����
����<��
1������6;�?�������
���
�����
/
�����@��
����������
��
-��������������
��9�
.�������1?����
-�0������%:+��%���
��������������
��.���
��������
�1	�����/
������
������1�����
-�������
�
��������;�-�����	;����
����
���������
�1�
�,������9H.�+'
+0/ ��=�&>
�,�� 2�:�
9����G�
����
� 1�
�,������
��.���@:���
;����
�
�	;��7���������
���
�
��
�-�
���
�������
���9H.�+'
+0/ ��=�&>
�,�� ��F�F�����
���:+��'
������
����
��
�������
���
���

-���	
���������
.����������������;�����
�����������,�
-������
��-
�����
������
�������
�
��������/
�����@������
��-
����-����+��

��+�0-���������

�����
-�����0������%���
���������-�
��
�������
���.��������/
�����;�
���
���
�����
�������
-�����������	;����������������
������
�����

����-�������
����
�������
�����������+��!7���������
���
�
��
�-�
�����
���
���������
���
���������
�
�
����-�������������
������9H.�+'
+0/ ��=�&>
�,�� ��F<<J�
F�����
���:�9����GF�����
��������@:���
�����

���
�������������������������
��
�
��
�������������
����
��

-���	
���9H.�+'
+0/ ��=�&>
�,�� �
F<<J�20'�:�9����G�

-����	
�������@:+��

��+������������
-������������1����	�
-�����
�������
���
�
�����-�
����
���
�
������
��������
�����������������
�;����.������
����7���������	�,�������	8��	9	
-�������5	��	-����	���	���	:�9��������	M��6�N���2��(;��������������
������������
���.�������������������
�;����������1��������
;�.
��
�������������B��1���������
��������
�C�
-�.������
�1������
�
��
�1	��������������
�+������������������
�����
.�����������
����
����������
�������
�������
���������������
��.
��
�1���
�

���������
���.�
���
��
������1�����
������
�����
��
������	�
-��
��������
�+�������

��+�0������������	;�����/
�����������
��
�
1?����
����
�0������%�1������
���
���
�
��
����1�����
-��������������
.�����������������������+�

��+�����
�--��������1��.��������������������1�����
���
��
���
���
�1	�����
/
��������
����������
.���
�
��
;������
.��
������F�����
�����������
�����
�

-����	
�������;����������������	��
�����
��������
������������
-������

-��
-�

���������������������������������������
��/
��������-)��%$���6 ��8&��
���
����H����1������6�K����������	
���
	��	���	������	��	�������	��

���	
�������������	������
	�����	��
	��������
	��	
���	����
	��	���	������	������I		��
8�/
��������-)��%$���� ������
���
���0���������+��

53



������	����
���
		������  !�"�#$�%#&'((#																																												%#)%(	*���	�����+	,�������	
																										������  !���#$�%#$''�!												-�.	�����/
	0��
�	���	%#)%(	*���	�����+	,�������	�
�

�

�

��

����1���
�����.����������������
-������������&+����������	;�������������������
-�

����������;�������������
-�-������
�
��������
��������������
-�����7����������
�����;�.
��
��
��1��
-���--�������������
����
�
���
���
���
�����
���B��1���������
��������
�C�
-���������������
��������	���1�����
���
�
��������
�1	�����
/
�����+���

�8+�5
��
���;�����F�����
�����������
������

-����	
����������
�1������1�����
��
�
����/
��������
��
���
���
���������
-������������������1?����
-�����������

-��
��-����+����������������
�1����������1?����
-��
��������
����
������������
����
��
���������
���	��������
;��
;�������������������1���������
����������1����


����;����������
�����
�����,��	��
�1���--����
�1	�����������������
��
-�����
0������%��������.
��
�1���.����
-�������
����
�����
�����1�����
��.�����
0������%�����
.���
�������
I���
;�����������������.
��
��
��1�����?�
���
�1	�
��,��������������������
��
-���������������
����
���+�������������������������

�&+�J�������
��;��
������.
��
�1�������
�1	��
���
������0������%�
������1�����
-�
����
��������	=
��������
��������9.��������������������
��
�����.�������
�
������:;������1	��������������������������
��

�������������������������
/
�����@����-�����
-�����������

-����-�����9.�������1���������������������
����������

���.�����
�������:;�-�������
���	���������
����
��
-���������������

���������
��
������������	�����������������
�����
��������������
��������+���������

-�����������������������
��������������
-�����7���������������;�����������-��
�
�����0������%�.
��
�1����
����	��
���
���
�
������1�����
-������������
��.����(�
.��������
������	�
���������������-�
������
��������	=��1�����
�
��.����+��

�(+�%���1�-
����
���
�����������������
-�0������%;����.
��
�1������
��������
�
�

�����0������0+�

�

���;�����

�������� ��3��������������	���	������������	�#�����	

	���

�6+�0���
�����������������
��
����
��
�9�:�.���.���
��.�����
���
�����
�������
-�
����������	;��
�����������
����
���7����;����-������������.���;�-
������
����
�
������������������
���
�1��.���
��.�+��$
.����;�����
����
���������1����
�

���
��������
���
-������
����
����������
�;��
�-�����������
�����1�������,���
����
���
�����
��
-�����������I���
����
�
����
���
�
���	��
��������-������

�1�;�
�����������������
��
������
����
����������
��.����1����-���
+������

�������� ���������9#:�

��+���������
�����
-�������;��������������������������������������

�-
���
���������
����
���������
�����.
��
�1���

���
�����
���
��
���������7�����
���
����
.��,�;�
�����
��
��
��	�-�
�������7�������
��
����7��	�
-�������	������.
�,��
�
�����1���
���;�1������
��
����
��

����������������
���������������-�
������

���������������������������������������
&�����������
����
�������9�:�������
�
��
��������
��
-������

-��������������'
�+��=����
�������
���������
����
����
�
������
-��������
���������������'
+���.��������.������


��
-��������������-�����
�I��9��:������������
��

-�
-�
'
�+��=�&��
�����-�
����
�1���
����
�.������������������.������-������
.���
����
�������
������I��9���:������-���,���
�
.������
�'
+�����
��
�'
+�&������������	��
�1����
���
�������������
���
��
�
�.��������,�
������I����
�9��:������
�������
�����.�����1��.����'
�+��;������
��8��
���
?����-
�.��
�
-�����������
������������
��

-+���������
(��������������
��.������
������)=�H.�+'
+0/ ��=�&>
�,�� 2�I��H.�+'
+�0/ ��=�&>
�,�� ��F<<J�F�����
���I�
H.�+'
+�0/ ��=�&>
�,�� F<<J�20'�+�����

54



������	����
���
		������  !�"�#$�%#&'((#																																												%#)%(	*���	�����+	,�������	
																										������  !���#$�%#$''�!												-�.	�����/
	0��
�	���	%#)%(	*���	�����+	,�������	�
�

�

�

8�

����
�������
�������
��
-�����-�����������������������
-������������
���
�������+��
����/
���������
��
��
����������7�����
�;�����������������;��
�.�������
����
�����7�����
-�����.
�,�;���������

;��������
;�.
��
��
��1��������
��1��+�����

��+�$
.����;��������������	;����.��������
����
��
-�1
������������������������
����
�����������

�-
���
���������.
��
�1���8��
�������
����,������
������
�
1�������
����
�
����	+�

��+�'�����������;����������������.
��
��
���������
���������
��
��
���
�������
�������
������������+�������������
�������������������	�����

�-
���
���������
.
��
��
��
��	�1���������������	�
-������
����;�1���.
��
����
�1��������
�
������
���������	��7��
����	�
-�������,����
-���-
������������
���������-�����
�����+��������������
�������
����
��������1����
�����/
����������+�(�09�:91:�
-�
���������0���9�������
�
:��
��7���
������
�������������

;��-���������������
�
�?����-	+�

��+����������,����
-����������;����.
��
�1����������������������������������������
�
�
������������������
�����������
��
�������
��1�������

��-���������
�������,���
�--���+��%������.���
��.��������0������0���
��
����
��
�9�:����������	������
9��
�����
�����,�����
������������
����
����������
��-
�������������������
�:;�
��������������.���������
�����;���1��������	;������
�����.
��
��
������
�
�--���+��0����1�	;������-
��;���
��������
�������������������
���������.��������
�
������
��
������1�����
������
�-�
��������	�����+���

��+�$
.����;��������������������;�
���������
-�0������%�.
��
���������������
�������������
-������
�����.
��
�B1���C;��
������7�������������	�.
��
��
��1��

�����

��;���
���������
����
���
-��+�6�9�:�
-����������0���9�������
�
:;�1	�
.
�,���
������
�����������6�-�L�
����������
�+���-�0������%�������
�;�����
����������������������
����������
-�����������
-������
�����.
��
�1�;��--�������	;�

�����

��+�������-
��;��������������@����������������������
�����.
��
��
���
���
��--����.
��
�1����
�
�
�1	��������
�-
������0������%��
�1�����
���
+��
$����;���������
����
��.
��
��
.�1����������
�����������������
����
��.������
�
�����������B����
��1�������

C�-
���
��������+�

��+������7�����
-����������������-��
���������������������
-������
����������������
���������.
�,���
������������
�1���
�����.
��
�1���
����7��������������+������
���
��
��������������-�����
�����
������;��
�
1�������������������
���������
�
��������
��;��
�-��
���
���������
������
�����
�-
����������	���=
�������.
�,;�
�
�������.��������������������
��
-������������������������������������
�����
����������
-���������
����;�.
��
�?����-	�����1�������������

+������
��������������
-�����������.
��
�1����--�������	��7�����
�������������
�?����-	���
����

�
-��8��
�������
������
�����.����1�������
����
�
����	+���
�������7����;�
�����������
����
��
�9�:�.����������
+��������

�

���;�����

���������	���������	���

���

�8+�����������;������������������1?����
-�0������%����,���
�������������
����
�
�
��������
��.
�,�������
	���
����,���9.���������������1?����
-�����

55



������	����
���
		������  !�"�#$�%#&'((#																																												%#)%(	*���	�����+	,�������	
																										������  !���#$�%#$''�!												-�.	�����/
	0��
�	���	%#)%(	*���	�����+	,�������	�
�

�

�

&�

��-
���������
����:������.
��
��
��1���

�����
�1	��������6�-�L�
��
��������
�+������������������
�
��
�.
�,�����
��������
������;����������	)=�

9�:� ����
��������
�-
���
-�����������
��

-����'
�+��=�&I�

91:� �����1������
-���������	�����,�1��.����'
�+�����
���I�

9�:� �������������
-���

�����.��

.��������-�
����������
��
-�'
+��+�

����

���
�;���������������������������
����������/
�����@���
��������7������
�
�1
����������O����1�����������
-���������������
-�

�����.��

.���������-�
���
�������
��
-�'
�+��=�&I�������7�����������������
-������

-�
-�'
�+��=��I����
�
��������������
-�����	�.����������
�;�.
��
������1��������������1���
-�1�����
�

�����
�1	�����
��������
�
���
��;��-���������
�����������
+��������

�&+�$�����������
��
�����1��,��
��
�������������;�������	��	

�����;��������������
-�
����/
�����@���
������;������--����
-������������
�����������������
-�����
�������
�1���
�����������������
��
����������������������������������;������
����
�����
-������
�1���
�������
�.������������������.
��
����������
��������������
����������
�������������
-������
��������
������+�

3������������������������<��������	�������	
	��
�

�(+�����
����
����������������
��������:�
�	-�

�3	���	,�������	;	0�9�	-��������	
����	�''�)%#�����

���
�����������
������,�������	���	0�9�	8����	�����	
�

���
�������	����8+��P�
��������������������
�6;��
�������
-�������������
��
����
�������
��
�����������--�����������B����
C�1	�
������
��
-�������������	�
-�
�����I�������
������������
�
��1	�����������������������1�����
�����
+��������
�����1����
������
���,�����
����
������������������
������;������
������
���
-�
����
����
������������
������
��������/
�����@��
�����
���
����+���
�������
-�����

����
������������
�������������������������������
���-
��
��������2
��������+���������

�6+�0�����
�
�����-
����.�1���
����������
��
�������������������
��
�
-�
��������
�
��,�����
��������
����1���
���
����������
�����I�����
����.����1����,���
-;�
��
���
������������;���������
�������;���������������
��������;�������	�
-�
������������
�����������������92
����������
���	�#H�:+�������
�����������������
-�
�����
���������1
���


���
��
�1�����������
���
��������
�1	���,�������
�
���
�����
��������������������9�
���	�#H�:+���

��+�H����
��������
��
�
�����	��������������	�
-�
�������
����������
����������
�������������.�;����
������������;������,	�������
�������������
-����
���,�
1���
����I����
���
-��������������
������������
�����.�����
���
�-�
��.������
�
��������
����������
�������������
-������
�1���
����������
�������
���,�
1���
�����
-��
.�������������9�
���	�#H�:+��0�����������������-�
�����������
�
�����9�
���	�#H8:���
;������������
-��7�����
�����
���������
����������������;�

����
������.����1��.���=
������
;�����
���
�
������
����������
���
�����1���
����
�
�1���7���
�
;��
?
��������
����������
���������
��
�����9�
���	�#H��:+�

��+�����������
�	����
��
���	��������������
��
�����
�����1����	�
�����������������
��������
-������
�1���
������-��
���7������
������
���	���������������
��������

����
������
��	�.��������.
��
��
�����������
�������--����
��������������
-���

���������������������������������������
6������+����
-���
�����
����6��
����������������
�/
�����
�	����������0�������+��
�������+&&9�:�
-��������������92����
�%���
�������
�/
��������
��0����:�0�������+��

56



������	����
���
		������  !�"�#$�%#&'((#																																												%#)%(	*���	�����+	,�������	
																										������  !���#$�%#$''�!												-�.	�����/
	0��
�	���	%#)%(	*���	�����+	,�������	�
�

�

�

(�

�����
�1���
����9�
���	�$!�:+���������������
-�-�������������
�	���������������;�
��
�
�������
��
����������
������������������������
�������������
-�����
�
��������
���������
���
��
���
.;���
���
������������;��
�����-����������

�������
.���������
��

-������
-������
��������
���������
������������
��
��
;�.���������
������;�������=������������
-�
��������-�������;���������
������	����
�������	��
��;�.�������
���
����	���
������������	��
����1�����
�
��������������
�������������
-����������9�
���	�$!&:+��

��+�����

���
�;����
�������������������������
���
�����
���������/
�����@��
�-�����������5	��������	<�������	=���	,0�>		?���	����������
	���	
:3���
���
�	9G��E%$�@:;��

���
�������8�91�����
��=��-������
������������
�

���
�2
����������
���	�$!&:�.�������
��
������
����;������
����
������
�

�������
���
�����
��;�1���
;������������
;�
��������
������
��������
�����
�����
�������������
���	�E��
������8���9G��E�8@:�9����:���
�����@��
���	?���
	A	
8�
���	,�������	<�������	8��������9��6�:	��1�����
�1	�!�������$��������9����G!$�
���
��������-���@:+��J�����������������
���
�����
����
�����������/
�����@���B��	
C����5	<�����
	"��
��9�����	����	-���5	���	:����������	�����	9����
��
�
���8:�9����G/
��������
��0�������
	@:���
��"��
��9�����	���������
>		�������
	
���	<�������	���	���	-�
�����6��	@���������	��	���	0�
�����	:�9����������
9���6:;����
���1�����
�1	�!�������$�������+�	���

���
��
�

�������������	�
�	�

����
��	��	���	��������	

��+��������
�������
���������������������������>
�,�������.���
����
��
����

.�������������������

��+�6����
��+�6��;�1����������������������;��
����	�
��
���
����1���
����.��������;���������
+�������������������������	�
-���������
��	�;�
1���
-����	��������������������	���+�����-
�������
���.��
��
��������
��
-���+�
E�
���@����������
;�1�	
�
�����?�����
��.����/������
��9���.������
��������
��
������
�������$
1�
1������1�����
����9'
+��::;����
�����
�2
�

��F
�
;���
1��	���
��������������
������
���=.���+��E�
��
�-�

����������>
�,�������
�
���������������	�������;��
�������.������-Q�;��
��-


���
�����
�
�����
�
�������������;�.��������
���������
�
����������
��������-�

��+���

��+���+������@����������
�F����
�
������;�-�
���
�1	�����

��������
���
��������
�
���
-�.��������������
;�����
�������
���������
�����������
��������������	�
-�
����B�����
C��
���������������1�����������
�

�������-
���
-�������+������@��
/�����;�����������������
���
�������
���+���

��+�<����
�������
��������
������;��
����������
-����������������;�-�
������1
���
��
���
-���������������������������;�����
�������1���������1���
�����
-����
�����;�
�����
���;�
������.���������
�;��������=��
��	��
.���1�
�,+���
���
��������
-��������
������
���=.���;��
����������
-�����.���������
��
-�2
�

��F
�
;�
����
����������;�����
.���
����
�������+�%����
�
��.@��/�����;������
���������
�
1���
���+������������������

�8+�D����	�E��
�������
�����1�
��������/
��������
��0�������
	���)=��

���������������������������������������
��������+(�9�:�
-��������������92����
�%���
�������
�/
��������
��0����:�0�������+�
������������	�����5	<�������>		��������	���	���	0�
�����	:�9�����������9H����
-�!����
������3�H����
-�'���
����
$�������;�����:���

57



������	����
���
		������  !�"�#$�%#&'((#																																												%#)%(	*���	�����+	,�������	
																										������  !���#$�%#$''�!												-�.	�����/
	0��
�	���	%#)%(	*���	�����+	,�������	�
�

�

�

6�

�D���	�������	
����	��	��
�����	,�������D	�����	�������
	
���	��	���	������
�	

6�������
	����	,�������/
	��
�����6��	?�����5	��9��������	���
�D�	�����.�.��+�

	 	 �D�����	6����	����D
�
	���	��9������	��	��5	����	��	�������	��5���+	���	
�����	�	
�������	����
����+	���	��	�	������	�������������	
�5��.		?�����+	���	���
��9�����	
����	�
	����	��	��	���������	�������
	��	�����
	��	6�������
	�
	
���	�
	
�9����	������	
6�������
	9���,�
���
����-��
�1	:����	%1	����
	��	������5�	��6���	������
	
����	���	
���	������	��	���	���
��9�����	����D������.%.�.��.					�

� � �B��	�������	����	��	���	���
��9�����	����	�
	������	65	C�������	<�����
	���	���	
6�������
	
����	�������5	�����	����	���	������
�	�����.%. .��.		

	 	 �E������	�����	���	���	������
	��	-�	�����/
	������5���D.		B��	������	��
���	
��������
	���
	����	��	���	���
��9�����	����D	�����.%. .%�.		B��	�������
	��������	
C�������	<�����
	��9������	��������5	�����
���
	����	���	�&&#
	��	���	�$%#
D	
*���	�����D	��
	��������	��
	��������	��������	����+	6��	��
	
�������	����	���	
��������	��	����	F�����5	������	
���	�����
	���	
���	��
5���������	����������
	��	
���	���9�����
	�6�9�D������.%. .1�.	

	 	 	�B��	�5�����	6�������	����	�
	���	�������+	��������5	��	�����	��	����	
����5
+	6��	
�����	
���	��	����������	�����	
����5.		B��	��������	�
	���	�������+	6��	�
	
����������
��	65	�������	��	���
�����	
����	����
+	�����	6�����	�������
+	
���	
���������	������5	
����
	�������	�	��5�����	
�5����.		B��	������������	��������5	

����
	�	������	?�����5�����5)C��������	
�5��	6�
��	��	���

����	������������	D	
����������	65	
�
�	
����

	���������	��	
�G�D		B��	
����

	���9���	���	9�
���	
��5���D������.1.%.%�.			

�B��	���������	��	���	C����5	<�����
	�
	�	
����	
���
	����	��
	
���	��3	��	�
�
>		
����������+	��
��������+	������+	��������+	�����������	���	������������.		9�:�
	���������	
���
	��	��
	����	�
	�	H�����	��������/	��	����	
����	��	��	��6��	������	�����.1.%.1�.		D	
B��	�������

	��	���	��������	��������	��������
	���	��6���	6�������
	�
	��
�	��	
�������	��	���	����/
	����������	�����.1.%. �.												��	

�&+�����
��������
���������
���
�
����
���1=�����I��������������������
�����������

-������
-�BD���
����E��
���C��
������������������������;����
�����1�
���)�

�D-�.�����/
	"�����	����
	���	����	��������	��	���	9��

	�����
���
D���	�
	����	��	
���������	
��
�	��	�����
���	65	���	���������
	�������
	��	������	
���.		8������	
�����+	���	����	������5	��6��	
���	��	���	0�6��6���	��6���	���
�	��	*���	�����	
9�
����5	���������
	���	9��
D������.1.!.��.	

�B��	
�
�	
���	��
	���	�����	�������	��	-�	<�����/
	�����D:�
�
����+	���	
�
�	
���	
�
	��
	����	����	��3��	��	����
	��	����	����	���	�������������	
�5��D������.1.!. �.	

�*���	�����	������
	���
�
�����5	1	
����5
	���
	�����+	6��	��
	6���	
�����	65	
�������������	������	
��������
DB��	��������	��
�
	
������5	���	��������5	��	���	
��������	���+	�����������	��	���	0�6��6���	��6���	���
�I�����
	�������	��
�	�
	9��5	
���������	��	�����
�
���	���	���	��	���	���
��9�����	����	��	���
	�����	���	��	
�������	���	�����	�����	��	���	������+	�������	�������	��	-�.	�����/
	�����D�	
�����.1.!.(�.	

�*���	�����	����
	�	������	������	����	��	���������	
���	���	8�����	?���	
�������	
����	��	���	�����	���	��
	6�����	���������	65	��
�)���������)�
�5	������
+	
���	
��
������	6��
�	�����������	��9����
�����
D	I�	���
	��
����+	*���	�����	�
	
���
���	
���	��	���������	
���	���	��
�	��	���	���
��9�����	�����	�����.1.!.�%�.			�											

�(+�J�
���������
������
�����������	���
��	�
.��
1�������
��
-������
�����	;�����
��������������������������
-�����
��������
�����;������
�����������--�����
�

58



������	����
���
		������  !�"�#$�%#&'((#																																												%#)%(	*���	�����+	,�������	
																										������  !���#$�%#$''�!												-�.	�����/
	0��
�	���	%#)%(	*���	�����+	,�������	�
�

�

�

��

��1����	;��������������	���������;��
���-
�������	������-������1������
��
-�����
/
��������
��0�������
	+������

���	���
�����	�����	��	�����	����	�����	

�6+��������������
������������������
�
��
��

-�����������.
��
��
���
������
���
�
��	��������

-��������;�1���.
��
��������������	=������
�-�
�����;�
���������
�1	�

�����.��

.����
���-������
.�;��
����
�������
������;�.������
��������������.���+��������
���
������
.���
-�'
�+�8���
��&�.
��
�����
��1
���
�+8����������������
���
-�'
�+�����
���;���-��������
�--���������������
������
-�
����
��������1���
����+���

��+�������
=�
�������	�.����;��������;���
�����������
���������
�
-�'
+�����
����
�����
���������
�
-�'
+�&;�.
��
���
?�����1
��������������
-������

-�����
'
�+�����
��(������������	;����.�������������
.���
-�'
�+��;���;��8���
��&I�
�����
-���������
.���.
��
�1��
���
�
�1	�����	�.����������
�+�������������
�
�
�������
�����
�.�����.
��
�1��������
�-�
����
�����������
	�1��������������
�
�����
��������
����
��
-��������
.������;���
�����

.��-�
�������������
����
�
.��
��1
�������-�
�����
���������+�������������
���������	�.����������
��
.
��
����
�1��������
��
���
��
������,�
���������
��
���
?����-
�.��
�
-�����
������-�
����

-���
��+��

��+�����/
�����@����E%$����
������������.����������7��������

-�-
���������
���
��������������
-���1���
���@�����������;�
���
����1������
������
�����������
�����;�����������-���������������
������

-�����������.����1���������
+��$����;����
.
��
�1���������������;��������������������������������1?����
-����������
��������
�;���������.������

-�-
���
-�����������
-�������������.����
��
�
���
���
��
��
��������
��������
������1����+���������

��+�0���
���������������������
�;�������
���
����
�������
-���-
�����
����
������
����;������
.��7����
;������������������������
���
�����
���+����
��
;��������
��
����/
�����@�����������;���
����������������

���
��
������;����
1?������������������
�
�������
����
��
-�����

���
������
��	��������-
���
-�����������
��

-�
���������I������
1?����
��������������
��������
����������������������
-�����
������+���

��+�������E%$���
�����������.���������������-�������������������������1���
��
�������
�1���
����;�����
��������
��
��
�������������1���
���+��!7�����������
�����������	;������
���
�����������=������
��

-;�
��������
;�
�����1�����
�
�

-+��0���7������;����	�.
��
��
�;�����������	;�1���7���������
-�����������
-�
�
��������	=�������1���
������+���

��+�������E%$��-��������
���������������
������
-����
���
��������������=���
�
����������=������	�������
��

-����
��
����
��
��������
.�������������
���
1��.����(�R=(8R�-�
�������
��O
����;��������������������������
�����
��
�
�
�����	�1��1��.�����(R=��R�-�
�������
��O
�������
������-���=�
���
��

-��
��
��
���.�������	������
.���������
���������,����������
���D���	���	
�������6���	9����������

�
:+�

���������������������������������������
�������-����	J3����
����	�"	9	-�������5	��	-����	���	���	:�9��������	���	E�����5	,������
	8��+�M��6�N���"2F�
����+���������������

���
�2
�����������
�������
�����
�����
��������
.��
���

���
��K����
�
�H��
���������
��
K��������
����
-������������������
�+��

59



������	����
���
		������  !�"�#$�%#&'((#																																												%#)%(	*���	�����+	,�������	
																										������  !���#$�%#$''�!												-�.	�����/
	0��
�	���	%#)%(	*���	�����+	,�������	�
�

�

�

���

��+�/
�������������
�����.����������
������
��������!$����
��������-����.����;�����
/
�������������;���
�������������E%$�+����������
�������
������������
������
������������1����7������
��	��.����������7��������

-��������������
-�����
����
��
-�
�����������������
������;�
��.���������������
-������
����
����������.
��
�1��

�����
;������������	������������
-������
�1���
�����
������
��������
�������+��
%�������

������������
������-
���-
���

-��7�����
���-
��E�
��������
�D���
�����
�������
��
�����9���������
����.���:��D�
	��������5	���	���
����	9���������
�

�
:���
������G-���=�
���
@�������
���D���	���	�
����5	�������6���	
9����������

�
:+�������.
��
���
������
������
��������	=�������1���
�������
.
��
����
�1������
������;�
����
����
��������������������������+�����

�8+�����������
-������������.
��
�1������������
���
-�����������
�	��������������
�7������
�����
��������
����������
�.�����������������
-������
�1���
��������
�--����
;������-�����
�����
�������$!&���
�$!�������������	���
;��
�����������	;�
���������
�������#H�;�#H�;�#H�;�#H8���
�#H��+������-�����
��
-�1
����
����
��
�����
����������������	����
����;����������������
���
�����
�;������������	�
�
���������������������������
��
-���
���
����
������������
������+���

�&+�0������

���
����������;�������E%$��
�
������	�.
��
�����	���1���������
.�����+��%����
���-�����������1������
���
���	������������������
-���
���
�
�������.�����.
��
�������	�
��
���������������
��
����
,�������
���
��
��������������
����
-�������E%$�;�
����������.
��
�����	���������.�����������
�����
������������������
����
-�����!$����
��������-���+����
��
;�����/
������
�������������������E%$��

����
�����
�
�.������������
�����
�����
��.��������

��.����
;��
�������7����;���
���
�.������������
�
�
��
�������
������������
��E%$�+��

�(+�����-
���
-������

-����������;������
�
��
;�.
��
�1��
�--������-�
������
������
�������������
-������������������
����
�.
��
��
���������������	���
-�
����������
��

-����'
+��+��%��������
�--��������.
��
��
�;��������������;�
�����������
�
1?����
����������������.�
��������	�
-��

-�
�������
-��������
�=
�����
�1���
��������>
�,���������
������������������.�
��;������
����
�������
�
1���
���������.����+��0����
����1�����
����������������
-������
�����	�-�
��.�����
��������������
-�������������
��.�+���

�6+������
���������
�.����
-�'
+�&�.
��
�1������1�����������-�
��
��	���������
�
���1���
-����������
����;���������	������+������@����������
������������������+��
�����-�������.
��
��
�������������
����	��������������������+�������
���������
�
.����
-�'
+���.
��
�1��������
���.�
��	;������������	�-�
�������
������
�
�
���=����+��'�����������;�����-
���
-�������
�.���;�.��������������	=������
�
-�
������9���
���������
-�����-�
���
-������

-����������:�����
����
�1	�����
�����
.=�����
��������;��
�������.����������
�
���
��;�.
��
��
������
�
���

1��������	�������
���=�
.������	�1��,	;�
�������

�������	=
���
�
����-�������

-�����������������I���
��
���;����.
��
�1���
�����1����
������������
-������
��,��	��
���������������
������������������1?����
-������������������
��1����
�
��������
+���

��+�������
�
��
������������
�.����.
��
�1������=���
��	�����;��������;�-�
����1����
���������
�������
�������	�
1�����
�-�
��������-�

��.��

.��
-�1���
��������
��������������1	�����������������-���=��
��	��7�����
��1�
�,+��'
������.
��
�
�������
�����-
���
-������

-�����������1	�����
��
-�����
��������
;�

60



������	����
���
		������  !�"�#$�%#&'((#																																												%#)%(	*���	�����+	,�������	
																										������  !���#$�%#$''�!												-�.	�����/
	0��
�	���	%#)%(	*���	�����+	,�������	�
�

�

�

���

�
���������	;����.
��
��
��
�������-�
�����������������
-�����1���
����
������
��������.������.��������.
��
�1���
������
+���

8�+�J�
���������
������	����������
�����
-�����>
�,��������������;������	����;���
�
.
��
��
��������
�1�;�
��.�;��
������
��	;��
������
��=
�������1����
��.
���	�
���������
-����������-���,�.������
�������	�����,�
-�����$
1�
1������1�����
����
���'
+��;��
�.�������-������������
�����������E%$�+���
�����1����������7����;�
�����������.
��
�1�����������������
���������
-������1��,
�
�+���������������
��7�
-���	������
�
�������
-������

-��������
�����������������	���
-�>
�,������;�
�����,�
.��
��
��������/
��������
��0�������
	��;�.
��
�1�����
��	�����1���
-�
�1�
�1��������-
�����
���
�
���
���
-�������
�
��
����������;������
��������
������
��������
���������	�.����������
�;�.���
������������������
�����
�����������
-��������
���
-�1���
�����.�����������������+�������������������������������������������������������������

8�+�0�������
-���������������
-�D���
����E��
����.����������
��������
��
��������
��
����;�����/
��������
��0�������
	����
��
�����
���������;�.����
���
���.
�
�7�����
��;�1���
����������
������1���
��������-�
��������������I�����
�
����
�
��
�������������
������������	�
-�����-�
������1���
�������
�����������
-�
����
����;�����/
��������
��0�������
	����,���
���������������.�
����
������
����
�����	�1����
�����-�
������1���
�������
��
��
�������
���1
��������

-�
�����
-�����-�
������1���
����+���

8�+�0������������	;��
���
���1���
�1������
���-�
������/
�����@���
����������;�1	�
����
��
-������
.���
�������;�������
�
��
�����������.
��
��
���������

����
�������
�����������
�����������7��������.
��
������1���������������
�
������������������������1?����
-������������������
�;�
���
���
�����-
���
-�
B���
���
���C�������
;�.�����
������1����������
+���

8�+�F�-������������
���
�����������������
��.����8�9����G0�����,���������������@:�
��������,���
���
.��������.�.���.��
;�.���������������������1?����
-�����
�������������
����������;�-�
�������������
����.�������������
�����
������
����

-���+������@��/�����+�������
��.���;���1�����
��
�����/
������
�
�����
����
���	�.������������������
�;���
�������������,����


����������
��
�
��
�-���=��
��	�������7�����
��.
��
��
��1������1��;��
�������������7����+��
$
.����;�����
��.�����������������	��������������;�
���������������
�;����������
��

��.���
������+��5
��
���;��������
��
���
-���
�������
��������/
�����@��
�����
��
�
��������1�����
���
��.��������������������������������
�����1���
+���

8�+����������
���������
��������������
��
�
��.�����
-������������������
��.�
��	�
��������+��%���������������	;�-�
�����������
�����
��������
��
��

,����.����
�
����������������;�
���
-������
�������,����-�������;��������������
��������
��1�����
���
�
������;���������
-���-���=�

-�
�
���=��
�
����
�	�����
�����
������.�	��
������������
��������
-��������
��
-�����-���=��
��	�1�
�,;�.�����
���������1
��������������
-�����������
����
��

-��������������1����+�������.
��
�
��,��	������������������-�����0������%�������
.�
���
����������������������
+���

88+�$����;������7�����
-�����1����	�
-��������������������������1����������������������
�
���
�����
�����
����������������7��
����	�
-���-
������������
�;���,������
��������
-���	�������
��
�=�
���������.���������������������1?����
-����������

���������������������������������������
���0������+�+8+�+�
���0�������+�+8+����
�(+8+�
�8�BD��.�
-���
�
����.������+������@��/�����C�=�H.�+'
+%F�����;�
���
����'
���1��������K�0�����,����0���������+�

61



������	����
���
		������  !�"�#$�%#&'((#																																												%#)%(	*���	�����+	,�������	
																										������  !���#$�%#$''�!												-�.	�����/
	0��
�	���	%#)%(	*���	�����+	,�������	�
�

�

�

���

��������
�+��%������.
��
�����	�����������.���������
���������������
�������1����	;�
��
����.���;�
-�0������%�����������
������0������%��������.�����
.
��
;���������-;�����������
����
�����������������������
�����1
��������

-�����+�

8&+�5
��
���;��-�0������%�.�����
�1��
�������
;�������
1�1����	�.
��
����������������
����������.
��
�1���
������
�1	������--���������-
���������
������
���=��������
����-
������

-;�.�����.
��
�1���
.���������������
�
��
����0������%;������1	�
�7�
������
���
-����������1�
�,��
����.��-�
����������+���������
������.
��
�
���
�-�������.�������
������������������+�������
���1����	�
-���-�������
�������������������1���������-
�.��
�1	��������

.���;������������
�1	�����
/
�����;�����
������
���
�1	���	����
�����
-�������,����


���
������������	��������
.�����+���������

8(+����������
�������������
-������
�1���
����;�����/
�����@��������	��
�����;����
��-�����
������������
��-
����-����;���������
-���+������@��/������&�.�����


������������������
-������
��������
������;�1�����-������������
�����
��
�����
�����
���������
�������
���������
��
-���+������@����������
��
������
��=
�������
��+�%����
�
��.@��/�����+���

86+���+������@��/����������
����
�������	�������.��.���.��
���
��
���.��
�-�
��
����
��
�����
�
�+��%�������������
���.��
����.�;��
�.�������-������������
�����
����/
��������
��0�������
	�(���
���-�����
��������
�������������������
�
��
�
��������
�.���������������������-���;����������/��������
�����������
.������
�����
���������
�-
����������������
���,�1���
����
-����	���.����������.�
�=
��������������-�����
���
����-��
�����
���	�#H�����1�����
-��������������
������+������

8�+������������1���
��������������
-�������������
-�>
�,�������.����;��
�������.����
�����������������+������@����������
�
����������.����;��
�������������
-�����
����
�����
-�����
������
��
��.������.�������������
���,�������.�
+������
��
�
��
��

-�.
��
�
�--���-�
������
��������������������
�-�
�������
-�����
�������������1?����
-������������������
�+��%������.
��
�1������;���������	����
.���.��
����.�����
����������
���;�1������
�-�
�������
���=�������
��
���=
����;���������
�������
-��������.�
����
.�������������
�����������
����7���7�

-���	���;�-
�����
���
�
���
������
�.����������������.
��
�1���1�
�1�
+���

&�+�0���������-
��
�������
���������������.
��
����������������
-�����
��������
�
-
���
-�������
�
��
��

-;����.
��
�-
��
.�����������������.
��
��
���������	�
����������
��
��������
���������.��.�����������
��������
������;������
������
���
�
����1�������
�������������
-���������@��/������
�����������
��������������+�
�����@�������+��J
���������������
�;��
������7����������������
�
��
��

-�.
��
�
1������������������
.��
�������
��=
���������+�%����
�
��.@��/�����;��
������
.
��
��������
�������������
-�����������
�1���
���+������������

&�+����������	������-
��;�������
�
��
�������
��

-�.
��
��
���
�-�����.��������
���
��
�
��
�������������������
��
�
-�
�����������������
-������7�������
����������
��
?
������1���
����;�������������
��
�-
�����
�
��������;����
���
�
�����.����2
����������
�������#H����
�#H��;���,�������
����
�������
�
�
��������������������������
�
�����.�����
���	�#H�+��0������;��������������.��
��
����
������������;������
����������������
-������
�1���
����;�.
��
�1��

���������������������������������������
�&�%���������6��=�6�6��
�����
�������
-�/�������%���	�9���������

�
��6�&=����:�K�/
��������
��0�������
	�����+�
�+�+����
�(�����+�+8+�+�

62



������	����
���
		������  !�"�#$�%#&'((#																																												%#)%(	*���	�����+	,�������	
																										������  !���#$�%#$''�!												-�.	�����/
	0��
�	���	%#)%(	*���	�����+	,�������	�
�

�

�

���

��������
;�������
�
�����.�����
�������#H����
�$!����
����������������������
-�
������.
��
�1�����������
�������
�
�����.�����
���	�#H8+��0��
�
����	;�����
�������������
�����������
-������
��������
�������.
��
�1����������
;����
���
�
�����.�����
���	�$!&+����

���	�����	�� 	�
�	���	���!
��	"�����	�
�	����	#��$��
 	�%���	����	�����	

&�+�����
������
-�'
�+��=�����
���=����
�����������
�
����������������;����
��������
-�������������
��	�;�������������������1���������-
�.��
���
?����
�;�
����-�
���
-�.��������������
�.����������
��
�-�

��-�
�����;�.���������������
1���
��������������
�����
���
����+�������-
�.��
���
?����
�����������
��

-�
��
�����
�������
���9
���
�����������:���
��
�����-�
�����
��������
����
�1	���
�

����-������
.�+��������������������������
����
�1	���������
��

-�.����
�������
�����
�-�
�����
�����+������������
����
�.
�,������������
�
�����
��������
-������������
-�����������

-���
�����-
�.��
���
?����
��
-�'
�+��=���
1	�����
��1
����+(���1
��������
-�'
�+��=��+�����������������������,������
��
����
���������
��������������
-������

-�������������
�������.���������
-�'
+���
�
?
�����+�

&�+�����/
��������������
�
1?����
����
������.
�,;���1?�����
�����������
-�����
�������������
���������

-����

���I������-
���
-���������������.
��
�1��
�
�����1����
�������������������
.�����������������
������
�������������
��������
����
�.
��
�1���������1��+���

&�+������;���1�����
���������
-������������������1?����
-������������������
�;�
������������������������
-��.
�����,��
����������	�.����1��.����'
�+�����
���;�
�����.������7��
�������
��=1����
=���=
����+��'
��������
�������������������
��
1
���.
��
�1�����
��
���������
-��������������
�������+��%
��������1����
���
��
;���
����������������
�����������-
���������
�������
��������
������
�
����������	���-����
�����B����,C����������������+��0�
�������
�
��
��

-�
-�
'
�+��=������������������������.
��
��
�������
��������
����
��
-���	���=
�������
�������	�����,+��

&8+������������
����
���=������������
-�������	����
�������	��
������������
�
����
��
�����������.�������
�
���������
��������
����������
��
������
�;����
���
�
�����.�����
���	�$!&+��������E%$�����,�������������
��
-��9�:�����
����	
�������
	��	����	��9��+	
���	�
	
����
D�+��������
��������
-�������	�����,�;�
�D�������	�	��5�����	
�5����D�;������-����
��
��������/
��������
��0�������
	�6�
�����-�����
-�����.�
����
��������
������;�1������������-���������
�>
�,������;��
�
�����-��������
�������
��
-������-�������;�������-�
�������
��������1���.����
-�
����$
1�
1������1�����
���+���

&&+�������
�������������
���������
-�����������������
�����	��
������
������
��
����

-��������������������,�������	�����,�;���
�������	���������������
����
��������
���������-��������
������
������
�����-
��
��
������
����1��.����'
�+�6=��;���=
�����
;��
��1�	;��������$
1�
1������1�����
���+����������������������1?����
-�
�����������������
�;�
�������,�
��	;�����
��������
�.����
-�'
+�&;���������
�
�
���������
�
��
��

-��������������'
�+��=�&;�1����
�����������
�
���������������
������+���

���������������������������������������
�6�����+�+�+�+�

63



������	����
���
		������  !�"�#$�%#&'((#																																												%#)%(	*���	�����+	,�������	
																										������  !���#$�%#$''�!												-�.	�����/
	0��
�	���	%#)%(	*���	�����+	,�������	�
�

�

�

���

&(+�/�����	�����,��.
��
�1�������������
-�����
������
-�����

�1���
�������
;�1	�
���������	�������;����	�.
��
�
-����1���������
�������	+��%��������

-��
-�
'
�+�����
����.
��
�-
��������
-�������
-���
��������.������>
�,�������.���
���
������	�����,�+��0�����
���������;�����������
���
�
����
����=�7�������
B��	���C������.
��
�1������������
;��
�������������7����;�1	�����
�����
��
-�
�����-���������������������������

-�������+���

&6+�$����;�������=������������
-������-�������.
��
��
��1��?����-��
����������
-�
�������������������������
-������

-������
-�����.�
����������+������������;�
.���
�����������	�����,;�.
��
�1�����
��

���
�.���
���
����������
�����
�����������
-�������1���
����;�������
�
�����.�����
�������#H�;�#H�;�#H����
�
#H��+���0��
�
����	;����������������
-������
��������
���������
��������������
.
��
�1����������
���������.�����
���	�$!&I���
��
���;��
������.
��
��������
�
������������
-����������
���+������@��/�����+��������������������������������

���	�������
��	&��!��	'�
��$	��	(�)�*	

&�+�����������
-���������=�7��������������;���1�����
�.���������������������1?����

-������������������
�;���
.����������������������
-������������-�
������
-�
'
�+�����
���������
������	�
�1�	��.��������������'
�+�8���
��&������
��1
.�
�
1�	�+������-���������
��
-�������������������
-�'
�+��;��8���
��&���
�
������������;�������
�����������������;������;���������	=�����
�.��

.����-�����
��
����
�
�-�

��������+�������
�--����-�
�������
��������	����'
+������.���������
����������	�
�1�	�.��

.��7���
�������
��������-�������
����
�
�-�

�������
--=
����9�
.��
��'
+�8:���
�����

���
���;��������;����
�
�-�

��.��

.��������
����
����������
-�����-�L�
��1��.����'
+�����
����������������	�
�1�	�.��

.+��
�����
--=������������������-�������������
��

���
��
-�����
��
�-�

��
���������


��.������
.���
��
������������������
�����-����������+������@��
$
���+�������

(�+������������������1?����
-������������������
�������
���-
���

�����.��

.��
�������-�
����������
��
-�������
�
��
��

-������������
�'
�+��=�&���
������
��-����������������������
-������������-�������
����
�
�-�

��.��

.��1��
.;�
�����������	+�����������������
���������������������;�1���.��������
������
������
�

���
����

�����.��

.���������

-��������������'
+��;��������
��1
�������
��������
�����������
�
�-�

��.��

.+��0���
�����
�������
�
����������������
�

��.���������
��������
�����
���
�����
-������������������
�;�����
�
�����
����
���0�����,����������������������������������

���
����

�����
.��

.;�1���������������

���
����-��������
�.���������/
�������
.�
1?����;�
��-�����������������	��
�������
����
��
-������1������
�-�L�
������

-������+������

(�+�������E%$�����,���
�������������

��������������-���	��
����
��
����������
��
�
�����������������
-�.��

.��1��
.���
�����������
-������

-+���
���

�������
����
����������������	��1
��������7�����
����
�����
-��������
�
��
�
�

���
����

��������������
���
���������1
�������
���������
����������
��1�����
��������������������������.
��
�1�����������.�
����������
���1��
.+��%���
-�
������������;���������
���.��
����.����
����
1���������.��-�
�������
���=
�������
��
���=����;������
�--���������������������
������1��.����������
.��

.��.
��
�1��1����	���������1����������;�1���������������
�1	�����
�����������
�
���������
-�����?�����
��
-�����-�
���.������
�������
�����-����
-�
�����

-����������+������
��������.�����
�������
�������
���;�����
�--��������
�
����-��
�.
��
��
��1������
�����	�
1��
��;�������
������-
���
�
1������+����������

64



������	����
���
		������  !�"�#$�%#&'((#																																												%#)%(	*���	�����+	,�������	
																										������  !���#$�%#$''�!												-�.	�����/
	0��
�	���	%#)%(	*���	�����+	,�������	�
�

�

�

�8�

(�+�����
--=����-���������
��
-�'
+����
�����1�	�
�--����-�
�������
-������
���
��������������������
-�'
�+��;��8���
��&���
�.
��
����
��	����
��

��������
�

���
����

�����.��

.�.���
������������������
����������������
-�����
1���
����
���
�������������
-�.��������-
����������;�������
�
�����.�����
�������
#H����
�#H��+��0������;����������������
-������
��������
�������.
��
�1��
��������
�������
�
�����.�����
���	�$!&���
��
������.
��
��������
�������������

-���	������
�1���
���������1
���;�������
�
�����.�����
�������#H�����
�$!�+������������

+��,�
-	.��� 	����	������
-�	�
�	���	�����!�
�	��	�����	'���	/
���
��		

(�+�����/
���������,�����O���=1�����1=
�����
���
-�������
�
��
�

�����.��

.��
-�
'
�+�8���
��&������.
��
�1������
��������
�����F�����	�����������
-�������
1���
�������
�.
��
������������������O��
-�����.��

.��1��
.+����������������
�����
�
1?����
����
����������
������
����
��������
�
�������
������+��

(�+�����F�����
�����������
�����������������������
�1�����
�
������-�
����

-���
���

-�'
�+��=�&+��%����������

��������������
-������

-��
-�'
�+��=��;�.
��
����
�
���
��
�1��
-������-���
�	�������	����
�
����
����������������
�������
����������;�������
�
�����.�����
������������!$����
��������-���+���

(8+���������������������������;����
�
����
����������������-���
�	�����������;�����

��������
�-
���
-�������1������
�����������������	�.����������
��
������
��
�
��
��

-�����������
-�'
�+��=�&�.
��
����
��
�1��������
��
������
���
�
��������
��������
��
���
?����-
�.��
�
-����������=���
�������
+���

(&+�0���
-��������������;�.�����.
��
��������
�������������������������
-�����
����������
������
-������
��������
�������������
�
�����.��������/
�����@��
�
������;�.
��
�1���

�����
�1	�����
��������
�
���
��+�������������������

��
�����
�	

((+���������
���
���
�����/
�����@����������
��
�
���
����������������
-��
�����
�
������
����/���������� �8+��0���������
�
���
������������
������+(6��������
90������%:�9.������
���������
�
��
��

���
�����
���������
��:;�����B�������
�
�1�������
C�-
�����
�������
��������������	�.
��
��
���
.�1������
����������
�����-
�����.
��
���������	����������
������������
��
-�������
����
�

����
������9�������;���������.�����.
��
������1����������1?����
-�����

����
�������������������
�����0������0:+�����������1�������
�������

�
-�
-�-������
�����-
��������������
��
-�����
��
�
��������
����
�
�.��������
�
�������������

�
-�������-
���������
���������������
��
����	���
��
�
���
���
�����1������=.
�
�
������������������
-���������	+���������

(6+��������
��
���
��
��
�������
-��������O����1�����1=
�����
���
-�����

�����
.��

.��
-�'
�+�8���
��&I���������
���������.��

.�I�������
�
������
-�����
��1�����
��
-������

-��������������'
�+�����
��&I���������������
-�����?
����	�

-�����

�����.��

.�I������
��������
��7�����������������
-���������	�.����
������
�I���������

��������������
-������

-��
-�'
�+��=��I����
�-�������

�������
-�����������������
��
-��������������
����
.��
��������1�����
������;�
���������������������.
��
�1������
��1�	��������
������������������
-�����
������
��
������������
-������������+��$
.����;�������������
��
�2
����������
���	�
�P��;�������
�
��
���������
���.
��
��
��1��
-��������������.
��
�?����-	�����
���
�-
����B.����������������������CI���
���.����������
�1	��
�
���
���

65



������	����
���
		������  !�"�#$�%#&'((#																																												%#)%(	*���	�����+	,�������	
																										������  !���#$�%#$''�!												-�.	�����/
	0��
�	���	%#)%(	*���	�����+	,�������	�
�

�

�

�&�

���
��
�
�������
��=�7���������������������
����
�����
����
���
-�����
���
�
�H��
����H��-�������
��
-������
.=�

���
�2
��������+��

(�+�0�-��������
�
���
��.�����������
;�����������������������
��
-������������
��
-�
�����

-���������������'
�+��=����
�������
���������
����
����
�������
-������;�
�����������������'
+��;�1��������������������;����.���
1�����
�����������
�
��������
����.
�,�.������
����
������I�����
�
���
������

���
��������������
�
�
��

��������

��������������.
��
��������
�����
��+�

������
	��
�

6�+������������
-�0������0;�-
����������
����������1
������
����
���������
����
��1�������

�-
���
���������.
��
�1��-�-������
����+����������	��������
��-
���������
��������
�
����	;����
���
����
�
���������
��������������
���
��
��
�9�:�������
���
�������7����+������-�����
������������������������
��
��
����
����
����������
�+�

6�+������������
-�0������%;����������,������
����
��������
-��������	�
�������������
�����
;������
������-��������
������������
�����
�����8=&�"�������F
�
;�$
����;�
1���-
����������
����������1
��;����
����
��������������������
��
�1�����
.�
+�

5���������	
	���

�

���	�0		���12%**31�1451�467��4	

6�+������
.������������
����
��
�9�:;���
�
�����������������-
���������
�����1��
�����
�1	�����
�����
��
-�B8��.��,�C���
�������1�������
��
-�B�8��
����C��������
����

�-
���
��������+����1?�����
�������������
�;������
�
�������-
��������
�
����+���������������
��-
�������������������
��
����
��
������1������
��
��
����+�((98:�
-������
.����
�/
����	����������0��������9�������
�
:����
��-���
+��

�

���	.0		���12%**31�1451�4577%3	

6�+������
.�����������;���
������������������������
��-
��������������
��
-�

����
���������1�����9�
���������
����
��
�-�

��.��������
�������
���:I��
�����-�����	;�������������
��
-������

-���
���������
����
�������������������
�

���������
���������.����;������������@��$
������
���=�&�>
�,������;�
%�����
�;�%'���2E�������
�
�����.��������������
-��������������
�;�9��-)��
%$���6 ��8&�:;�
���
����0��������6;���
�������������1�����
�.������;�
�
���������H.�+'
+0/ ��=�&>
�,�� 2�I��H.�+'
+�0/ ��=�&>
�,�� ��F<<J�
F�����
���I����
�H.�+'
+�0/ ��=�&>
�,�� F<<J�20'�;���1?�����
�����-
��
.����
�
�
���
��)��

�:� ����
����
����������1	���������
�������1������
�������������������	�����
-�
������
����
-������
�����
�+�

�:� ������
�
��
�

�����.��

.��������9�:�������
�����O���=1�����1=
�����
���
�
���
������'
�+�8���
��&�>
�,������I����
�91:���
�������������
�
�
-�.


�

�1��=�����������������
�����������.�����
������
�����,��������+�
'
�
����
��������������,��������������
�������
-��������
�

�����.��

.�;�
�����
�����)��=��������������������
�����
��)�=������?
����	������
��;�
�����������1������1�����
��
���
�����
��
����.�������1	������
����

���������������������������������������
���F�-)��0�� #���8 / �( ����&6��
���
����������	����6+�

66



������	����
���
		������  !�"�#$�%#&'((#																																												%#)%(	*���	�����+	,�������	
																										������  !���#$�%#$''�!												-�.	�����/
	0��
�	���	%#)%(	*���	�����+	,�������	�
�

�

�

�(�

�������������
���	+��"�������8��
�����
-�����
����
-��������������
�;�����
�������������1��������
�
���������
�
�����.��������
��������������
��
�
��
����	�������1�����������
���������������-���+����

�:� ����?
����	�
���������-����
��
�����
�
���
��'
+������
-�������1��������
�
�7�������	�
��,����	�9%�����������
��
��6���K�%��6%�8:+���

�:� '
�
����
��������������,��������������
�������
-������
��������
����
�
�7�����������������
-���������	�.����������
��
-���=�&�>
�,������;�
�����
�����)8=�����������
��;������������1������1�����
��
���
�����
��
�
���.�������1	������
�����������������
���	+��"�������8��
�����
-�����
����

-��������������
�;������������������1��������
�
���������
�
�����.��������

��������������
��
���
����	�������1�����������
���������������-���+������

8:� '
�
����
��������������,��������������
�������
-����
�
����������-
������
���������
��
���������������
-������
�����������
��
-���������	�.����
������
�
-����>
�,���������
������
-������
�����������
��
-���������	�.����
������
�
-��&�>
�,������������������1������1�����
��
���
�����
��
����
.�������1	������
�����������������
���	+��"�������8��
�����
-�����
����
-�
�������������
�;������������������1��������
�
���������
�
�����.��������

��������������
��
���
����	�������1�����������
���������������-���+���

&:� '
�
����
��������������,����������������������
-����������������
�1�����
�
��������
��������
��
-������7����������-�����
-������

-��
-���=���>
�,�
����������1	���������
������������1������1�����
��
���
�����
��
����
.�������1	������
�����������������
���	+��"�������8��
�����
-�����
����
-�
�������������
�;������������������1��������
�
���������
�
�����.��������

��������������
��
���
����	�������1�����������
���������������-���+���

(:� '
�
����
��������������,��������������-����
�������
-�������
�
��
�
��������
����
�����������������
����
��

-�
-�����1���
���������=�&�>
�,�
�����;�������������
������������)8�;������������1������1�����
��
���
�
����
��
����.�������1	������
�����������������
���	+��"�������8��
�����
-�
����
����
-��������������
�;������������������1��������
�
���������
�
�����
.��������
��������������
��
���
����	�������1�����������
���������
������-���+�����

�
�

���������	�
�'��!/�<F�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

67



������	����
���
		������  !�"�#$�%#&'((#																																												%#)%(	*���	�����+	,�������	
																										������  !���#$�%#$''�!												-�.	�����/
	0��
�	���	%#)%(	*���	�����+	,�������	�
�

�

�

�6�

�
0��!0F0'/!��
�
J<F��$!�0��!220'�)�

5����!
�
�
� �������;�5���
��;��
�����
���3����������
/
���������;���5���
�����
���;�5���
����%��������
���,;�2���������2!����">+��

$�������
)� �
H����!
�����
%09$
��:�50���H�5�J0�
�$%/��

H�����
����
�$��
�
-�$���
����%���
����;�/�5��
2�
;��&�$
�1
���D��
���;�2
�

��!/�0��0�I�

5��H��������
���
������%09$
��:�50�5F������

H�����
��
-���������;�5���
��;�����1
��+�

�
J<F��$!�2</02��20''�'E�0P�$<F��>)�

5������2���� 
-�/
�����;����������
�1	������
�����
��
-�%�����
��
3�$
���/��	�/
�����+�

���������
)� �
5��!�%�7���� ����
����������������������
���<--����;�
-�����

�����/
�����I�
5��E�F�%���������
��������%0�50�H������$%/�

����
����������9/
��������
�:;�H��������
�
/
��������
������;�!����
������H���������;�
-�
���������/
�����I���

5����S�%�
�,��1��,���
������������%0�H�����5F����
�

����
�����������<--����;�H����
������/
���
��
����;�
-����������/
�����+��

�
0HH���<'02�H</P5!'����P���'�0���$!��'#P�F>�
�� �����
-�������������-
���������������;��������-
���������������I��
�� /
�����@���������
���
���+�+����
��-	�������������
�����
���
-�����


���;��������
�������
-�����������	���
����������
������I��
�� ���������+8+���-�
������������������
������
�5���
����
�-�������

����
������
-�������	��
�
���
�	;��������1	����������I�
�� ���������+�+���-�
���������$����0��
��������
�5���
����
�-�������

���������
-�5���������
@����

-�
-����
����I�
8� �7�������-�
���"��
��9�����	���������
>	�������
	���	<��������	

9��1�)�!�������$�������:;��������-
���������������I	�
&� �
�����
-���-�����
-������������������
��
���
��+�+���9/
��������-)�

%$���� �����:���������������
	��	�����	;	
--�����@����
��;��������
-
������/
�����4���

(� ���������F��
���0����������K�0�����,����0���������;��������-
������
/
�����I��

6� /
�����@��������������	����������E��
�����'
����?���	����������
	
���	:3���
���
�	9G��E%$�@:;��������-
������/
�����+�

�
D!F�J�!H�0'H�0HH���<'02��20'���P���'�0���$!��'#P�F>�
0� .����������-
���������
�����90������0:I�����������������������������������������
%�=%�� ��
���
�������
��.�����/
�����@��
�����
��1���
�90������%:���O)�

H.�+'
)�0/ ��=�&>
�,�� 2��9��1�����
��+6+�6:;�

68



������	����
���
		������  !�"�#$�%#&'((#																																												%#)%(	*���	�����+	,�������	
																										������  !���#$�%#$''�!												-�.	�����/
	0��
�	���	%#)%(	*���	�����+	,�������	�
�

�

�

���

H.�+'
)�0/ ��=�&>
�,�� ��F�F�����
����9��1�����
���+(+�6:I����
/� ������������
�
����
���
�/
�����@��
�����
��90������%:���O)�H.�+'
�

0/ ��=�&>
�,�� ��FI�
H� �

���
�����������1�����
����
���
�/
�����@��
�����
��90������%:���O)�

H.�+'
+�0/ ��=�&>
�,�� ��F�F�����
���I��
!�=!�� �

���
������������1�����
�.����0������%���O)�

H.�+'
+�0/ ��=�&>
�,�� F<<J�F�����
����3��
H.�+'
+�0/ ��=�&>
�,�� F<<J�20'�;��������1	��������������I��

J� �7������-�
��H.�+'
+�0/ ��=�&>
�,�� ��F�F�����
���;�90������%:�
�������1	�����/
�����+��

�
�

�

69



��

�

���
�
�
�

�

6�+�� ���������!�
�

����������������
��������-����
��
�����	�

�����
��
���
)������0������;����+�

� �

��������	�������������

�
�
��������������������
�����
� ���!�����"����
�������#��	�$
����
�������������
�������#��	�
%����
��%���&�'�
�
�����(��(��&�(��
�����)���������*����+���
+�
�+�,�

� ������� ��%"/%.�0��1������$�

��	#����$��2!�*���

���������
 ��

���()!**+(�(",(%"-&.."�

���()!**+(�(",(%",&&!+�

�

�
����1������
-�����������
���
��������
����������-
���������
�������;�.���
������������
��������
�)=�
�
%"�0��1������$���	#������
�
�+� ����-�
���.����@��
�1����
�������-�����������1�������
��
���
�����
�����
-�����
������-������������
�
������-�
����������
����
����������������
�����-�
����������
�I�
�
�+� �������������
���
�����������
-�����-�
���-�L�
������1�������
��
I�
�
�+� ����-�������
����
�
�-�

��-�
���.��

.����������������
�������
����9���������
:���
��

-�'
+���

��
������������
��������.��

.��
������
������
-�����.��

.�������
.���������
����
��
�
��.����;������������������
����-+�%$���� ��&�� J��
���
����0��������������
���	����,���������
�������7�
��
������1
7���������
�
-��
������
��������
������1
7�����
�
���,����O����1�����1=
�����
��I�
�
�+� �������1������������
��
�������������
���
-����������1
7���
-�����-�������
����
�
�
-�

��-�
���.��

.�������1�������
��
���
��
���������
I�
�
8+� �����
�1����
������
�������-�����
����������
-�������
�-�
��;�.����������
.���������
����
��
�
��.����;�����1����
�����
I����
��
�
&+� ����������
��
-�����
�-�
���-�������1
���������
�-�
�����
���.����������


���
1��.����'
�+�����
���;�.���
������
������
�������.�����������������
�1	��
�
���
��'
+��
-�
��������
��
�������������������
��
���
����0����������;���-)�%$���� ��&�� J�+��
�
%!�����%%�0��1������$���	#�����
�
�+� ���������
��

-�
����'
�+�����
��������1���������
���
�����������
-�����������
-�
������
��
�����������
-������

-�����1������
������������
�����������
�����	�.���������
�
������
I�
�
�+� ����-�
���.����@��
�1����
�������-�����������1�������
��
���
�����
�����
-�����
-�������������
��
�������-��
-�����1�	�
-�'
+�����
���������������
-�'
+��I�
�
�+� �����
�1����
�������-�����������1�������
��
���
�����
�����
-�����-������������
����
�����������
�������
������
��
-�'
+��I�
�
�+� ������������������	�����,��
�'
�+���3��������1�������
��
���
��
���������
I�

70



�
�

�

���

�
8+� �����
�������������
������-�
���-�L�
��
-�'
+�������1�������
��
���
��������������
������������1�������
����
�
����-
���
���������������������
������������
������I�
�
&+� ����-�������
����
�
�-�

��.��

.�����������������������-�
���-�L�
��
�������
����
��
��
-�'
+�����
�
�������
������
��
-�'
+���

��
������������
��������.��

.��
������

������
-�����.��

.����
.�������������
��
�
��.���������������
����������������������
��

���
����0����������;���-+�'
+�%$���� ��&�� J�;�������	����,���������
�������7�
��
������
1
7�����
����	����,����O����1�����1=
�����
��I�
�
(+� ��������������
��
-�������
�-�
���-��������1
���������
�-�
�����
�������-����
-�����
���������
�������.����������


���1��.����'
�+���3����.���
������
������
����
-�
�������
���.�����������������
�1	��
�
���
��'
+��
-����������������������
��
���
����0����������;�
��-)�%$���� ��&�� J�+�������������
����
%=�0��1������$���	#�����
�
�+� ������������.������
��
������
��
-�����-�
���.��

.�1�	���
�����1��
��
��
�������
�
�
�����������1�������
��
���
��
���������
���
������
��
�������
��
������
�����������
.�����������������1�������
��
+��������������.��������1�����7���
�
�������������
������
�����������
������������
-����������.����������
�
-���
��
�����.��

.�1�	I�
�
�+� ����������
��

-�����1�����
��������
�.���
����������

-���
������
�.������-����
�
�+������������
�����	�.����
������-�
����

-��
�������1����
�����
�
�������
������
����
�
�����������

-��
�����������1��������
������������	�.������
�����������
�����	�.�����
������
�
��
-������

-�
��1
��������
������
��
������
��������1�������
�������
�������
�
-����������
1���,�-�����+��0������;�������.
�,�������
��������
�
�����.������������
��
�
��.�����
����������
����������������������
��
���
����0����������;���-+�%$���� ��&�� J�I�
�
�+� ����-�
���

��������
�����

�
������
�����.��

.������
����O����1������
�����
�����
���
�
�����.������������
��
�
��.���������������
����������������������
��
���
����
0����������;���-+�'
+�%$���� ��&�� J�I��
�
�+� ��������������
��
-���
�-�
���-�������1
�����
�-�
��+�

%*�0��1������$���	#�����

�+� ������������.�����1
�������-�
���.��

.�1�	�����1�������
��
+�������������
-�����
��������.����
�����������
��
-�����1�	�����1���������
���
�������������.��������1������1�����
��
������������
-�����-�
��������.����
-�����1���
���I�

�+� ������������
������
-���������������
�������-��
-�����-�
���1�	�.��

.�����1����
���
��
;������������������1�����7���
�
��
������
��
-�����1�	���
������
�1������=
���
-�����
�����������
-�����.��������1�������
��
��
������
����9��-�:�
-�����1�	I�
�
�+� ����������
��

-�����1�����
��������
�.���
����������

-���
������
�.������-����
�
�+�������
����������
�����	�.����
������-�
����

-��
������������
���
������

-�
-�'
+�������
1����
�����
���
�����������
�
���
��
-������

-�����1�����
�������	����
�������
+������
.�
����
��������	�.����.����'
+�8�����1�������
�������
;�������
�
-����������1���,�-�����+��
������.
�,�������
��������
�
�����.������������
��
�
��.���������������
����������
��������
��
���
����0����������;���-+�%$���� ��&�� J�I�
�
�+� �������
�
-�����-�
���

������1
�������1�	�����

�
������
�����.��

.����,������
������������O����1������
�����
��������
�
�����.������������
��
�
��.���������������
�
�����������������
��
���
����0����������;���-+�%$���� ��&�� J�I�
�
8+� 0���

���
����-�
���

�����.��

.��
�����-�
����������
������1�����
��������
I�
�

71



�
�

�

���

&+� ��������������
��
-���
�-�
���-�������1
�����
�-�
�����
���.����������


�;�.���
���
���
������
�������.�����������������
�1	��
�
���
��'
+��
-����������������������
��
���
����
0����������;���-)�%$���� ���&�� J�+�
�
%+�0��1������$���	#�����
�
�+� ����-�������
����
�
�-�

��-�
��������
������.��

.�1
7���.����
���
�
�����������
�
�
�������������������1�������
��
���
��������
�.������.���������������1
7���

�1���
���O�
�����������������.���
������O����1�����1=
�����
�����
�.�����
���I�
�
�+� ����������
��

-�����1�����
��������
�.���
������
�
��������

-���
������
�.������
-�����
�+�����������=���
�������
�����	�.����
������-�
����

-��
�������1����
�����
���
�����
������
�
���
��
-������

-�����1�����
�������	����
�������
+���
�
�+� ����-�
���

��������
�����

�
������
�����.��

.�

����
������������.
����������
���O����1���;������
.��
����������
��
�
��.���������������
������������������
��
���
����
0����������;���-+�%$���� ��&�� J�I�
�
�+� ��������������
��
-���
�-�
���-�������1
�����
�-�
�����
���.����������


��+������

%.�0��1������$���	#�����
�
�+� ����-�������
����
�
�-�

��-�
��������
������.��

.�1
7���.����
���
�
�����������
�
�
�������������������1�������
��
���
��������
�.������.���������������1
7���

�1���
���O�
�����������������.���
������O����1�����1=
�����
�����
�.�����
���I�
�
�+� ����-�����-�

��-�
���.��

.���
���������������
����
I�
�
�+� ����������
��

-�����1�����
��������
�.���
����������

-���
������
�.������-����
�
�+������������
�����	�.����
�������
������
��
-�����-�
����

-��
�������1����
�����
���
�
����������
�
���
��
-������

-�����1�����
�������	����
�������
;�������
�
-����������1���,�
-�����I���
�
�+� ����-�
���

��������
�����

�
������
�����.��

.���
��
�������.
�������������O����
1���;����������������
��
�
��.����I�
�
8+� ��������������
��
-���
�-�
���-�������1
�����
�-�
�����
���.����������


���.���
���
���
������
����
-�
����������.�����������������
�1	��
�
���
��'
+��
-����������������������
��

���
����0����������;���-)�%$���� ��&�� J�I�
�
&+� �����
�1����
������
������
��
-���������������
������
������
��
-�������
�-�
���

�����������1�������
��
+�
�

======



<<<



======�

�

����

���������
�

�

�

�

�
�

�

72



�
�

�

���

�

���������%�
�

����������������
��������-����
��
�����	�

�����
��
���
)�������0������;����+�

� �

��������	�������������

�
�
��������������������
�����
� ���!�����"����
�������#��	�$
����
�������������
�������#��	�
%����
��%���&�'�
�
�����(��(��&�(��
�����)���������*����+���
+�
�+�,�

� ������� ��%"/%.�0��1������$�
��	#������2!�*���

���������
 ��

���()!**+(�(",(%"-&.."�

���()!**+(�(",(%",&&!+�

�

�

�����������������
-�������-
���������
��������)=�

%"�0��1������$���	#�����

�+� F��
��������7�������-�
���������-���������
����������������
�1����
�������-����������
�
������-����������
�������-������
������-�
����������
����
����������������
�����-�
���
�������
�;��7����	��
�������
��������
�����;�
������
�����
����������I�

�+� F��������������
����9���������
:���
�����������
-�����-�
���-�L�
���
��������7����	�����

�������I�

�+� F��
�������-�����-�

��-�
���.��

.����������������
������
����9�����:�
-�'
+�����
�
����������������������O�
����1��������.��

.�.�����
������
������1
7�����
����O����1���
��1=
�����
����������
��������
�����;�
������
��;�������������
�-�������
�����������
�������+��
F����������������
��	�������
�����
��������
�����;�
������
��;�������������
�-�����I�

�+� F��
����������
�
�-�

��-�
���.��

.�����������������
������
����9�����:�
-�'
+�����
�
���������������������
�1���
�.��

.���
�������
�������
��������
��������
�
������
��I�

8+� F����������������1������������
��
�������������
���
-����������1
7���
-�����-�������
�
���
�
�-�

��-�
���1�	�.��

.���
�����������
��������I����
��

&+� F��
���������
�-�
���-�������1
���������
�-�
�����
�������
�
��
���.����������


���
1��.����'
�+�����
���+�

�

%!�����%%�0��1������$���	#�����

�+� F��
��������7��������

-���
������
�.�������
�������
�����	�.������
���������������
�����
��

-�
����'
�+�����
������
�������
��
�����������
-������

-��
�����
��������������;�
�����;�
��������
����������I�

�+� F�������������-�
���.���@����
��������.���@���
�1����
�������-����������
�-��������
�������

��������
�����;�
������
�����
����������I�

�+� F���������������������������	�����,���
�����������	��
����
�������
��������
�����;�

������
��;�������������
�-�������I�

�+� F��������������
����9��-�����
:����������
������-�
���-�L�
��
-�'
+�����
���������������
������������������������
���������
����
�;������������
��������
�����;�
������
��;�������������
�
-�������I�

73



�
�

�

���

8+� F��
�������-�����-�

��-�
���.��

.����������������
������
����9�����:�
-�'
+�����
�
������������������������O�
����1��������.��

.�.�����
������
������1
7�����
����O����1���
��1=
�����
����������
��������
�����;�
������
��;�������������
�-���������
�����������

�������+��F����������������
��	�������
�����
��������
�����;�
������
��;�������������
�
-�������I�

&+� F��
����������
�
�-�

��-�
���.��

.�����������������
������
����9�����:�
-�'
+�����
�
���������������������
�1���
�.��

.���
�������
�������
��������
�����;�
������
��;�����������
��
�-�������I��

(+� F��
�������-�����-�

��-�
���.��

.����������������
������
����9�����:�
-�'
+�����
�
��������������������=���O�
����1������
���������.��

.�.�����
������
������1
7�����
�
���O����1�����1=
�����
����������
��������
�����;�
������
��;�������������
�-����������
�
����

�
-�
��������
�����������
�������+��F����������������
��	�������
�����
��������
�����;�

������
��;�������������
�-�������I�

6+� F��
����������
�
�-�

��-�
���.��

.�����������������
������
����9�����:�
-�'
+�����
�
���������������������
�1���
�.��

.���
�������
�������
��������
�����;�
������
��;�����������
��
�-�������I��

�+� F����������������1������������
��
�������������
���
-����������1
7���
-�����-�������
�
���
�
�-�

��-�
���1�	�.��

.��
-�'
�+�����
�������������
��������
�����;�
������
��;�
������������
�-�������I����
�

��+� F��
���������
�-�
���-��������1
���������
�-�
�����
�������.����������


���
1��.����'
�+�����
���+�

�

%=�0��1������$���	#�����

�+� F��
������������
��
-���������.�����1
�������-�
���1�	�.��

.;���
���������������

-�������������.����
�����������
��
-�����1�	��
�����
��������������;�����������������������.����
��
��
������
��
-�����-�
���.��

.�1�	��������
���������
����
�;���
���������������1��
�
�
��
�������
��
�������1
����������
�
�-�

��.��

.���
�
��������������.���;������
�������

���������������;�
������;�
������
��;�������������
�-�������I����

�+� F��
�������������
��

-��7�����
����
�����

�����.��

.���
���������������
��������
�

-���������������	�.����;�������	�����,����
��
����
�������
���������������;�
������;�

������
��;�������������
�-�������I����
��

�+� F��
���������
�-�
���-��������1
���������
�-�
��+�

�

%*�0��1������$���	#�����

�+� F��
������������
��
-���������.�����1
�������-�
���1�	�.��

.���
���
��������
�������
-�������������.����
�����������
��
-�����1�	��
�����
�����������������
�
�����;�
�����
���������
�1�������
�����
�����������������������.������
��
������
��
-�����-�
���
.��

.�1�	��������
���������
����
�;�������;�
�����;�
������
��;�������������
�-�������I�

�+� F�
���������������
-���������������
�����9�
���:���-��
-�����-�
���1�	�.��

.���
�
��������������
��������������
�����������������������
��������������
�;��������������
��������

������;�
������
��;�������������
�-�������I�

�+� F��
�������������
��

-��7�����
����
�����

�����.��

.���
���������������
��������
�

-����������;�����	�.�������
�������	�����,����
��
����
�������
��������
������;��������;�

������
��;�������������
�-�������I����
�

�+� F��
���������
�-�
���-�������1
���������
�-�
�����
���.����������


��+�

74



�
�

�

�8�

�

%+�0��1������$���	#������������

�+� F��
�������-�������
����
�
�-�

��-�
���.��

.����
���������������������O�
����1���
�����
������.��

.�1
7���.����
���
�
�����
������
��
���������������
��������7����	�����

�����;�
������
��;�������������
�-��������
-�����
��������.��

.�I�

�+� F��
�������������
��

-��7�����
����
�����

�����.��

.���
���������������
��������
�

-����������;�����	�.����;�������	�����,����
��
����
�������
���������������;�
������;�

������
��;�������������
�-�������I���

�+� F��
���������
�-�
���-�������1
���������
�-�
�����
���.����������


��+�

��

%.�0��1������$���	#��������

�+� F��
�������-�������
����
�
�-�

��-�
���.��

.����
���������������������O�
;����1��;�
�����
;�����
���������.��

.�1
7���.����
���
�
�����
;������
;��
���������������
�������
�7����	�����
�����;�
������
�����
�-����������
�����

�
-�
�������
-�����
��������.��

.�I�

�+� F��
�������������
��

-��7�����
����
�����

�����.��

.���
���������������
��������
�

-����������;�����	�.����;�������	�����,����
��
����
�������
���������������;�
������;�

������
��;�������������
�-�������I��

�+� F��
���������
�-�
���-�������1
���������
�-�
�����
���.����������


��I����
�
���������������
�1����
������
������
��
-���������������
������
����9��-�����
:���
��
-�����
��
�-�
���
��������������
��������
������
��;�
�����;�������������
�-�������+�

��

�

�����======



<<<



======�

75



76



��

�

�
�

�

����������	
	��
�
� ��������	�
�����
���������
�

�������������������
���������
�

� 
����
������	���
��������

�������
��������

�

�

�	���
��������������������
��������
�� ����
����
��!��"�������
���	���#�����
����
��!��"�
$�����
�$���%�&�
�

�����'�('��%('��
����
)��#������*����+���+�
��+�,�

� �����
�����������	�����
�������������������������

���� ���!�	�	�
�����"�����#�$��������

���	
	�������%�
&��!�!
��'(()�

�

����������%����*+,--&*�*()*'().,/(������������

'-���
��������0���	�������1,�.�1�

�� �	�������
�����������������������'-��.��	����/������0�����"��
�������1����

��

������������.���
�����������
�����������������+�
�� �	�������
���������2"�3��4���
��������������	������������.�$���	����5������0��"�

0�����
+�
�� �	�����
��������6�.)$����-���%'�7����������3�"����-7�/�����.�����2"��������������

���8���2������-+�
�� �	������
����������������������������"�������9��������:�����2���������.����
��������

$��������(
��;�������������������
+�
�

�

����������%����*+,--&*�*()*'().,/,������������

'-���
��������0���	�������1,�.�1�

�� �	�������
�����������������������'-��.��	����/������0�����"��
�������1����

��
������������.���
�����������
�����������������+�

�� �	�������
���������2"�3��4���
��������������	������������.�$���	����5������0��"�
0�����
+�

�� �	�����
��������6�.)$����-���%'�7����������3�"����-7�/�����.�����2"��������������
���8���2������-+�

�� �	������
����������������������������"��9�����������.����������������/�

���+�
�

����	���	���������
�
�

�+� 1���	�������������
���������.���������/���������2"�3��4���
�������������

$���	�������������0��"�0�����
+��	�������
��������������	����2<�����.����������
=��������+�

���	
	��
�

�+� ����������2��	������
�+�

������!����������
�

(+� 1����
�1����������2�������	������2���������.����
��������$��������(
��;�+��
�	�����������������������/�������������������
�������(�

>1���!���?�1������
?%�
@+���	���/���.����	���������	����/	��	�/���

����������������
�����

��>��1���&���?�1�-
��(�((?��'@+���	���
�����	��

��2<�����.�1����
�1�����������������
�����	������������
"���������+���	���/���

�������2"�2��	��������+����/�

��	���.�������
�/��	�1����
�1�����	��2������.��	��

��2��������
����.������������"�������9�������+�

�+� 1����
�$����.������/�������"��9�����������.����������������/�

���+��1��/��

�����"�������9��������	����
����"�2����2��
������	������+����/����7������������

�	����	���9�������7����2��
�7�����������

"���..����������	��1����
�$���	���+�����

�������
��7��	���9�����������2��
����..����.�����	����2��������
����.���1����
�$�

77



1����
�=���������1���!���?�1��
���
(�%��5�1���!���?�1��
���
(�%��
�

�

�

��

�����
����������	�����������������.�#�����7��	��.
��,��
�������������
�7��	��

A�������7�/����/�������

������
�������	������	��.��	�����������<������7�/	��	�

/�������������2���+�?�����2��
�������+�������	����2��������
���+�

?+� 1
�	���	���	������������������	��������
�����������������
�������7����������

���
����������	�������
��/��	��	����	����������	�������	�����������7��9��������
��	��/�������������+�

%+� 1
�������	������������7������2����.�������������������
����������	����2�������

�
����/���������+������������
��7��	������
��������	��
���������.��	���9�������

2������"�/�

���

���7�/	��	�������
"�(+''�������7��	��
���������.��	��2��������

����������/�

7��	���
�������������
�����.��	��	����2��
����7��������
��
"����

��
����������	�������������2��������.������
��������+�

��	��	

!�
�

1����
�1�

'+� ������������	����	�����������������	�����������/	��	�����������	�����������

�9��������/��
����������������	������	���	�����������������������.��	�� ����

��

�0������������1����>01@+�

1����
�$�

-+� 1���	�������������/������.�������	����	����/������#�����������/��	����	�������

������"����������������������"�
�����,���������	����������
���.����

���������������������/��	���1
2����6���+���	��0�����
�����������	�����������.���

��.���
�������(����
���	���.����2�����#����
"�����������2"��	��������������.�
�������������#��������	����2���������.��"�
�����,���������
����������	�����.�

��.��������������+������	��
��	���.��	��7�������������	����	������������������	���

���������/	��	�����������	������������9�����������.����������
���/�

����

/��
�B�

�� ��������������	������	���	�����������������������.��	��01B�

�� ��	�����C�.���������������������B�����

�� ����������������..������"��.�����
�����������	�������.������"7�/���������
�������
�+�

���
��
�

�����������	
��������	���


+� �	��01�����������������	�������.�������
�����.��	��=�/������������
"�����������
�
�����2��/����$���	����������������������=��
�+�������������������
"�
�����
�	�

������"�	������7����������:�����	�����

�������	��/�����������

�����������

���������	�������
���������	���������+���	��01�������������������9�������/��	���

�	�� ������

�0������������1����0	������������������>010�@7���������8���2���

���?+���	�������
���������/��	���1�������.��	��010������	������	�������.�1
2����
6���+��1
�	���	��	������	�������.��	������������������������������7��	������	�

����������������	��������������������
��������.�����:�����	���	�������.��	��

�-'�D�������--�D�+���	��	����������	������	�����������	���������"��	��	7�

��������������������7�/��	��������2�"������	�������������.�����.
���������

�	����

��������������	���������.
���+��3����	����2�����������������.
���7�����

78



1����
�=���������1���!���?�1��
���
(�%��5�1���!���?�1��
���
(�%��
�

�

�

(�

/	�
���������

"������������	�����������
����	�/����/������	����
"�����

���.�����

�����7����"��.��	���
�������.��	����2�������
�����/��	������������
��+�

��+��	�������
�������������������������/��/	����������	����.����$��,���	���

6���7�����	������+�

1����
�$�

��+�����	��������.�1����
�$7��	���������
����.����������������
.������������/�

���+��

 	�
������/��
��2����2���������������
�7��	��.������
��������/��	���.�������������

�������
���
7�/��
�����7�����"����/7����������2������������.�������+���	���

/��
��.��
��������������	���	���������.��	��01+�

��+��	���������
��/��
���9�����2�"�����	�������/�

��.��	��	����2��
����7����������

������
"������
��������/,/����<��������2��/�����	���������
������	��	����
2��
����+���

1����
��1�����$�

�(+����2��	������
�7��	���������.��	���������
��/��
��2���2����%+?��.�����������


���
�����/��
�����<�����2�����	��
���
��.��	��.�����.
���������������	���E����
�

2��������.��	��	����2��
����+��;���	������7��
�	���	��	���������
��/��
��2��
����2��,��2�����+���.�����	��.�����.�F�����.��	��	����2��
����7��	��������

/��
�����<�����2�����+���.�����	��.������
�������������	���2"����<����.��/����

�.��	��.�����.�F�����.��	��	����2��
����+���

��+�����"�����7��	���������
������	�����.
�����	���������������.��	��	����2��
����7�

�������������	�������
���.���7����	����/����/���������������	����

����������
�����
�+��;���	������7��	����������.��	���������
��/��
��.��
����������������

�	��#�����������������
���������������������.�����"�<��������2��/�����	��#������

�����	���������
�+�

�?+�8�
"�
���������.��������������
���������/����/������
��	���2������������+��

��/����7��	����.��
����������������������#����������������	���9������.��	��
���	�2�9+�

�%+��	���������
���
���.��
����������������	���������������.��	��	����2��
���������

/��
������
��������������
����<��������2��/�����	���9�������������������7�/��	�

�	���������.��	���������
���9���������2�����	��	���E����
�2�������2��/�����	��

�����������.�����.
�����.��	��	����2��
����������	�����������<�������2�"�����	��

.�����.�F���+���

�'+��	�����������.
��,�/�

�������������
��,���	��	������	"��.��	��	����2��
����7����

�	�������������������2��	��	�������������.�����.
����
���
�+���	���/��
��.��
����

���������	��������������.��	��	����2��
����7�/	��	�/��
����������.��
����

����������	���	������������������������.��	��01+�

�-+���������	����	����������
"������������9��������>$��������(
��;�@���������
�9������2�����	��	���E����
�2������7�/�������2��,��2�����+(��.�����	��.�����

�
���������.��	��	����2��
����7������9�����
"����
����/��	��	������
�������"�

�������������
����+��1�����������/����
�������������
����������������
������

���	��������
������
�����2����2��������������������2"��	��
���
��
�������

���	����"+������"�����7��	����������
"�������������	����/����������

"�
��..����������	�����������������
������������.������..��������	��	����2��
���������

����	��������������+�

79



1����
�=���������1���!���?�1��
���
(�%��5�1���!���?�1��
���
(�%��
�

�

�

��

�
+�����"����/7��	���������������
��������
��/��
������	�����.
������������
������

�	��������������
���.��	��	����2��
���������/��
������
�������G�
���"D���������7�

����
"����������������
��+��=�������	��������������.��	���������
��/��	����	��

�������������������������	���������������2��	�1����
��1�����$�/��
��.��
����

����������	���	������������������������.��	��01+���	���/��
��2���������"����
��
������!=���������%��.��	��$���	�������������C���
��
������?�>C�@�/	��	�

��#������������
�������������������	������	���	�����������������������.��	��

01�����2���.�������������
"�	��	�����������.�����������������
���7������
���������

�	���������"����2���9������7���<��������������������������	������������������+�


��������������������������	���

��+��	��0�����
�	����������.���������2����.�������/	�����	�"�����������	��
�������
��.��
������	������	����#�����������.�
�.������	����+������������	������

�������������7����	�����	��/���	��.��	����������������
���
������������	��

�������
7������2������7����.��
�������	������	����#���������������+����/����7���

��������.�����	�����������<�������������������
�
�"�������������
��������

��#����������.��������/�"������
�����
�����������	������������+������"����/7�
�	������
��2���������������/��	����	���������
��������
��2����	������2"��	��

������������.��������������#�������.���	��������
�+���

��+������
����������	���������,�������������/�����������	����	����#������/���	��.�

(+(�����
��2����	������/��	��
��������������	��2������������������/�

��.��	��

	����2��
����������	�������������

���+����/����7���������	����	������	��.��	��
���,���������7�����������������7�/��
��2���+?��+���	��
�.������	�����

������������
"���#��������,��������������2��(+(��/���B����������������	����

�������.������,����������+�

��+��	���.��������	����.���������2�.������7�������������	�����2<��������	��

������������.������2
��������������	���������
�����
������
"�/��	��	��
��#�����������.�
�.������	�������������������C����
��"��8�(+�

�������	����������	�������������	
�����������������������	���

�(+��	��0�����
�	����������������
�������"��
�������=��������-)�������	�����

����
�	�� ����	��������	���
����������
��������/�������������+���	�����#������

�

����
���������.�����/��/�

������������
��������������2�
��"��	��,
�����������

��	�����C���
�(��.��	��0����.�����������2
�������+�� 	�
�����������������	��
��������2�
��"��	��,
����/�����2
��	����.�����	�����������������.��	�����
��������

�	����2<�����.�1����
�$7��	������

����	�������	�����������������
�����

�������������	���..������������.������"7�/����������������
�����������.��	��

�������
����������
���������������2�
��"��	��,
����������������	�������
+��

1
�	���	7�����	�����������	������

������������	����	���������
�����
����	�����
C���
�(��.��	��0����.�����������2
�������+�

��+�����"����/7��	������

����	���2�������2
������������������	����	���������
��

�����..�����������	�������.������"7�/����������������
������	�����C���
�(��.��	��

0����.�����������2
�����������
��2����	�����+���	���.��������	�����������

2�.������7�������������	����	���������
��	����.��
�������������������	���
�..������"�����	�������.������"7�/����������������
��	���2������,��������

�������������	����	���������
��	����������������������2
�����������/��	�����+��

�	���/��
��2���������"����C����
��"��H�+�

80



1����
�=���������1���!���?�1��
���
(�%��5�1���!���?�1��
���
(�%��
�

�

�

?�

 ����!
	��
�

1����
�1�

�?+�;����	�����������������2����������
�����	����	�������
��	��
��2�����������+�

1����
�$�

�%+� 	�
�����	��������.�����	���������
�����������	�������
�.������	�������������7�
�	���������������/���	��	��	������	����������.��������	���	������������

������������.��	��01������	��.��
��������������������	���..������������.�

�����"7�/����������������
�+��;����	�����������������2����������
�����	����	��

�����
��	��
��2�����������+�

�

����������	
����
����������	
����
����������	
����
����������	
����
����

����������

�

=80H3�&���1&=��C1&���H$3����=�1��������16�&I�

�� �
������
������������
���������$��������(
��;��5�
$��������(
?�01�

�� ��
��"���%��.��������=�������=��.�������C���
��
���

(�

�

��
�������&A?�5��&A����.�$���	����2�����	��
���J���/����������

�

81



82



��

�

�
�

�

���������	�	�
��
� ��������	�
�����
���
�����
�

�������������������
���
�����
�

� ���
�����
��	��
���������

������
���
�����

�

�

�	���
��������������������
����� ��
��!����
����
��"����������
���	���#�����
����
��"����
$�����
�$���%�&�
�

�����'�('��%('��
����
)��#������*����+���+�
��+�,�

� �
��
������������	
������������������������������

�������� 
	�	����
��!���"�#�$��
��
��

���	�	�
�����%�
&�� � ���'(()�

�

���������"	���	�
�	
���"��	�
���������"����%����*+,--&*�*()*'().,/(�

������"����

'-��"���������0���	����
0��1,�.�1�

�� �	�����
�����������������������	����-������.��������
�������/����

�0����������'10�
(���������	���
��%0������	��2���
�3����������/����
'�0����������4�546+�

�� �	�����
����������������7��8��9���
�����:�����:�

��-�����:���������������$���	����;�
�����.����.�����
+�

�� �	��	�������-�����������������-��	���������
����������	����:���
��:��
������������������
:��������������������<��������=�����7���������:����
��������$��������(
��>�����������

��������
+�

� ������������	�	�
%��������"	���	�
���	"���
��
���2�������������	������3�
�

�
���������"	���	�
�	
���"��	�
���������"����%����*+,--&*�*()*'().,/,�

������"����

'-��"���������0���	����
0��1,�.�1�

�� �	�����
�����������������������	����-������.��������
�������/����

�0����������'10�
(���������	���
��%0������	��2���
�3����������/����
'�0����������4�546+�

�� �	�����
����������������7��8��9���
�����:�����:�

��-�����:���������������$���	����;�
�����.����.�����
+�

�� �	��	�������-�����������������-��	���������
����������	����:���
��:��
������������������

:���������������<�����������:����������������-�

���+�

� ������������	�	�
%��������"	���	�
���	"���
��
���2�������������	������3�
�

�

����� ��	��	�
������
��4���"���
�

�+� �	�����
�����������:�����:�

��-�����:�������������:���������������	��'0�10����

�����%��:�/���<�(��:�.����
���1�
(+�

�+� ����������������	�������
�-	��	�-����

�-���������(�

5/���"���4�/������
4%�
6��	����������������
������	����	���<��������

-��
�����������7�������������	��
�������������
�7��
����0����-��
������

��7�
������������-��
������	�����	��������������+���	����������������	���

���������������-��	��	�������������������������	���

�������
�
5��/���&���4�/�1
��(�((4��'6���������
������	����	���<��������-��
��

���7�7
����	������	����������������������������������-��	���
������

�
���������
�����+�

(+� �	��.�����
?�������������
���������	����������
���������
���������	������

����������-��	��	��������������������������
������+��!	�
����	��$���	����

���������2���
��
���52�6�	���7�������������������	�����(���������0��	��
������
��	������:�7��	�&������
�����2���
��
���������
������	��������

�	�����+�

83



.�����@���������/���"���4�/��
���
(�%��;�/���"���4�/��
���
(�%��
�

�

�

��

�+� /����
�/����������

����������
�����	�����������
������������-������������
�

�����	��.�����
�	����	�-��7
�������������������7��	���������������
������

	����
���
����������������
�������-	��	����
��	����7�������������+��

/����
�$�	����	�������:���0�������:���������

����A�����������	������0����

�	��
��	����7�������������+�

4+� �	��.�����
�:��
�������������������
������:�����	������

���?����
������������

��:��������������������������	���������+��/���������-��	��	��.�����
?��

��:����������::�����-����������7����	��������

��+�

%+� �	��.�����
�:��
����������������	�������7�
�����:������������������������

�����������������:�����:���
������4������
���������/����
�$+�

'+� @�������	��-	�

�����������7
�����������,���7���	��.�����
��	������

����
	���7��������������������7
���<���������	�����������������	���������
��

�����	���:������:�

��-�����:����������A����:���+�

���������
������������ 
�	"�

1+� �	��/����
�/��������
�������������

����::����������	���-	��	�-����

�-���

��������
�������(+���	���������::��������7��-�����	��/����
�/��������
�
�����	����������
��������������	�����������������������������	���	�0�

������������7��,������
��������������	��-����-��������������������������+�


+� �	��.�����
�����������	����	����	���7�������������
��	����������
����������

�	�����(������
���������+���	�����������
���
��
���������
��������������

��,��������:�����������	��������������:�����+���	��2������.������������
/����.	��������/�������
�-����7��	����������:�����	�����(������
���������+��

2����
������� %�5�6�����"@���5�6���:�������������������7��-����7��
������

��������������������������������+��

��+��	��.�����
����������-	���	���7����7��
���������������::����������	�����(�

�����
���	���+���	����	���7���������
�����������������:��	�����������
��	���+���	������

�����������������������	��������	��������
�������	��

���(������������	����������	������
�����������������������������::������

���0�
���
�0�-����-�����������
�+�

��+�����	��
��	���:������������7�������-��	��	�������
���������	���������0��	��

.�����
���������	����������������:�����:���
������������/����
�$����
��7��

���������7���	��������������:�����������+���

��+��	��.�����
�	�����������������������7
������������������	���
�������

���
��������+�

��
�" �	�
��

�(+���	����������������	������
��������:�������������	��
��	���:�.����
���1�
(�����

�

��	����
�������������������+��	������������	��0���������������:��	��
���������:��	�������
0�������������
��7���-����������������������-	��	���

7�	��������������7
�������	���7�������������	���������������������-�����

�<�����������������
�+�

��+�!	�
�������������	����	���������
�����
���
��
���������
������	��������

:���������

���	�������������	�����(������
���������0��	�������
�
�������
�����0����������-0��������

����::����������	�����������
�����������+���

84



.�����@���������/���"���4�/��
���
(�%��;�/���"���4�/��
���
(�%��
�

�

�

(�

�4+������
���������/����
�/������������:�����:���
����:�/����
�$��	����������

��������

������
��������������:�A��������+��!	�
���	������

�������������

������-��	��	��-���	���	����	��.�����
����������	���������0������������:�

A��������������	������������

���������	����	��.�����
�-������������7
�����

�	���������0�����
���	������������	������������::������-���	������	��
����

����0���0�������0�����+���

�%+�����	��
��	���:��������������������7���	������

������������	����������:��	��

�����
���������	�����������	��.�����
�����������	�����������:�����:���
���

����(��:�/����
�$����
��7������������7���	��������������:�����������+�����

��
����������������:�����:���
����:�/����
�$�������
������	����	���������
�

���
��7������������������
�:������	��������������+����-����0������
������
����	���::������������:�������0�-����������������
��5�������:�����:���
�46�

�	������

����������������������������������
����������	���������+��������

���-0����-����������������7
���:��	��.�����
0�����	���������������
�7
�����

�	��������:��������������	�����
���������	����7A�����:�/����
�$0����	����

��:������	����	����:����	����������������+�

�'+�������
�������������7
��7�	�����������
���������������������<���������

������7������.����
���1�
(0�	�������7����������������+��/-������:�������

��������A����:���+�

5����"����	�	�
��

�1+�����:�����	�����
���������:�������-�����:������+�

�

����������	
����
����������	
����
����������	
����
����������	
����
����

����������

85



86



�

�

�

�

����������	
	��
�
�

��������	�
�����
���
��������

�������������������
���
���������

�

������������ ������
�� ��
��� �� ���	�����
�����	���������

�

�
���	���
��������������������
��� !!�"��
��#����
������
��$����������
�����	���%�����
������
��$����
��&�����
�&�!�'�(�

�
�����!!)�*)��'*)��
������
+��%������,����������
�������-�

� ��� ��
������� ����	����� 
�� � �� ���������� �!�

������!�����""#�	�	�
�����$�����%�&���"����

���	
	�������'�
()�*#���+,,-�

�

��������'����./(001.�.,-.+,-2-+)�
)2����������$���3���	� ���3�4�
���#

�53��6(�1*47�

�� �	�������
�����������������������)
��.��	����/������0��������
�������1���!����

������������.���
�����������
�������������������
�� �	�������
���������2��3��0�&
��	�����������	������������.�&���	����4������0����0�����
��

�� �	�����
��������5�.+�&����
 ���**6�������7���������
6�/�����.�����2����������������)�
1���������
��

�� �	������
�������������������������8��������������8����������2
����������

�

�

��������'����./(001.�.,-.+,--8,+�

)2����������$���3���	� ���3�4�
���#

�53��6(�1*47�

�� �	�������
�����������������������)
��.��	����/������0��������
�������1���!����
������������.���
�����������
�������������������

�� �	�������
���������2��3��0�&
��	�����������	������������.�&���	����4������0����0�����
��
�� �	�����
��������5�.+�&����
 �**)��������!��9���2������
6�/�����.�����2���������

������
�:����2������
��
�� �	������
���������������������;��2���������.��
����������
�����������&����
 ���**�

���������������8�������6�������

���8��������������8����������2
����������

�

�

����	���	���!�����
�
��

!�� 1���	����������������
��������.���������/��������2���	��1���

������	���

���
������������	����2<�����.�����������������������

������#����������
�

��� �	�������
����
���������.�

�/���
�������
������������������=!�
�>�.������/�;

��������8��������/	�����	���8���������������2
��������������/�2��
�����

*�� �	���������
����
�����������������
���	������������2��%����
���������������

�	��1���

������������	��0�����
?���������������/����������2��	������6�/	��	���

���+�@1A��������������	
��	��	������
��������	���������	��	�������������	��
�
�	��


����@&A��������������	
��	��	��������
���
����	��	��������	��	�������������	�
�
�
�	���

��� ��	����@1A������.�

��8������8��������/��	���	���������.����	����@&A������

������
��8������8��������/��	���
�/;����	������.�=������/�;��������.>��:��/����

������) �
������4��
 6��� 6�!� 6�!! ��	�/����������������	����@&A�=	��������

�	������������	>�2����	��1���

�������.����������	�����������	����	�����	����
/�������������������2������2�.���������������������	�������/�������

�

87



1����
�:��������1�� $!��7 1 �� ���
��'�4�����*���

�

�

�

��

���	
	��
�

7�� ���

�/��	�������
�.�����	����@1A��������������	�������
�.�����	����@&A�����

'�� ���

�/��	�������
������������
������������������.���.�����.
����������8��������

/��	�	���������.�������8����������2
������������'
����������B���6�&���	���6�
"���������86�&(!�7�"6���������������/��	��	���������.��	�����
��������5�.+�

&����
 ���**6�������7���������
������	���
������2��������	���/��	6���2<����

����	��.�

�/��������������+��������������

!>� �	������
�������	���2�������������	�

�2�����2�.�����	���8����������.�

�	����������.�����	��������.��	��������������

�>� (��/��	����������	��������������.��	����/������0��������
�������=C�����
�

����������:���
������>�9�����!��7�=�����������������-����������;���������

�	���9�����/��	����/��	��������.�������>6����/����/6��������/����/6����.;


��	������������	����	����	�����8�����
�����	�������2���	���������������	�

�

2��������������/��	�����
�������������������2�������2���	��
���
��
�������
���	�������

*>� �	���8�����
�.����	����.��	������
�������	���2�������������	�

�����	����

�������
6���
���6����
��2�������������8������	�����.��	���8�������2��
���������

��	��	

#�
�

)�� ������������	���/��������������������	���������2���	���..�����.��	�����������
����
���������D�.����
�6��	���	������������������������.��	������D�����

������
�6��	��
������������������.��	����<����������������6�/��	��������
���

��.�������������
��-���

���
��
�

��
�
��	��
���
��	
�
��	��


�� �	�������
�������������������������

����������������	����/�

������������
��	�����������2��2�������������
������/��	�����-������������	��������
��;
���
�

����������	���������������	���.
������.����2
������������2��������
���
�����	��

������������������/�������2���������������
�����
���������.����������/������

9/��������	���	���
��.�

�����������
���
���2�����	�����2
��������6��	��

�������������
��������/��
����
������	��.���������

������
�;�������	����
�/�

�������/���������	�������/��	����/�;���������
��;
���
�����
�����2��
������

��	����@1A�/��
��	����������������������.�����	�����	����@&A6�2��������.�

����.�

��	���������.��������������2�������.���������������	������	��.��	��

�����	������������

��� �	���	������.���
����������	��&���	����4������B���
��
������7�=B�>���������%�����
��	��	�����������.���������	�����-��������������������2����������	�������
�

%��
�����.��	������6�/��	��������
�����.�������������	��	��������	���	������

��������	�������������
��6�B����
����$:����%����������
�������������	������

������	������	�����������%��
�������.��	��
���
�����	2���	�����B����
����$:!��

��������	����8��������������2��/�

���������6����������������
��������
���������

�	��	������������6���<��������������������������	��������������������

�

88



1����
�:��������1�� $!��7 1 �� ���
��'�4�����*���

�

�

�

*�

� ��	����@1A�

!����	�����	����/��
��	����������	���	���2����������
��������
���
����������

����	��/���.�����	��	�����/�

�������/����6����2��������	����	���.����������

�	��������������.������2��
����������	��������������������/��	����������
���
��
���������	����2<����2��������������.��	�������
�����������	�������2��=������)�>�

�������
��
��.�

����������6����/�;�������������8��������	�������
���������

2��
������.����������2
�����
������������������������������8��������	��

������������6����
��������

�����#�������5��	�

�:����6��������������	�����/�

�	������	�����
���������������������.��
����2�����������	���������	��
��������	����������2��	���������
����������������������������
������

!!������-��/
������	�����/��-������.��	�����	��������	�������
�����.��	�����.�

��������	���8�����������������������	���/��
��2��������/��	����	�����������

���.��
�������������������	����	��/����.
�/�������.�
������"������6����������

���������/��	��	��1���

�����	����	������������	���.�
�.������6�����
��2����������
/��
������������������	�������������.�����.��	��/	�
���1
��6�����-��/
�����

�	��6��/��������	�����
�������������������������.��	�����	���6��	����������

�������������.����������������	��������.��	��	����2��
�����/��
��2�����������

����	��1���

�����
�������

!�������������6��	�����
���.��	�����	����/��
��2�������������	���������
���
������
2��
���������������6�����	���/��
���2���2�����
�����
������������	����2<����

2�����������������/��
�����2
��������������2��
��������.����������	����

���

���������������
����E����
�����	�����	����������������������
�����������.����

�	����2����������/�����2���2�������
���
��������������������

!*������	���������������6�������
�����	�����	����@1A�/��
������2��	���.�
�����	��

�	������������������������.��	������6���������������/��	��	����%�����������.�
��
������$:!6�$:������$:!���.��	��:���
��������
������

� ��	����@&A����

!����	�����	����	���2�������������2���	��!�
���������������	��������������/���

.��������/����������.����������	��-���.���������.��	�����2<���������
���	����

�����������/����������.�����������
�.���������������	����������#	����������
���
��
	���2����������������	���������
�����������	�����	���	���	�����	����@1A6���

	����.������	�����	������������������
�����2���������������������	�������������

�����������
��;
���
��������������������
��.�

������������1
�	���	��	�����	����

/��
�����������.����/��	��	���8�������������������2��������.��������

������
�6����

	�����	����������/��-���������

!7���	��!�
�������������/���.��������	����

�����	�����

���������	�������
�

��	����/��
��2����E��2
����������������/��	��	��	���������.��.��	��	����

2��
���������/��	���6��/����..���������.�.�����/��
��2�������D���F
���;��?����.����

�	�������/��
������	�������	������������������.��	�����������������������6�����

����	��<�8������������.��	������..���������.�.������.��������������
��6��	�������
�

��	����/��
��2�������<��������������������	��	����2��
����7�G����	��������������
����������	������2�����������������	�����	���/��
������2��/�

�������������

��
����������	��	���������������

!'������-��/
������	����	���������������
�������/��
����
��2���
�������.�����	��

������������	����	�������
��/�

������������
��-�����;�8�������.�����	�����

89



1����
�:��������1�� $!��7 1 �� ���
��'�4�����*���

�

�

�

��

1
�	���	���2�����	����������6�������������������2������������������/	�������

��-��������������
��������/	��	����
���6�/	��	������/���.�����������������2
���


������	���8���������������������������������������.����	������������	����

����������/��
��.��
������-�������������������2����������	�������
�%��
�����.��	��
�������

!)��1��������
�6�������
�����	�����	����@&A�/��
��2��	���.�
�����	���	������������

������������.��	������6�������.
����/��	��	���2������
���������

������������������

!
���	�������
��������<������������	����/�

����=���)�>�/	��	�������������������/���
.�����	���	�����2����������������������.�������2�������2�������
����������	��

�����=����������������>��.��	����<��������/�

�������.���	����.����/	�����	��

�������������
��������/��
��2����	������������

������	�������8�����	��

��<��������/�

�����	�������
�����	���	�����2�������6�2�������/�����������	������

��������������	�2���2
������������������������2����.������������������.���
����������	���������������
��������/��
��2���
��������	���	�����2��������

����/��
���������	��	���	���.�����
��������
��������

!���B����
����$:�)���%����������
���������������������������
��������������
����

�.���������������������6����
���������	��	�����������
��-��������������B����
����

$:!�����
����������
�����%�������������8��������������
�����������

��������-��/
������	����	���..�����.��	���������
���
��	������������-���	�����������

����
��������
��������
������������������������������������6��	��

�����������������.��	��������=����	��������8�>��������	������	����������

�����������	�������������������
������	������;��;����	��������������6��	������

���2���8��������������������������������
��.�

�/��	����	��
�����������.���	����

@1A�����	����.���	����@&A�/��
��2������2�����������	����<������������������
C������	����
�������������
���
��������������������
����	���6��������.�����	���

�	�����
��-��.��	����<�����������������/��
������2���������

���������
��

�..�������

�!���	����<���������������������������������2��������
��-�����1���	�����������	��

0�����
�/��	���/������2<�����������	���������������	����@1A�������-���������	�
�2<������������	����@&A��#��	��	���������������������������������
��������

�������	���..�����.��	������	2���?��������6���������������������	�������
��-����

/��
��2�������2
���/��	����	�����	���������������
��6��	�����������/����/����

�	��.
��-��
��������/��
�����������	�/������������/��
��2�����;	�����2����

���;
���
��1��/��6����/��.�����	���/����/���/������	����<�����������������
/��
��2���2�������2���	�������������������������

�����	��6�������
��������	����������������	���������������2
���..��������	��
������

������������.��	����<�����������������/��
������
��.�������	�����	����@1A����

��	����@&A6���������������/��	��	����%�����������.��	���2������
��������

���	��������	�
������

�*���	��1���

�������������	�����	����@&A��������
�������	�������	��
������
����������6�/	��	�������������������������������������6��	���������������
�

��..��������2��/�����	��������
���	���������	��
���������6�/	��	���	����

������.�����3�������6��
���������
������	�������������������!�
��������-���

90



1����
�:��������1�� $!��7 1 �� ���
��'�4�����*���

�

�

�

7�

�������
���.��
���������
��������������!��	���	���������
��
��	��	�	����	���

=���7>���������������	��	�%��
�������
������������6����	��	����������/	��	�.��
��

�����-���	��������������������
�2
��.��������������	���	������������%��
�����.����

������	��
������2�������������	��6���.���������������������������	�������
�
2�.���������	����	���������������������
��
�����������������

������	����������������

���	�����������������6����
�������	������	����8���
����.�

��
��;
���
�����
������6�2���������
������������
�������������	����������	��

�����������6�/	��	�
����������.�������.�������.������
�@1A����������������

�����
�@&A��

����	�	��
�

�7����	����������������	�����������������������2���	��0�����
�	�����������������	��

����������0����
���!! �7� �	�!�	������������������"�
������"	��������������

�������������	�������������������������������������
����6�������/��.��	�������

�����������	�������6����������	���������������������������������������
�����������=����	�����������
�>�������������=/����/�����������>6�/	��	���

�������������������������	��0�����
?������������������������
����������	��

��������������=/����.�����>�/����/�2�������������������	������2��������������

.����	����������������������������	�����1���	�����������	��0�����
����������

�	����	������������/�����������������	��0�����
�����������	����	���/���������
�	�����������

�

�����������
�(��"0�95�

�

�

�

�
�

�

�

�

�
�

�

�

�

�

�
�

�

�

�

�
�

�

�

�

91



1����
�:��������1�� $!��7 1 �� ���
��'�4�����*���

�

�

�

'�

�

:90H3"(����H&3���":�1����"��"15�(C�

�

���#"����(� �	��0�����
?��
�������.�����.���������.��	���������������
.����	������������

���#"����+� :�������������������������
�2���	�������������.�������

�������������������
��������������������	��&���	��������

�����B���
��
������7�

���#"����8� �	��1���

���?�����������
������������������
���#"����0� �	��0�����
?�����;���
����������������������������������

��	����@&A�

�

��9�9C51�����H&3���":�1����"��"15�(C�

�
� ����(� � '���

�����#���

� ����+� ' 
���

�����#���

� ����8�� ���5��	�

�:�����

�

:51#�(C���H&3���":�1����"��"15�(C�
�

���9	���(� �) ���)7�5���1�=1���
�!�
�>�I��	��!�
�������������

��	����

92



�

�

���������	�	�
�
�

��������	�
�����
���
��������

�������������������
���
���������

�
�������
����������
�������
������	�
���
���

	
��������

�

�
��	���
��������������������
���  �!��
��"����
�����
��#����������
����	���$�����
�����
��#����
�%�����
�%� �&�'�
�
����  (�)(��&)(��
�����
*�
���$������+����,���,���,�-�

� �
��
������������	
�������� ��
����������!�


�����!�����""#
	�	����
��$�����%�&��
"�
��

���	�	�
�����'�
()�*#���+,,-�

�
����������	���	�
�	
������	�
���'�

�������.�/���!'����01(2230�0,-0+,-4-+)�

�������.�/���!'����01(2230�0,-0+,--5,+�

)4���
����
�$�
�6���	� ��
6�7����
#���86��9(�3*7�

�� �	�����
�����������������������	����.������/��������
�������0��� ���1����������(
1�
)���������	���
��&������	��2���
�3����������0��� �(�1����������4�546,�

�� �	�����
����������������7��8��/�%
��	��9�����9�

��.�����9���������������%���	����:������
/����/�����
,�

�� �	��	�������.�����������������.��	������
�����������	����9���
���9��
�������������������
9��*�;0<�������=��������������=����������7
��������>�����;%<����������������=�������1�

������

���=��������������=����������7
��������,�


#""�����!����	�	�
'�� ������	���	�
�	������:���	
�� �����"�������#��
����:�	
�� ��;��"������	�	�
��
��������<����=�

�

� ��
#�"	��	�
��!���� ������	��
��

 ,� �	��0��
������������/����
���
��)�0���=�)���������������
�����������	��(1�
�����

 4,���������	��% 41�% &1�% (�����%� ��9�/����
����)��������9��,��	��0��
������
����������	����	��/�����
�	���7��������
����9
�������7��
���
����������,��	��

0��
�����?�����������	����	��/�����
�	���������7��������������	��������9���

��9���
�.��	���9�����������	��@���
��������
��������

���	����������
�

������������������1��	���9���1����-����9�

��.�����9������,������

�,� /�����������	��9�������������9�����9���
�5��
����������	����������������������61�
�	��0��
��������������	����	��/�����
�	���9��
��������-�����������9��	��

������
�����	���������9��	�����������	�������
�����������	�������	����	��

�������������
�������.��
��7��	���9�
�����	�������
����������9��	��

����������������,�����	��0��
�����?�����.��	��/�����
�	�����9������	�������
�

���
���������A����7��������	���������������
��������.��
��7��
�����
�=��������,��	��0��
������������������	�������������������	����	���=���������

.��
��7��
����1�7����	����	����������������������

����-���	������������7
�,����

),� /�����������	�����������������9�����9���
�5��
����������	��
������������������9�

�	����A����������������61��	��0��
���������.����������������	�������������

�������������
���������	������������9��	������	7���?��������,��	��0��
������

���������	�������������������7
���	������	��������������
�������.��
������
�����
����������������9����
�����1����������	�9�������,�B���	������1��	��0��
������

�������������������������������	��/�����
?���������������������	���9����	��9�����

�����
����
��������5��	����;0<6��7A�����������������������������������C9������

.����.1�.	����������	��������������
����
��������5��	����;%<6�������	�

�7A���������������������	����������������.����.,�8�������1����.��
��7��
���������7
�������$������	������	���.����.��	��
��7��9�=����	��1��������������

����	��/�����
?����������������������1������������������������������,����

93



/�����@��������0���# ��4�0�������
��&�:�����)���

�

�

�

��

� �������
������� ����#
�	��

�,� �	��/�����
����������	������	����������������7
������������������	�������
�

���
���������.��	������������	����
�������9��	��@���
��������
�����������

���	���

�������
���������������,��	��/�����
�����������	����	����������9�����9���
�����
A����9���������	����	���������������7��.�����	�����������7�����	����������9��	��

�������������
�������������������������������	��.���,�����	���������1��	��

/�����
������������	���������������������������D99�������������������������

���������,��

4,� B�

�.�����	��9�������9���
1��	��/�����
���������������C���
�������������������,�
B�����	��/�����
?������������1��	������������������������������C��������������

���
�����7��.�����	������������������������.��	��	��������������9��������

�������������	��/����
��,�0���	���������������1��	��/�����
�������
����������������

9���.	��������������������7���������������������
�����������	��������������

��������������7�����	��,�

&,� /�����������������������������9�����9���
���
����������	���������������C9������

.����.1��	��/�����
����.����������������	�����������
������
�����������	��

��7����������.���������	����;%<�5�������
��
���	�����9�
�����9��	������	7���?��

������>����.������,�4��
�����6�.��	�.	��	��	����������9��	�����������

.����.����
��7�������9�

������������	���.��	��	�������������	���,�����

�����
��

(,� ��	����������������	������
��������9�������������	��
��	���9�/����
����)����������

�

��	����
�������������������,��	������������	��1���������������9��	�����������9�

�	�������
1�������������
��7���.����������������������.	��	���7�	�����

���������7
�������	���7�������������	���������������������.������=������

�����������
�,�

��������	���
������������
�
��


,� �	����������������������	��/�����
?���99�����������������������������������

9�����������	����E����9��	���������������
�������������
����������������
���
�,�

B�����	��1��	��/�����
�������������	������
�������	�������=�������
��
�����

����������������������=������������������.��
������
��9�������	���	���,��	��
��������9����C���
��������������������5�����
�����������6�����������	�.�

��	��.���,��

�,� �	����
�������9��	��@���
��������
�����$������	����	��$��
�������9��	��
���
�

����	7���	���������	�������=���9��	�����������������������9���������	����������

7����-���������������������,�"��	���������
����������1���	����9������	�����
��C

���
�����
���������9����������7
�����
��������������������������������������

�9��
��������	��������������,��	��/�����
���-���������	�����������1�.��	����

.	��	��	���������
�-�
�����7������������7
��7�����9����	��/�����
?����������	���

�	����	�����.��
��7������������
�����	�������
����������9��	��������������

����,������

 �,���������������1�	����	��/�����
��������������������	��F
�������������?��9�
��	����;0<��������.����������=�1�������	��.�

�����	��������
������	������.���

�=������������	������.��
������
��������������=�����������������,���.����1�

�.����������9��������7�����	���������������������9���	����;%<1�������

�����������7
���	���������
������7������	����	�������=�������
��
��������������

94



/�����@��������0���# ��4�0�������
��&�:�����)���

�

�

�

)�

�������������=������������������.��
������
�,��	��/�����
?����9���
��������

������	��.�����F���������������������������	�����9������?����1�����������1����

����=������������������	����	���.��
��7������������
�����	�������
����������9��	��

������������,����

�������������
������������
�
���

  ,��B�����	�������
���7��������1������������	�����.��	����	��/�����
?������
������

�7�����=����������E��	��������������������������9����	���	���?��������������

�	�����
��-��9��	����A����������������,��	��/�����
���-���������������������9�

�	��
��������������������9��	������	7���������������9��	�������9�7��
����������
����������A�=�����������5���
��������
������	���	��6�.��	��	�����������

����
�������,�����	���������������1�������������	��/�����
?���7A���������������

	����7������7�����������������	�����,���

 �,��"��	���9������������	����;0<1�����	�����������	��/�����
�.������7
�����

��7������������������������7������������7��������9��	���������������������������
	���	���9��	������	7����?�������������	�����������9
����
���
�1�.	��	�.����

�=������,��	��1��	��/�����
�����������	���������������������������������������

�	�������9��	�����������.����.�.��
��7�������������,���

����
�������
�������

 ),���9�����	������������7
��7�	�����������
���������������������=�����1����
������7������/����
����)�����1�	���7����������������,�����	��������9������
�

;0<���9�

��.�����9����������.��������,�����	��������9������
�;%<���������
��.����

���.��������1�����	���=������9��	��0��
�����?���������������=������������������

9�����	��/�����
?����������������9�����9���
,���

;��"������	�	�
��
��������<�����

 �,�����=��������9������.�������������������4�546��9��	��2���
�3����������0���
 �(��������	���
��&��9��	����.������/��������
�������0��� ���1������

���	���

��.�������7
�����������	���7�	�
91����!G!%H�DG@!G��	���%���	����:������/����

/�����
��	�

��������8��/�%
��	���	���������9��	�������
������������1�
����������

�	�������������������������
����.��	��	��/�����
?����9���
������������, �������

9��������
�;0<��������������,����
��9��������
�;%<1����	����������7��������������
�	����������/�����/�����D99�����9�����������,���	�������������������������.��

�����
����������������(
��9��	����.������/��������
�������0��� ������������

�	����9���
���9����
���������9����
�����������������1�9��������
�;0<���
��

��	����������������	������
�����
�
�������9��������
�;%<�	������	���
��

��	���������
�	�
������	����������������	������
�����
�
��1����
�������&
�
���������2���1�%���	���1�!���������=1�%' �4�!,�

 4,��	�����
�����������.��������������7�������%���	����:������/����/�����
1����

.	�����������9��	������������	���7��������1������
���9��	����������.��	������.�

�������	���������������������	��������,�����	���������	����	�����������������

����������	��������1���������9��	�������������������	�.�������
��9�����

�����
��������������7���	����������/�����/�����D99����������
����,�
�

�

����������
�'��!/�DG�

95



96



��

�

�
�

�

����������	
	���
�

������������	
�����
������������

�

�����������������
��������

�

�

������	���������������	���
��

��	���� ����
�������!�	"�#�����
�������$�	���
�������!�	"�
%�������%�
�&�'�
�

���

(�)(��&)(��
��	��*��$������+����,���,�
��,�-�

� �����
�����������	�����
����������������� �������

 ���!�""#�	�	�
�����$�����%�&���"����

���	
	�������'�
((��#)#
��*++,�

�

��������� '����-.(//0-�-+,-*+,1*0(�

*�$��)�	�������2�3&	�)����2���	)����2�4�
���#

�52��6*�1�4�

�� ����	���	������	
����
�����������(���.�������/��	�
�0�����"���	������1���
����
	�	�����	���.��	�������	�����	����������������,�

�� ����	���	������	
��2"�3�����	����0�����	�	���������
���������.�%��������	�
�#����0��"�
0������,�

�� ����	�����	�����4�.�%#������
��)5�
	��
�)��3	"�����5�/	����.���
�2"��������
	��
�

(�1����������,�
�� ����
������������������
�����6��������.��������������
��2����	�	���	�
�2	����"�

	������.������.��������"����.�����.����,�
�

�

���	
	���


,� ��	���/�����	���	�5�	�
���	�����	�����������������.��������6��������.�����������

���
��2����	�	���	�
�2	����"�	������.������.��������"����.�����.�����	����7��������

4�	
5�8����
�	�5�%�������5��	��������65�%'��(%�����	����
	����/��������

�������.�����	�����	����5�4�.�%#������
��)5�
	��
�)��3	"�����5�	�
�������	���

��2�����
�/������5���29�����������.����/�������
������� �


:� ����
���������������2"���������
���	���2����������	������	��������"�	���

.��������
	����.������
�������,�

�:� �����	����	������2�����
����������������������.������6����	�����.	�����.�

����
���������������2"���������
���	����	�������������
���������6�������

2���
���,�

��	��	

#��

�,� �������
��������	�����������������	���	�����2�������..�����.�����������	�������

������	�	�����	�
�	���	�	�����.������������"�	�
������������
����	��	,�

���
��
�

),� ����	���	��������	��/���
����	���	�����	���
��	�	���	�������
�.����������,�����
���	���
��	�	���/���
����	��������6�������������
����.�
������	�
�����"����/�

������	���	�
�
������/���
�2�����-�������/����������	�	�����	�
�	���	�	�����.�

�����������",��

�,�  ������������
�����	���	���������"�	�
�����/�
���	��	����	/�	�/�
���	����"��.�

	����������	����"����	�
�����
���	��	����2����.�������������	
�2	�������,�

��
��
�����	�����	����	����2�����
��������	��������
������.������	��2	�������,�
����"���������/���������	����������	����"�����	�"�����������	���"�	��������

.�	��������������2��	�2	����"��������.���������	����,�

97



1���	��;��������1���!
��<�1�������(�<
�
�

�

�

��

<,� ����������	�"�=��
	�������4��.�1����	������	�
��6���������>��=%#�
:���	����

��	�����.��6��������5�����	�������
������������
��������������	������	��

��	�	������.�����2���
����	�
�2���	��.���"����	��
������,�����"����/5�����	���	��

������	��/���
����	�������2	������	���	�
��"�����"��.��������.5�	�
�����

�6����������.��������	�
�.����/���
����	������	��"�����2��,��;��2���?������

�����/���
������
��	�������������2	����"5�	�
�	��	�������	���"�/��
�
�

���
������/���
����������	�������	����	������
��	���������6������������5����

��
��������.�����������	�	�����	�
�	���	�	�����.������������"�	�
�����

����
�	����������
����,�

&,� ��������
����	������	���	��������	��/���
�����2���	��.������������	�	�����	�
�

	���	�	�����.������������"������������
�	����������
����5�	�
�/���
������"�
/�������������!;
5�!;�5�	�
�!;
���.�����%��������	�
�#����7��	����	��	�
�

��=%#�
,�

!����#
	���

(,� ��������
���	��������	�
����	����������	�������	���
���	������	���	�������
�2��

	���/�
,��

�

���������

�'���0�84�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

98



 

PLANNING  
COMMITTEE 

Agenda Item 93 
Brighton & Hove City Council 

 
 NEW APPEALS LODGED 
 
WARD CENTRAL HOVE 
APPLICATION NUMBER BH2008/02561 
ADDRESS 43 Osborne Villas, Hove 
DEVELOPMENT_DESCRIPTION Extension of existing rear wooden balcony and 
 creation of additional storage space underneath 
 (retrospective). 
APPEAL STATUS APPEAL LODGED 
APPEAL RECEIVED_DATE 23/07/2009 
APPLICATION DECISION LEVEL Delegated 
 

 
WARD WOODINGDEAN 
APPLICATION NUMBER BH2008/02746 
ADDRESS 48 Cowley Drive, Brighton 
DEVELOPMENT_DESCRIPTION Front extension and loft conversion to include 
 gable ends, velux windows and increase in 
 ridge height. 
APPEAL STATUS APPEAL LODGED 
APPEAL RECEIVED_DATE 27/07/2009 
APPLICATION DECISION LEVEL Delegated 
 

 
WARD BRUNSWICK AND ADELAIDE 
APPLICATION NUMBER BH2009/00415 
ADDRESS The Old Market, 11A Upper Market Street, 
 Hove 
DEVELOPMENT_DESCRIPTION Erection of 2no. new penthouse apartments on 
 the roof of the Old Market combined with a new 
 meeting room facility for the Old Market.  
 Extension of existing stair/lift well to south for 
 access to the new apartments, alterations to 
 windows and installation of front canopy. 
APPEAL STATUS APPEAL LODGED 
APPEAL RECEIVED_DATE 28/07/2009 
APPLICATION DECISION LEVEL Committee 
 

 
WARD ROTTINGDEAN COASTAL 
APPLICATION NUMBER BH2008/03708 
ADDRESS 1 & 2 Northgate Cottages, Falmer Road, 
 Brighton 
DEVELOPMENT_DESCRIPTION Creation of a new opening in the existing flint 
 walling and erection of approximately 0.85m 
 high flint and brick wall. 
APPEAL STATUS APPEAL LODGED 
APPEAL RECEIVED_DATE 03/08/2009 
APPLICATION DECISION LEVEL Delegated 
 

99



 

 

 

WARD ROTTINGDEAN COASTAL 
APPLICATION NUMBER  BH2008/03707 
ADDRESS 1 & 2 Northgate Cottages, Falmer Road, 
 Rottingdean, Brighton 
DEVELOPMENT_DESCRIPTION Subdivision of the studio from 1& 2 Northgate 
 Cottages to form a self contained  residential 
 unit and construction of a square bay window 
 on the south eastern elevation and the erection 
 of approximately 0.85m high flint and brick wall. 
APPEAL STATUS APPEAL LODGED 
APPEAL RECEIVED_DATE 03/08/2009 
APPLICATION DECISION LEVEL Delegated 
 

 
WARD ROTTINGDEAN COASTAL 
APPLICATION NUMBER BH2009/00957 
ADDRESS 19 Burnes Vale, Rottingdean, Brighton 
DEVELOPMENT_DESCRIPTION Loft conversion incorporating 2 no dormers to 
 the rear, 1 no rooflight to the front and 1 no 
 window to the side elevation. 
APPEAL STATUS APPEAL LODGED 
APPEAL RECEIVED_DATE 05/08/2009 
APPLICATION DECISION LEVEL Delegated 
 

 
WARD WITHDEAN 
APPLICATION NUMBER BH2008/03961 
ADDRESS 24 Redhill Drive, Brighton 
DEVELOPMENT_DESCRIPTION Alterations to existing decking and proposed 
 erection of a retaining wall and partial 
 demolition of decking. (part retrospective). 
APPEAL STATUS APPEAL LODGED 
APPEAL RECEIVED_DATE 04/08/2009 
APPLICATION DECISION LEVEL 
 

 
WARD WISH 
APPLICATION NUMBER BH2009/01174 
ADDRESS Land At Rear Of 240 Portland Road, Hove 
DEVELOPMENT_DESCRIPTION Erection of a single storey building for D1 use 
 and resurfacing of access from Hogarth Road. 
APPEAL STATUS APPEAL LODGED 
APPEAL RECEIVED_DATE 10/08/2009 
APPLICATION DECISION LEVEL Delegated 
 

 
WARD PATCHAM 
APPLICATION NUMBER BH2008/03653 
ADDRESS 48 Greenfield Crescent, Brighton 
DEVELOPMENT_DESCRIPTION Erection of a single storey side extension with 
 hip to gable roof extension over and loft 
 conversion including front and rear dormers. 
APPEAL STATUS APPEAL LODGED 
APPEAL RECEIVED_DATE 11/08/2009 

100



 

 

 

APPLICATION DECISION LEVEL Delegated 
 

 
WARD GOLDSMID 
APPLICATION NUMBER BH2009/00814 
ADDRESS Land to the rear of 37 and 38 Cromwell Road, 
 Hove 
DEVELOPMENT_DESCRIPTION Construction of a new five-storey building 
 comprising 4 No. residential flats. To include 4 
 No. photovoltaic panels on roof. Provision of 
 cycle store and waste /recycling facilities. 
APPEAL STATUS APPEAL LODGED 
APPEAL RECEIVED_DATE 10/08/2009 
APPLICATION DECISION LEVEL Delegated 
 

 
WARD CENTRAL HOVE 
APPLICATION NUMBER BH2009/00550 
ADDRESS 1A Victoria Terrace, Hove 
DEVELOPMENT_DESCRIPTION Change of use from A1 to A2. 
APPEAL STATUS APPEAL LODGED 
APPEAL RECEIVED_DATE 03/08/2009 
APPLICATION DECISION LEVEL Delegated 
 

 

101



102



PLANNING  
COMMITTEE 

Agenda Item 94 
Brighton & Hove City Council  

 

 
 

INFORMATION ON HEARINGS / PUBLIC INQUIRIES 
2nd September 2009 

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 
This is a note of the current position regarding Planning Inquiries and Hearings 

____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
6 Cliff Approach, Brighton 
Planning application no: BH2008/03090 
Description: Demolition of existing detached house. Erection of apartment building 

comprising 7 no. self-contained flats, with provision for communal 
garden, cycle parking and car parking facilities (Resubmission of 
BH2007/03867). 

Decision: Non determination 
Type of appeal: Informal Hearing 
Date: Tuesday 15 September 2009 
Location: Hove Town Hall, Committee Room 2 
 
Land rear of 140 – 146 Springfield Road, Brighton 
Planning application no: BH2008/03194 
Description: Erection of a terrace of 4 no. two bedroom dwellings. 
Decision: Committee 
Type of appeal: Public Inquiry 
Date: Tuesday 29th September – Thursday 1st October 
Location: Hove Town Hall 
 
53a New Church Road, Hove 
Planning application no: BH2009/00837 
Description: Demolition of existing dwelling and the erection of 3no. detached 

houses with ancillary landscaping works. 
Decision: Delegated 
Type of appeal: Informal Hearing 
Date: Tuesday 20th October 
Location: Hove Town Hall 
 
Land at Brighton Marina 
Planning application no: BH2007/03454 
Description: Demolition of Asda superstore to create 3 -10 storey building with 

enlarged store (3112 sqm increase) and 2,025 sqm of other Class A1-
A5 (retail/restaurant/drinking) uses on ground floor with 779 residential 
units above and community hall and new pedestrian/cyclist bridge link 
from cliff to roof of building and associated engineering works. 
Demolition of petrol filling station to create 28 storey building with 182 
sqm of Class A uses at ground floor and 148 residential units above. 
Demolition of McDonalds restaurant to create 5 - 16 storey building with 
enlarged drive-thru restaurant (285 sqm increase) and 131sqm of other 
Class A uses and 222 residential units above. Demolition of estates 
office to create 3-4 storey building of 35 residential units. Demolition of 

103



western end of multi-storey car park to create 6-11 storey building 
adjacent to western breakwater of 117 residential units with stair access 
from breakwater to Park Square. Demolition of part of the eastern end 
of multi-storey car park to create single storey petrol filling station, 
pedestrian footbridge and new lift and stair access. Total: 1301 
residential units. Associated car parking spaces (805 residential, 666 
commercial), cycle parking (1907 residential, 314 in public realm), 
servicing, plant, refuse, CHP unit, public and private amenity space, 
hard & soft landscaping and outdoor recreation areas. Change of use of 
two A1 retail units (524 sqm) within Octagon to medical use (Class D1). 
Alterations to vehicular, pedestrian and cyclist access and circulation, 
including new roundabout and transport interchange behind Waterfront. 

Decision: Committee 
Type of appeal: Public Inquiry 
Date: Tuesday 3rd November – Friday 6th November 

Tuesday 10th November – Friday 13th November 
Tuesday 17th November – Friday 20th November 
Tuesday 24th November – Wednesday 25th November 
Tuesday 1st December – Friday 4th December 
Tuesday 8th November – Wednesday 9th November 

Location: Brighton Centre – East Wing 

 

104


	Agenda
	83 Minutes of the previous meeting
	91 Clarification and Amplification of Reasons for Refusal Application BH2007/03454,  Land at Brighton Marina
	Item 91 Marina Plan (2)

	92 Appeal Decisions
	Gala Bingo Hall, Portland Road Decision Letter
	Gala Bingo Costs Decision
	33 Sackville Road Decision Letter
	38 Wilbury Road gff Decision Letter
	17 -19 Duke Street Decision Letter
	17 -19 Duke Street Costs Decision
	20-26 York Place Decision Letter
	24 Albert Road Decision Letter
	24 Albert  Road Costs Decision
	68 Tongdean Lane Decision  Letter
	68 Tongdean Lane Costs Decision
	2 Longhill Road Appeal Decision

	93 List of new appeals lodged with the Planning Inspectorate
	94 Information on informal hearings/public inquiries

